
December 4, 2024

Dear Board Members:

The next regular meeting of the Central Wyoming College Board of Trustees will
begin at 6:30 p.m. on Wednesday, December 11, 2024, in the Hirschfield Meeting Room
(ITECC 116) of the Intertribal Center on the Central Wyoming College campus and by
Zoom video teleconference.

The 6:30 p.m. meeting will be preceded by a 5:30 p.m. dinner/work session
regarding reorganization in ITECC 121 of the Intertribal Center.

To join the ZOOM meeting use this link: https://cwc-edu.zoom.us/j/3078552162
For audio only using a telephone: 408.638.0968 meeting ID:  307 855 2162#

NOTE: Visitors are asked to please avoid talking during the meeting unless
recognized by the Board Chair.

A G E N D A

I. CALL TO ORDER – 6:30 p.m.

II. EXECUTIVE SESSION (if needed)

III. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

V. STUDENT, EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATION, WYOMING
PBS, AND CWC FOUNDATION REPORTS

A. Student Senate
B. Professional Personnel Association
C. Classified Staff Association
D. The Faculty

https://cwc-edu.zoom.us/j/3078552162


Board of Trustees Agenda
Page 2
December 4, 2024
Meeting Date: December 11, 2024

E. Wyoming PBS
F. CWC Foundation

VI. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approval of Minutes – November 20, 2024, Regular Meeting
B. Acceptance of Bills – November 2024
C. Board Travel Budget

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

A. Reorganization of the Board
1. Election of Officers

a. Chair
b. Vice Chair
c. Secretary
d. Treasurer

2. Appointment of Board Representatives
a. CWC Foundation Board
b. State Trustees Association
c. CWC BOCHES Representative
d. Teton County BOCES Representatives

3. Other Appointments/Designations
a. Designation of Official Depositories and Investment

Agencies
b. Designation of Official Newspapers
c. Appointment of Legal Counsel

1) Acceptance of Non-Continuance of Board
Attorney

2) Board Attorney Selection Process
d. Appointment of Audit Firm
e. Appointment of Assistant Treasurer
f. Appointment of Board Clerk

B. January 15 Community Dialogue Dinner Target Group
C. Acceptance of CWC Jackson Center Bid Award
D. Personnel

1. Other Personnel Actions (as needed)
2. Human Resources Report



Board of Trustees Agenda
Page 3
December 4, 2024
Meeting Date: December 11, 2024

IX. ACCEPTANCE OF MONITORING REPORT

Student Learning Monitoring Report – Dr. Kathy Wells, Vice
President for Academic Affairs

X. REPORTS

President’s Report

XI. NEXT REGULAR MEETING/SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS/
ADDITIONAL TRUSTEE COMMENTS AND/OR REPORTS
ON ADVANCEMENT IN THE COMMUNITY

A. CWC Foundation
B. Association of Community College Trustees
C. Wyoming Association of Community College Trustees
D. Wyoming Community College Commission (WCCC)
E. CWC BOCHES
F. Teton County BOCES
G. Attendance at College Events
H. Other Engagement with Community to Advance College

XII. ADJOURNMENT: BOARD EVALUATION OF
MEETING

Sincerely,

Ernie Over
Chair, CWC Board of Trustees



December 4, 2024 

Dear Board Members:   

The next regular meeting of the CWC Board will be held on Wednesday, December 11, at 6:30 
p.m. in the Hirschfield Wind River Room of the Intertribal Center and via Zoom video
teleconference.  The meeting will be preceded by a 5:30 p.m. board dinner work session on
board reorganization in ITECC 121 of the Intertribal Center preceding the meeting.

The first item of new business is the board reorganization. Following the election of officers and 
appointments, the "other appointments/designations" can be approved with a single motion. If a 
new Board Chair is elected, they will assume the role at that point and lead the remainder of the 
meeting.  Next on the agenda is information about the January 15 community dialogue dinner 
and its target group, followed by a bid award and personnel matters.  Dr. Kathy Wells will then 
present the Student Learning Monitoring Report, and the meeting will conclude with the standard 
reports. 

Upcoming events of interest to the board include: 

Sat., Dec. 7 CWC Holiday Party  
Blue Sky Room at Wind River Casino 
Doors open at 5:30 p.m.  
Dinner served at 6:00 p.m. 

Wed., Dec. 11 Board Reorganization – 5:30 p.m. 
Board Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 

Mon., Dec 23 – Holiday Break (College Closed) 
 Wed., Jan. 1 

Mon., Jan. 13 Spring In-Service  

Mon., Jan. 20 Spring Classes Begin 



To:  Board Members 
Page 2 
December 4, 2024 
Meeting Date: December 11, 2024 

Wed., Jan 15 Community Dialogue Dinner – 5:30-7:00 p.m. 
Board Meeting – 7:30 p.m. 

Wed., Jan. 22 Board Quarterly Work Session/Retreat 

Sun.-Wed., ACCT National Legislative Summit 
 Feb. 9-12 Washington, D.C. 

Fri., Feb. 7 WCCC Meeting  
Laramie County Community College – Cheyenne 

Mon., Feb. 17  President’s Day (College Closed) 

Wed., Feb. 19  CWC Board of Trustees Meeting 
6:30 p.m. – ITECC 116 

Sincerely, 

Brad Tyndall, Ph.D. 
President of the College 

Enclosures 

cc: Association Presidents Willie Noseep 
Mark Nordeen  Dr. Cory Daly  
Adam Phillips  Lynne McAuliffe 
Michaela Meyer Dr. Kathy Wells 
John Wood   Beth Monteiro 
Joanna Kail   Jennifer Marshall Weydeveld 
Steve Barlow Catherine Trouth 
Sheila Sanderson Jenni Poor 
Jennifer Kellner Dr. Mark Nordeen 
Brittany Yeates 



1



2



3



4



5



Student Senate Board Report
December 2024

The semester is winding down, and coupled with the Thanksgiving break, we have not
held as many activities as we normally would in a month's time. That’s not to say we haven’t
been doing anything though! The weekly Monday Movie Nights continue as planned, and we’ve
had another Night at the Movies at the theater in town as well. We also took students to the Hot
Springs in Thermopolis, and the trip was so popular that we had to book an additional shuttle!
Everyone who attended seemed to enjoy it, with some students saying it was the most fun
they’ve had at an event all year. We will definitely be looking at doing that again in the spring
semester. In housing, they’re having a Holiday Door Decorating contest, and Student Senate is
once again sponsoring Finals Feed on the Monday night of Finals week. Looking forward to the
holiday break to recharge and come back in the spring ready to start it off with a bang again!

On behalf of the Student Senate.
Student Senate President,

Ben Nelson

6



December 2024 Professional Staff Board Report

CWC Library

Current Numbers (as of 11/26/24)

Daily Engagement - 10,030 patrons have visited the CWC Library this semester
- The CWC Library's Toast to Mondays program has been met with great enthusiasm. The initiative

provides complimentary breakfast to students, staff, and faculty members between 9:00 AM and
11:00 AM every Monday that CWC is open. This semester the program has served over 360
individuals, demonstrating its popularity as a positive start to the academic week.

- This month our CWC Librarian, Sam Keeney, has
developed fun interactive activities for our patrons to
explore gratitude. The library has embraced "5 weeks
of Gratitude" to finish out the fall season with various
activities to engage our CWC community. Highlights
include an interactive gratitude journal bulletin board,
whiteboard stations to practice reframing stress into
gratitude, a thank-you card station for creating or
using pre-made cards, and an online survey for
sharing gratitude remotely.

- Rebecca Chavez attended a conference for Library
Marketing and Communication in November and has
implemented a few new initiatives that will help
promote library services to our campus
community. We are hopeful that faculty
and students enjoy what is to come next
semester.

- Sam Keeney also attended a conference
on November 1st called Bricks and Clicks.
Brick & Click is a one-day event focused
on providing sessions relevant to today’s
academic libraries. The conference
supports the information needs of both
on-ground (brick) and online (click)
students, library professionals, and
paraprofessionals.

7



Material Checkout - 596 items circulated since July 1st (saving our patrons over $50,192.26)
- This year, the CWC Library has collaborated extensively with the HiSet program on projects and

grants that benefit the entire CWC student body. In May, we were awarded the Dollar General (DG)
Adult Literacy Grant in the amount of $8,000. Our eligibility for this grant stemmed from the
construction of a DG store in Riverton. DG has a longstanding history of supporting literacy
programs for all ages. Our grant proposal outlined the acquisition of resources such as Spanish
language materials, ESL resources, financial literacy texts, Spanish healthcare publications, and
entry-level reading materials to support our HiSet and ESL students. These resources will be
accessible to all library patrons. A significant portion of the funds has been allocated to the
purchase of eBooks, ensuring that students at our Jackson, Lander, and Wind River locations can
conveniently access these materials through the CWC Library website.

- We have also seen an increase of use of our digital library platform, Libby. As part of CWC Library’s
participation with the Wyoming Library Database (WYLD) and the State Library system our patrons
have access to over 77,000 digital and audio items through Libby - essentially a library in their
pocket. Last year we only had 51 users - this year, we have 53 users so far that have read or
listened to 380 books since July 1st.

(last month’s report numbers 529 circulation = $45,918.33 in savings)

CWC Jackson Outreach Center

Cooking with Community: Fall Harvest Fermentation

CWC Jackson had an opportunity to host Linda
Williamson of Lander’s Meadowlark Market and
Kitchen. Joined by 10 students, Linda presented an
evening event on November 4th focused on
fermentation ideas with fall harvest goodies. Held at
the Elks Lodge kitchen, this hands-on workshop
provided students with both education and
instruction for home fermentation skills. Participants
brought their favorite knife and well-loved cutting
board, ready to roll up their sleeves and start
chopping. The fruits (or is it veggies) of their labor
included take-home mason jars of sauerkraut, pickled
carrots, and more.

The team is excited to introduce additional Cooking
with Community workshops in 2025. Future topics
may include wine & chocolate, high-elevation baking,
and functional nutrition for active adults.

8



Teton Talks: Community Food Systems at Work

Justin Stone, Director of Hospitality and Culinary, facilitated a lively discussion at the Teton
Library on Tuesday, November 19th, featuring the critical topic of Community Food Systems at
Work. Inspired by engagements with Jenny Werlin, University of Idaho Extension Educator and
founder of Teton Food Coalition, Justin gathered a number of experts in the field, including

9



Ethan Page, CWC instructor of local food and agriculture, Robb Sgroi with Teton Conservation
District, and Mari Allen Hanna with Slow Food in the Tetons. Topics ranged from community
food system basics to the importance of regional foodsheds. The audience engaged deeply and
critically, sharing concerns about the sustainability of their own small farms to how to better
integrate Wyoming commercial agricultural entities into more local food systems. Teton Talks
will take a pause in December and will return on the last Tuesday of each month in 2025.

Jackson Campus Building Update

With the sealed bid deadline of November 20th, CWC received one contractor bid from Dick
Anderson Construction. Willie Noseep is working with the architectural and engineering teams
to review the bid with the goal of presenting it to the Board of Trustees at the December board
meeting. The Owner’s Rep RFP deadline is December 2, 2024.

CWC Foundation also received a large $1M donation for naming a portion of the building which
will, for now, be left anonymous. In time, names will be released alongside other donors. For
now, we remain focused on fundraising the rest of the necessary funds!

10



The Bootstrap Collaborative

We recently conducted our first annual Baby Pitch Competition. The was an event just for CWC
students where they were able to pitch their own business idea to a panel of judges for cash
prizes. Idea Inc., who sponsored the event, provided one of the judges- Lynne McAuliffe. The
other two judges were Paul Huberty, Executive Director of the Wind River Development Fund,
and our own Dean of Business and Industry, Brittany Yeates. It was a great collaboration of
faculty, community, and ecosystem partners for entrepreneurship. Congratulations to our
student winners: Tanner Byrd (1st prize and audience choice award with his online sticker
business ), Taylor Green and Shay Chand (2nd place with a photography business), and Alora
and Ben Nelson (3rd place with their shaved ice business)

11



TRIO SSS

Our APR is complete and submitted! Each year, we have to report to the Departmetnt of
Education (DOE) on the success of our program. Part of this report is to verify that we served
the number of students our program is funded for (375), while other parts are to report on the
success of those students. These areas include good academic standing, retention rates,
graduation rates, and transfer rates of TRIO SSS students. We met our goals in all areas! This
means that we have the maximum number of Prior Experience points going into our application
for the next grant cycle. Nichole, Alli, and Andrea did a great job last year getting students
signed up for TRIO SSS, monitoring their progress, and encouraging them to keep working on
their degree, completing their degree, and moving on to four-year degrees while keeping their
grades up.

Right before Thanksgiving break, Gambles donated a freezer for the CWC Food Pantry. We thank
them for their generosity in getting us started toward having meat to give to students with food
insecurity. In working with Travis Bartlett and our Meat Processing department, we tentatively
have a donation of beef that will be processed into hamburger so that we can provide students
in need with more options. It is a work in progress, and we appreciate all the support that we
have received in getting to this point in the project!

Career Services

We had a total of 13 students in internships this semester which brings the number to 56

internships for 2024 and 157 internships overall.

Angel Kerr held three workshops (Cover Letter & Resume workshop and Career Pathways

workshop) for the HiSET students. There were two workshops for Career Pathways, with 24

students participating. One Cover Letter & Resume workshop was hosted, having 9 students

participate. Angel also hosted three workshops for all students to attend (Cover Letter &

Resume workshop, Interview Preparation workshop, and After Graduation workshop). Only one

student attended. A new schedule for the workshops has been made for the Spring 2025

semester in order to get more student attendance. Any encouragement from faculty and staff

for students to attend would be greatly appreciated.

12



Admissions

Admissions has been busy! In September, Drake and Rachel traveled over 7,000 miles between
Wyoming, Montana, Nebraska, Idaho, and South Dakota. We talked with over 2,000 students in
total, most of which were juniors and seniors. We are in the process of getting all of them
entered into our system so they will start receiving information from us. The most popular
programs seemed to be psychology, ag, business, education, nursing, health science, criminal
justice, welding, automotive, and computer technology/computer science/engineering.

We have also been very busy with campus tours. We have given over 40 campus tours which is
about average for this time of year. Drake has been doing a great job with getting tours
scheduled and making sure they are covered. We have wonderful Deputy Recruiters and
Student Ambassadors this year (as usual), and Drake has done a wonderful job training them
and making sure there is adequate coverage for our office and tours.

13



Kylan has been busy with advising appointments for the spring and summer of 2025. They are
starting to slow down a bit now as winter break is approaching, but we are expecting them to
pick back up once we return in January. He has also been a great help with “holding down the
fort” when Drake and Rachel have been gone and helping with tours when needed as well.

Devin has been busy with issuing I-20s for some new international students for the spring 2025
semester as well as working to look into recruiting strategies for international students. Having
his position has taken a big burden from Jason Harris and Rachel as we would not have been
able to help as many students or I-20s issued without him and this new position.

The admissions team is also gearing up for Discover Day 2025, which will take place on
Wednesday, February 19th, from 8:30 AM to 3:00 PM. This event is our biggest on-campus
recruitment event of the year, we usually bring 175-250 students to campus for campus tours,
an academic fair, free lunch, information sessions, and prizes. We are both very excited and
stressed for this event, but we believe that each year we are improving it more and more!

Student Life
National Society of Leadership and Success (NSLS) - Twenty new members joined the CWC
Chapter during the Fall membership drive, and ten of them have completed at least one step
toward induction so far this semester. Members are planning community service and
fund-raiser events for the spring semester. The CWC Chapter NSLS Induction Ceremony will be
held in late Spring.

CWC - Wind River
Advising Days were held Nov. 5, and 6, at the Frank B. Wise Building. Current and potential
students had the opportunity to apply to CWC, register for spring/summer classes, and
complete the FAFSA and scholarship applications. Ten students participated in the activities.

CWC - College and Career Readiness
So far this year, ten students have earned their HiSET, alternative high school Diplomas. We
have 83 students currently enrolled in our programs, HiSET, ESL and IET. Of our ESL students
enrolled in the IET (Integrated Education Training) with St. John’s, six have completed the class
section of their CNA training and are currently earning practicum hours, before their final
licensure exams. We expect a second CNA class in early 2025. Our programs do impact lives,
IET Program Manager, Ellen Kappus, Ed.D. provided this moving video interview with one of
her IET/CNA students: Araceli.MOV

14

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TcCu5rud-da8PUyoRgV0KgY1AlJrHbVa/view


Dubois Outreach

November offerings in Dubois included Speedy Rams Running Club, Taekwondo, Pickleball, and

Toddler Gym. The Speedy Rams Running Club is in a new session, which culminates in a Jingle

Run right before the school’s Winter Break. It is a popular class, often averaging 25-30

participants. Pickleball started at the end of October and is humming along nicely each Sunday.

The fall session of Toddler Gym started one week late due to the availability of the venue, which

was occupied by firefighters. Nineteen tickets were sold, for a total of $535.00 in net sales.

December is also anticipated to be a quiet month programming-wise, as the holidays are

typically a busy time for community members. I am finalizing the details with Dubois High

School to offer an Intro to Culinary Nutrition for the Spring Semester, including hiring the

instructor and signing up students. Photos from the November offerings are included.

Respectfully submitted: Katrina Dingman, Dubois Outreach Coordinator

15



16



17



CWC Faculty Association
Board of Trustees Report

December, 2024

Alpine Science Institute: Faculty, students, and staff have worked together with support from the LOR
(Livability, Opportunity, and Responsibility) Foundation to create information for and install a new
informative kiosk at the public parking lot at the Lander Alpine Science Institute (ASI). The natural history
section of the left panel started as a student project, and the map on the center panel started as a student
class project. The trails and farm featured on the map are all maintained by CWC students. This kiosk will
be a great way to bring our programs together and communicate what we do at the Alpine Science
Institute to the Lander public. A huge thank you to Stacy Wells for spearheading this project!

Dr. Bill Finney and Dr. Kate Patterson worked with students on the Nationwide Balloon Eclipse Project
(NEBP). A NEBP highlight video was created for the SciAct Meeting’s movie night event. The highlight
video received honorable mentions in all four majorNationwide Eclipse Ballooning Project Highlights
categories. The CWC launch at Richfield, Utah, is shown at minute 0:38, and footage from our balloon
during flight is shown as part of a video tile mashup at minute 1:30.

18

https://youtu.be/hPmOyvJ0tvY?si=kdDSFjBm6AzSrP7E


DOE Funded STEM Trip/Professional Development to Anaheim California
Faculty: Claudia Troxel, Tara Womack-Shultz, Lucy Graham, Kirsten Kapp
Students: Henry Alberts, Lazara Jimerson, Julia Vilaboas, and Sunshine Mullenix

Claudia Troxel, faculty:
I had volunteered to present at a STEM Conference supported by a DOE grant and hosted by CWC,
which ended up being canceled. I was then given the opportunity to attend a STEM Conference with
a student instead. Normally professional developments that require travel are limited to only a few
faculty due to cost constraints, so I was thrilled when I requested and was approved to take all of the
life science faculty as well as four students with me for this experience. We attended the National
Association of Biology Teachers (NABT) Conference (supported by the DOE grant) in Anaheim, CA,
on November 13-17. This offered an advantage because all of us were exposed to similar ideas on
how to improve our teaching. For example, Lucy, Kirsten, and I all teach general biology, and we
came back excited with ideas on how to transform our course to make it even better. We will be
incorporating more active learning strategies as well as incorporating more authentic lab experiences.
We also networked with other 2-year, community college life science faculty. We were able to share
struggles and strategies of what works with this diverse group of students, since there are many
different challenges faced by students attending community college versus a 4-year university.

The conference also provided our four students with the experience of what it is like to attend a
professional conference. While only one of the four students is currently pursuing a degree in
education, the conference offered hands-on workshops on various topics in biotechnology. In order to
be able to teach something, you must first understand it. These workshops provided the students with
the opportunity to learn new lab techniques. Two of the students currently work with younger students
(one with Lights On and the other with the Boys and Girls Club), and they brought back ideas on how
to incorporate some of what they learned in STEM, so it will directly affect other younger students in
our community.

19



Tara Womack-Shultz, faculty, and Department Chair:
Collaborating with teachers from all over the country and learning some new strategies (and hearing
of similar struggles) were the most beneficial aspects of the conference for me. I also enjoyed
spending time with and getting to know my colleagues and students outside of the school setting.

Kirsten Kapp, faculty:
Attending the NABT conference was invaluable for my teaching career. Attending sessions on
meeting challenges in undergraduate science classrooms, incorporating new learning activities,
learning about new classroom technology and equipment, and writing learning outcomes that meet
national standards ensure that CWC continues to offer high-quality educational experiences to our
students. Furthermore, as a faculty located at an outreach center with no regular in-person contact
with fellow colleagues, it was so important to touch base and spend time with my fellow AMAZING
CWC science faculty.

Lucy Graham, faculty:
Attending the National Biology Teachers Association (NBTA) conference has significantly impacted
both my professional development and teaching practices. This event provided me with the
opportunity to engage with a community of passionate biology educators, fostering a collaborative
environment for sharing best practices, innovative teaching strategies, and the latest advancements
in biology education. Through hands-on workshops, seminars, and keynote presentations, I gained a
deeper understanding of cutting-edge research, which has enhanced my ability to incorporate
real-world examples and current scientific discoveries into the classroom. The conference also
emphasized the importance of fostering critical thinking and inquiry-based learning, which I plan to
integrate into my curriculum to better engage students and cultivate a deeper understanding of
biological concepts. As a result of attending the NBTA conference, I feel more confident and inspired
to continue growing as an educator. The knowledge and resources gained will not only benefit my
personal growth but also contribute to improving the learning experiences of my students, helping
them to develop a lifelong appreciation for biology.

Henry Alberts, student
The experience I gained at the NABT Conference in Anaheim was memorable, academically
contagious, and inspirational, and I built more academic connections and outlets. I gained insight into
the inner workings of Biology teachers, their desire to keep going, their resourcefulness, their
adaptive attitudes, and their agility with functionality to keep things going. I will continue to use it to
keep going in my academic endeavors. I made connections with the staff of the NABT writing staff
that are looking for reviewers and want to establish a professional relationship, so I may continue my
scientific knowledge in other avenues and keep the terminology alive and thriving in my career. I
found a workshop intriguing that I’d like to implement around me, and that is the reusing of resources
in my community and the viability of where I can implement this resource. All in all, seeing other
people who are passionate about science and want to do better for those around them by building up
their communities and those around them was well worth it. I also enjoyed seeing and being inspired
by Professor Brown, who now resides at Purdue University, who implemented the Impossible Burger
into being and has a passion for science that made it real for me to keep going in this avenue. There
needs to be more scientists in this world with passion who seek to help others build a future, and I
believe there is growth in this sector with many other like-minded people. Thank you for this
opportunity and growth.

20



Lazara Jimerson, student
The NABT conference was a great experience for me, I enjoyed learning more about teaching
science to others. I am excited to pass this along in how I communicate when helping others trying to
understand something new.

Julia Vilasboas, student
Even though it was a conference for teachers, I gained a lot from it because of the many hands-on
labs. They also provided a book full of labs that I can explore and practice on my own, which is
fantastic. I discovered new learning strategies that I can apply to improve my understanding.
Attending this conference truly broadened my perspective and enhanced the way I approach learning.

21



22



Photo:  Pledge shot in partnership with the Wind River Tribal Buffalo Initiative 
23



 
877-263-0702

2660 Peck Ave
Riverton, WY 82501

Joanna Kail
CEO
Wyoming PBS 
Phone: 307-855-2361
E-mail: joanna@wyomingpbs.org

Judd Rogers
Executive Director
Wyoming PBS Foundation
Phone: 307-855-2367
E-mail: judd@wyomingpbs.org  

 www.wyomingpbs.org

Donors in 2024 Views on YouTube Monthly users of PBS Kids

A LETTER FROM 
OUR CEO

5,600+ 16,500+3.5 MILLION

As of September 1st, I proudly mark my first year as CEO of Wyoming PBS, a period marked 

by significant achievements and exciting initiatives. We are in the final stages of crafting 

a strategic plan focused on understanding the needs of Wyoming audiences, ensuring we 

build a successful digital future, streamlining our content processes, and securing long-

term financial viability. Over the past year, our efforts have been recognized with multiple 

Heartland Emmy® Awards and a prestigious National Public Media Award. 

Looking ahead, we are committed to bringing new Wyoming stories to life, including 

compelling narratives that take viewers outdoors, exploring the history of a highly decorated 

Vietnam War veteran, and honoring the dedication of four generations of Wyoming trona 

miners. Together, we are shaping a vibrant future for our community and our organization.  

Joanna Kail

CEO, WY PBS

Photo: Sunrise near the town of Hudson

24



FIN
A

N
C

IA
LS

EDUCATION

INCOME

EXPENSES

Wyoming PBS has made significant progress on the PBS LearningMedia platform, offering 150 videos 

and 195 lessons, along with 20 videos and 70 lessons in the Native American Studies Collection.

Highlights:

• Thanks to the generous support from Fossil Country film sponsors—including Dr. Betty 

Buckingham Baril, Wyoming Humanities, the Wyoming Cultural Trust Fund, and the MAS 

Revocable Trust—Wyoming PBS awarded grants to five schools and educational institutions for 

educational fossil digs at participating quarries in southwest Wyoming.

• Education Coordinator Carol Garber engaged nearly 1,000 educators at five statewide school 

conferences and a professional development day in Casper, sharing insights about the Wyoming 

PBS Education Collection. The co-production Nature WY was also featured in breakout sessions at 

two conferences.

• Last spring, the Early Literacy Tour showcased PBS Kids character Molly of Denali, visiting 14 

classrooms and childcare centers across Newcastle, Ranchester, Buffalo, Big Horn, Sheridan, and 

Gillette, including three Head Start programs on the Wind River Indian Reservation. The tour 

culminated at the Books and Breakfast event in Riverton, reaching over 1,000 children and families.

1
Photo: Photo taken near a Wyoming PBS tower near Sheridan

25



A
 L

O
O

K
 B

A
C

K

WATCH NOW

Wyoming Chronicle concluded its 15th season earlier this year, 

continuing to spotlight newsmakers, artists, and remarkable 

personalities in Wyoming. This season highlighted a diverse array 

of stories, including a 91-year-old master miniaturist, vertical 

farming, the first woman to command at F.E. Warren Air Force 

Base, and the carbon capture efforts at 

the Integrated Test Center in Gillette, to 

name a few. Season 16 has already begun, 

featuring episodes on the nuclear power 

plant project outside Kemmerer, a new 

storytelling program at the University of 

Wyoming, the Piedmont Kilns, and more. 

Our Wyoming is a captivating series that explores the people, places, and 

events that define the uniqueness of our state. This past year featured 

highlights such as daring U.S. airmail pilots who paved the way for aviation, 

the thrilling pursuit of antelope shed hunting, adrenaline-fueled off-road 

racing, and the intriguing landscape of Hell’s Half Acre. Don’t miss out—

watch this digital-first series on our YouTube channel!

Capitol Outlook is a weekly show produced while the Wyoming Legislature 

is in session from Cheyenne. Tune in every Friday evening during session for 

interviews with legislators and key public officials. 

WYOMING CHRONICLE

OUR WYOMING

CAPITOL OUTLOOK

A LOOK BACK

HEARTLAND EMMY® 
AWARD WINNER

WATCH NOW

WATCH NOW

HEARTLAND CHAPTER EMMY® AWARDS
Our Wyoming: Fire Spinner
Fossil Country 
Our Wyoming: Sinks Canyon Underground Mysteries
Egypt Excursion
Nature WY: Macroinvertebrates
A State of Mind: The Lone Wolf 
A State of Mind: The Pickup Man (content) 
A State of Mind: The Pickup Man (videography)

PUBLIC MEDIA AWARD
A State of Mind: The Lone Wolf 

2

Photo: Maj. Gen. Stacy Jo Huser 

26



Our award-winning mental health 

documentary series, A State of Mind, has 

launched into an enlightening second 

season. This impactful series shines 

a spotlight on critical issues facing 

Wyomingites. Episodes have explored the 

profound effects of poverty and depression 

on single mothers and their children, the 

challenges of caregiving, and the mental 

burdens faced by coal mine workers. Join 

us as we continue to delve into these vital 

topics and spark important conversations.

Last fall, Wyoming PBS celebrated the Ken Burns film, The American 

Buffalo — a dramatic story of the animal’s near extinction and the 

people who saved it — with community screening events in Cody, 

Laramie, and Ethete. Attendees also had a chance to view clips of a 

companion piece, Homecoming, which chronicles the rebuilding of the 

enduring relationship of Native American communities to the buffalo. 

The documentary  features Jason Baldes, who is an enrolled member of 

the Eastern Shoshone Tribe and the Executive Director of the Wind River 

Intertribal Buffalo Initiative on the Wind River Indian Reservation.

https://video.wyomingpbs.org/show/the-american-buffalo/

Being in communities remains a priority at Wyoming PBS. Last year we held several screenings across 

the state to gather and tell Wyoming’s stories. We screened Art of Home: A Wind River Story in Worland 

last fall. The film tells the stories of two indigenous artists who create new works reflecting on their 

tribal homeland, the Wind River Indian Reservation. 

In the spring, we celebrated Historic Preservation by screening One Hundred Years on the Lincoln Highway 

in Sinclair. Additionally, we advanced the dialogue on mental health in the Cowboy State through 

multiple screenings of episodes from our award-winning documentary series, A State of Mind, addressing 

this important topic. 

A STATE OF MIND

THE AMERICAN BUFFALO 

IN THE COMMUNITY

HEARTLAND EMMY® 
AWARD WINNER

A
 LO

O
K

 B
A

C
K

3

Photo: A State of Mind: 
Generation Found

Photo: Pledge shot in partnership with 
the Wind River Tribal Buffalo Initiative 

27



$1,000 AND OVER Mr. Rollin and Mrs. Carolyn Abernethy, Mrs. Judith and Mr. John Bailey, Dixie and Bill Barnhart, Mr. Ronald and Mrs. Jeanneta Baugh, Bell & Anderson LLC, Blue Cross Blue Shield of Wyoming, Margaret Brigham, George and Linda Bryce, Ms. Betty Jo Burgess, Lynnette Butler, Edward Callaghan, Jeff And Lynne and Lynne Carlton, Kevin Carman, Jessica Case, Carl Clark, Mary Clay, Ms. Deborah Clemens and Mr. John Zendler, Barron Collier II, 
John and Dara Corkery, Eva Crane, Jerry and Darrolyn Crews, Karen Domnitch, Mary Doss, John P. Ellbogen Foundation, Mrs. Jackie Ellis, Mary England, Mr. Dan Grace, Darlene Gregory, Ms. Jerre Gresly, Michele Hemry, Susan Scott Heyneman Foundation, Marilyn and Thomas Howard, Hughes Charitable Foundation, Gary Hulett, Jayne Jenkins, James & Deb Johnson, Mrs. Carol and Mr. Earl Kabeiseman, Mr. Perry and Mrs. Sally Kaufman, Mr. Tom Laurion and Ms. Kathy Firchow, Mrs. 
Jeanne Leske, Laura Levi, Ms. Kathryn Lex, The Libby Fund, Deborah MacMillan, Jennifer Martin, Michael McCarty, Mr. Bill McDowell, Mr. Gary and Mrs. Susan Miller, David Mitchell, Charles Mones, Ross Moore, Anna Moscicki and Michael Kenney, The Ms. Patricia Hays and Hays Household, Mrs. Maggi and Mr. Nick Murdock, Dr. Robert and Mrs. Ginger Nagy, Mr. Lloyd and Mrs. Donna Nielson, Ms. Cynthia and Mr. John Nunley, Mr. Jack and Mrs. Carole Nunn, JWJ Family Foundation, Inc, 
John and Elaine Parks, Gary and Mark Pedri, Renaissance Charitable Foundation, Winifred and George Ratz, Elizabeth Ridgway, Charles Schaap, Nancy Schiffer, Marc Schiller, Michael Smith and Diane Fiedler, Dr. Walton Smith and Mrs. Rita Cherni-Smith, Cynthia Snow, Dan and Cynthia Starks, Catherine and Herbert Stoughton, Bill Stuble, Naoma Tate, Herbert Teter, Seymour and Muriel Thickman, Mrs. Toni Thomson, Dr. Stanford and Mrs. Barbara Trachtenberg, Tate Foundation, Mr. 
David Turnquist, Ms. Anne Vollmer, Oliver and Sidney Walter, Mr. Stephen Williams, Ingrid Wobst, Chuck and Janet Zundel

$500-$999 American Endowment Foundation, DeAnn and Dan Anderson, Richard Atkin, Mr. Dennis and Mrs. Margaret Auker, Anne Austin, B-2 Wyoming, Inc., Mr. George and Mrs. Kay Barnes, Kalene Barr, Peter Beland, Agnes Bourne, Mr. Tom Bowen and Ms. Martha Brace, Nancy Brennan, Mr. Gregory and Mrs. Sharon Brondos, Anthony Brown, Wayne Brown, Linda Burt, Jay and Linda Butler, Carolyn Caldwell, Rubydee Calvert, Mrs. Susan and Mr. Bill Capozella, 
William Card, Mr. James Carpenter, Robin and Ken Chestek, Charlotte Clarke, Carol Collier, Mr. Arlie Colva, Perry Cook, Ms. Becky Costantino, Lynne and Van Davis, Karen Dayton, Richard and Jane Dean, Ms. Jewel Dirks, Mr. John Drake, Ms. Linda Eason, Jim Ehernberger, Mary Evans, Marialice Ferguson, Stephen Ferguson, Laurie Fletcher, Ms. Karen Franzen, Glen Gamble, Gov. Jim and Mrs. Sheri Geringer, Kitty Gipson, Sheryl Glade, Mark Goodrich, Ms. Cleo Haler, Mrs. Donna 
Haman, Bill Hamil, William Hand, Mr. Tom and Mrs. Patty Harrington, Barbara Hauge, Jennifer Hayes, Jacquie Hediger, Catherine Hemsher, Michael Henderson, Mr. Keith James, Lisa Johnson, Mr. Richard and Mrs. Denise Johnson, Sara Jane Johnson, Edward Jones, Joanna and Jared Kail, Charlotte Kidd, Mr. Charles and Mrs. Sandra Ksir, Carlene Laughlin, Robert Leibrich, Mr. Miguel and Mrs. Sandra Leotta, Mrs. Linda and Mr. Jason Lillegraven, Don Low, Ms. Patricia Lummis, Cathy 
Maass, Cheryl Martens, Jazmyn McDonald, Doris Mcmurry, Mr. David and Mrs. Susanna Meyer, Glen Millis, Ms. Marilynn Mitchell, Lee Moon, Sara Murray, Mr. John Nelson, Karen and David Nicolarsen, Mr. Jay Nielson and Mrs. Karen Schipfmann, Robert O’Brien, Mr. William and Mrs. Lissa Omohundro, Ms. Marty Ortiz and Mr. Joe Cisneros, Mr. Michael and Mrs. Sally Palmer, George and Ann Pasek, Mr. W. Patrick, Paul and Vicki Peters, National Philanthropic Trust, Mr. Robert and 
Mrs. Cherie Phillips, Mrs. Sheryl Praska, Ruth Rentzell, R. Ross, Patricia Sack, Carla and Michael Schmid, Mr. Dave and Mrs. Jeannie Schropfer, Ms. Millicent Scott, Mr. Stephen Scott and Ms. Birgitt Paul, Carol Seidler-Mavrakis, The Seidler Foundation, Mr. Michael Sellett, Mr. Albert Shaw, Ms. Judy Shepard, Kent Shurtleff, Mr. Scott Sissman and Mrs. Kathleen Sarosy, Annie Slocum, Joshua Sorenson, Mark and Marie Stegelman, Nathan Streicher, Ms. Sandra Surbrugg, Robert Taratoot, 
Martha Toole, Mrs. Jeanette Trohkimoinen, Cindy Vandewark, Mr. Brian and Mrs. Bridget Veauthier, Roy Wardell, Deborah Webster, Mr. Richard and Mrs. Linda Wheeler, Elaine Wilcomb, Mrs. Marjorie Wilder, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Kaye Willis, Mr. Jim and Mrs. Terry Wilson, Leanne Woodfill, John Woody, Mr. Keith Woolf, Mr. Garry Yoakam, David Young, Donald Zakj

UP TO $499Molly Aagard, Duane Aanestad, John and Viki Aaron, Stanton and Linda Abell, Charlotte Abelson, Laura Aberle, Mrs. Carling and Mr. Ed Abernathy, Nancy Abraham and Eric Nelson, Lori Abrams, Bradson Abrams, Marlene Accardo, Melanie Accardo, Lynn and Steve Achter, Michaela Achterhof, Melinda Ackerman, William Acord, Mr. Ernest and Mrs. Patsy Acton, Whitney Adams, Jana Adams, Mrs. Linda and Mr. Eric Adams, C.K. and Audrey Adams, Mrs. Judy and Mr. Bob Adams, Sara Adamson, Mr. Terry and Mrs. Storm Adcock, Darren Adwalpalker, Amy Aeschliman, Rachel Africano, Brad and Caryn Agee, Nick Agopian, Edwin Ahlum, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Kathleen Ahrens, David Aiken, Dorothy Ailes, Mrs. 
Diana Ainscough, Candace Ainslie, Bryan Aivazian, Maureen Aksamit, Ann Aksamit, Lenora Aksamit, Ms. Susan Alberi, Helena Albers, Amy Albrecht, Ms. Deborah Alden, Cathleen Aldrich, Kim Alexander, Mr. Ron and Mrs. Gale Alexander, Barbara Alfond, Nicole Allee, Ryan Allen, Betty Allen, Kathryn and Cameron Allen, Ms. Jackie Allen, Sloan and Craig Allen, Rebecca and Dan Allen, Ron Allen, Cindy and Michael Allen, Elizabeth Allen, Cindi and Mark Allington, Robin Allison, James S. & Christie Allison, Idith Almog, Ruby Amatruda, Marjane Ambler, Maryellen Amen, Don and Karen Amend, Mr. Christopher and Mrs. Della Amend, Jennifer and Chris Amend, Marta Amundson, Mr. Charles Amy, Linda Andersen, Mr. Harvey Andersen, Charlene 
Anderson, Heidi Anderson, Carl Anderson, Stephanie Anderson, Karen Anderson, Mike Anderson, Charles Anderson, Ms. Gay Anderson, Julie Anderson, Isabelle Anderson, John Anderson, Jessie Anderson, Rusty Charles & Delores Anderson, Michael Anderson, Richard and Mary Ann Anderson, Shannon Anderson, Karin Anderson, Kristy Anderson, Warren and Elizabeth Anderson, Marjorie Anderson, Jeff Anderson, Charles and Teri Anderson, Mr. Tom Anderson, Mr. Justin and Mrs. Jenna Anderson, Rodney and Sue Anderson, Lana Anderson, Sharon Anderson, Mx Anderson, Tim Anderson, Ms. Frances Anderson, Edwin and Christie Anderson, Julie Anderson, Ms. Chloe Anderson, Ms. Joan Anderson, Karen Anderson Miller, Brad Andres, Mr. Lance 
Andresen and Ms. Bonnie Young, Nanci Andrew, Linda Andrews, Kim Andrews, Ms. Elaine Andrews, Jo Andrews, Barbara Angen, Mr. Earl and Mrs. Vicki Anglen, Karen Ankers, Mrs. Toni Ankney, Carlene Anselmi, Mark and Nancy Anselmi, Joan Anzelmo, Larry Apodaca, Fanny Apodaca, Tosha Apodaca, Jon Appleton, Ryan Archibald, Dustin Arellano, Marilyn Arionus, Jason Armbruster, Virgil Arment, Scott Armstrong, Cindy Armstrong, Helen Arndt, Lois Arner, Kirsten Arnold, Alan Arnold, Rachel Arnold, Fred Arnold, Caroline Arrott, Ms. Margaret Arth, Denise Arthur, Robyn Asay, Victoria Asbell, Chris Asbury, Connie Ashba, Victor and Janet Ashear, Lillian Asherman, Rebecca Ashley, John and Dorris Ashley, Whittney Ashton, Renee Askins, Georgiana 
Astill, Marcell Astle, Monica Atkins, Pam Atkins, Frances Audier, Audrey Jeans Photography, Ms. Mary Aughe, Misty Aulick, John and Brenda Aurzada, Austin Community Foundation, Mrs. Shirley Austin, Renee Austin, Joey Austin, Teresa Authier, Allison Autino, Cynthia Averett, Darcy Axtell, Mr. Tom and Mrs. Vicki Axthelm, Rick Babcock, Dr. John and Mrs. Pamela Babson, Mr. Dan and Mrs. Rhonda Baccari, Tim Bachmeier, Nick Bacila, Michelle Bacon, Russell Bacon, James and Donna Baddaker, Beth Bader, Mrs. Jill Bader, Todd Bader, Anthony Baeten, Mr. Ron Bagby, Mr. Lew and Mrs. Donna Bagby, Miss Sherril Bailey, Merle Bailey, Clint Bain, Erica Bainter, Mary Bair, Jordan Bair, Kathie Bair, Chris Baity, Grace Baker, Mrs. Patti Jo Baker, Derek Baker, 
Kathleen Baker, Douglas Baker, Ms. Bonnie Baker, Shirley Baker, Mark Bakios, Jason Baldes, Susan Baldock, Mrs. Rita Baldwin, Mrs. Mary and Mr. Larry Baldwin, Jane Baldwin, Victoria Bales, Cashmere Balland, Donald Ballard, Cheryl Ballard, Rusty Ballard, Dr. Brian and Mrs. Twila Ballard, Mr. and Mrs. Ballinger, Bernice Balog, Nita and Robert Balser, Joan and Dennis Bangen, Ken Banister, Mr. Steve and Mrs. Marylou Banks, Lori Bantekas, Jeraldine Banzhaf, Ms. Mary Beth Baptiste, Mrs. Jean Barash, Susan Baratti, Mr. Ken and Mrs. Judy Barbe, James and Carol Barber, Lawrence Barbula, Larry Barbula, Mr. Dana Bardsley, Miles Barger, Carol Barham, Carla Barhaug, David Barkan, Mr. Randy and Mrs. Cecile Barkdoll, Janet Barkell, Amelia Barker, 
Wende Barker, Mr. Allen and Mrs. Shirley Barkley, Mr. Benjamin and Mrs. Mary Jane Barnard, Lissy Barnes, Ms. Elizabeth Barnett, Kathryn Barr, Mr. Duane and Mrs. Marilyn Barrall, Jennifer Barrett, Rita Barry, Margaret Barry, Mr. Ralph and Mrs. Fern Bartholomew, Cheryl Bartlett, Judith Bartlow, David Barton, Ronald Barton, Larry and Susan Barttelbort, Cynthia Bartz, Robert Baruch, Elaine Bassani, Teresa Bassett, Diane Bassham, Erica Bateman, Mrs. Sylvia Batenhorst, Linda Bates, Ms. Lorna Bath, Ms. Jannet Bath, Mrs. Fern Bath, Vickie Bathauer, Jean Battin, Linda Bauer, Chandra Baughn, Garrett Baumann, Geoff and Mary Baumann, Art Baures, Melissa Bauta, Valerie Baxter, Laura Bay, Amanda Bayles, Ruth and Robert Bayuk, Ramona Beach, 
Lynda Beal, Mr. William Beaman, Mr. Ron Beamer, Cheryl Bean, Mrs. Linda Bebout, Mrs. Linda Bechtel, Kellie Beck, Robert Beck, Mrs. Margaret and Mr. Richard Becker, Werner Becker, Juli Becker, Charles Becker, Byrlie Beckers, Teresa Beckum, Ruth Beckwith, Beau Beckworth, Joyce Becraft, Edward Beddow, Ms. Mary Jane Bede, Gary Beeman, Ms. A. Jeanne Beery, Carol Begeman, Joanna Behrens, Dr. Jerry and Mrs. Mary Behrens, Ronald Beiswenger, Sarah and James R. Belcher, Robin Belden, Ms. Isabel Belden, Mr. Elbert and Mrs. Suzanne Belish, Kristin Belko, Harold Bell, Bobbie Bell and Bobbie Patterson, Theresa Bell, Ann Bell, Donald Bellamy, Janet Bellis, Timothy and Charlotte Belton, Kara Benart, Heather Bender, Daniel Bender, Roy 
Bender, The Benevity Community Impact Fund, America Online Giving Foundation, INC, Melissa Benner, Mr. David Benner, John Benner, Robbie and Tracy Bennett, Drew Bennett, Judith Bennick, Mr. Robert Bennion, Scott and Stephanie Bennion, Ricky Benoit, Adrienne Benson, Janet Benson, Carolyn Bentzen, Mr. Raymond and Mrs. Linda Bentzen, Frank Berch, Torey Berdan, Melissa Berg, Dana Berg, Susan Berger, Heather Bergman, Paul Bergstraesser, Mary Berntson, Sharon Berry, Grant Berry, David and Jane Berry, Carl Berryman, Bruce Berst, Alan & Venice Beske, Mary Bess, Mr. Bob Bessler, Mr. Mike and Mrs. Betty Besson, John and Pat Best, Keri M Bethurem, Jeffery Beuchel, Paul Beyer, Jeff Bianco, Tom Bibbey, Andrew Bicocchi, Mrs. Irma 
Bideau, Karen Bierhaus, Bertha Bikulcs, Tom Bilan, Edward Bills, Nick Biltoft, Donna Bindl, Gary and Martha Bingham, Brenda Bird, Mr. Ken and Mrs. Brenda Bird, Aaron Birkemeier, Lisa Birkett, Mrs. Margaret Birkholz, Ms. Sandra Bishop, John Bishop, Mr. Glenn and Mrs. Marion Bishop, Pamela Bistarkey, Charla Bittle, Ms. Janet Black, Donald Black, Kori Black, Ms. Phyllis Black, William Black, Barbara Black, Richard & Heather Black, Caitlin Blackburn, Ambika Blackburn, Ms. Bernadine Blacketer, Adam Blackler, Yvette Blackstone, Kevin Blackwell, Elizabeth Blackwell, Andria Blackwood, Sandra Blair, Brenda Blair, Mr. Richard Blajszczak, Glenda Blake, Mrs. Siri Blake, Wade Blakeman, Mr. Terry and Mrs. Sherri Blakeslee, Ellen Blakey, Ron Blanchard, 
Susan Blaney, Daniel and Dava Bleak, Mr. Gerald Blessing, Carole Blevins, Mr. Bob and Mrs. Vickie Blevins, Dianna Blevins, Gregg and Jackie Blikre, Peter Blomberg, Ms. Harriet Bloom - Wilson, Mary Blount, Kristen Blume, Dick Blust, Richard Blust, Mrs. Judi and Mr. Michael Blymyer, Mr. Gary Blyth, Taryn Boals, Melinda Bobo, Diana Bochenski, Allison Bodan, Dail Bodziony, Mr. Edward Boe, Mr. Richard and Mrs. Ann Boelter, Linda Bogart, Barbara Bogart, John Bogus, Michael Bohlen, Kimberley Bohling, Carol Boies, John Boldender, John Bolender, Dr. William and Mrs. Esther Bolton, Carol Bonchalk, Michael Bond, Vicki Bonds, Sam Bonham, Jennifer Bonini, John Bonner, Shayne Bonogofsky, Iris Bonsell, Christy Bonsell, Emily Booher, Gregory 
Boone, Mr. Kenneth and Mrs. Jackie Borchardt, Nancy Borg, Courtney Boring, Beth Born, Bryce Born, Ann Borsheim, Laurann Boss, Kay Boston, Marilyn Bostrom, Abigail Boudewyns, Michael Boudreau, Lesley Boughton, Caleb Bourguignon, Rick Bourne, Maggie Bourque, Kathryn Bouton, Kimberly Bower, Stephen Bowie, Ms. Elizabeth Bowler, Joann Bowman, Bonnie Bowman, Mary Bown, Mr. Robert Boyd, Wayne Boyhan, Beverly Boynton, Stephen Bozich, Dixie Brackman, Cristine Braddy, Isabel Bradford, Lorie Bradford, Mr. Douglas Bradley, Jack Bradley, Deanne Bradley, Jordell Brady, Christina Brady, Christina Brady, Ann Brady, Mr. Dave and Mrs. Germaine Bragonier, Ms. Kay Bramson, Cynthia Branch, Roderick Brand, Even Brande and 
Brande Even, Joan Brandenberger Chase, Donald Branham, Karen Brannon, Kristina Branson, Ms. Melissa Brasel, Karl Brauneis, Christopher Brauneis, Sara Brazzale, Lucinda Breedlove, Cindy Breiphol-Bue, Elsje Breitkopf, Mr. Jay Bress, Mike and Anna Bressler, Alice Brew, Nicola Brew, Hilary Brewster, Jim Briddle, Patricia Briggs, Therman Briggs, Ms. Marcia Britton, Constance Brizuela, Michael Ann Broad, L A Brocato, Mr. Thomas and Mrs. Karleen Brock, Carol Broddy, Ms. Marlene Brodrick, Craig Bromley, Thelma Bromley, Toni Brommer, Ms. Peggy Brooker, Marjorie L Brooks, Alan Brooks, Mary Brooks, John and Trudi Brooks, Mrs. Sandra Broom, Cayla Broseus, Robert Brossman, Desiree Brothe, Margo and Robert Brotherton, Line Brouillard, 
Robin and Tom Broumley, Ms. Barbara Brower, Mr. Stephen and Mrs. Helen Brown, Tyler Brown, Hannah Brown, Margaret Brown, Benjamin Brown, Bonnie Brown, Gary Brown, Carl Brown, Susan Brown, Bob and Angela Brown, Mary Brown, Jessica Brown, Joann Brown, Lance Brown, Joyce Brown, Christina Brown, Matthew Brown, Kermit and Margaret Brown, Tisch Brown, Mark Brown, Mr. Royce and Mrs. Sandy Brown, Mr. Douglas Brown and Ms. Lorie Cahn, Mr. Jim Brown, David Bruce, Sonja Brue, Morgan Bruemmer, Mr. Jerrold Bruhnke, Theresa Brunker, Mary Brunner, Randy Bruns, Andrea Brunsvold, Florence Brunsvold, Susan Brusaw, Eric Bryant, Charles Bryant, Mr. Stanley and Mrs. Judy Bryant, Peggy and John Bryant, Mr. Gordon 
Bryson, Megan Bubb, Mr. Herschel and Mrs. Patricia Buck, Miles Buckingham, Ms. Cindy Budge, Karen Buffington, Paul Bulat, Kirra Bullinger, Cathlean Bullock, Mr. Bruce and Mrs. Kathy Bummer, Francine Bunker, Mariah Bunn, Thomas Bunning, Marlys Bunsu, Cheryl Burd, Mr. Butch and Mrs. Michele Burdick, Barbara Burfisher, William Burford, Cheryl Burgess, Mr. Gifford and Mrs. Cindy Burgess, Mark Burk, Carol Burk, Richard Burk, Barry Burkart, Mr. Warren and Mrs. Tracey Burke, Eric Burkhardt, Mary Burman and Charlie Dewolf, Mrs. Mary Burman, Marilyn P. Burman, William Burnett, Richard and Janice Burnett, Garry Burnette and Linda Bernette, Dana Burns, Shannon Burns, Amira Burns, Eleanor Burns, Gregory Burns, Don and Bonnie 
Burns, Paul Burns, Joseph Burridge, Janet Burtis, chris burton, Tricia Burwell, Duwayne Bushert, Cassandra Bushman, Roger Busskohl, Donna Butcher, Catherine Butler, Sarah Butler, Mark Butler, Ms. Barbara Butterfield, Mori Button, Jim and Susan Butts, William Buxton, Linda Byrd, Mary Byrnes, Robert Caballero, Ms. Sally Caballero, Sara Cady, Frank and Anita Caetano, Ryan Caillet, William Cain, Mike Cain, Amy Caldwell, Sandra Caldwell, Michael CaMacHo, Maty Cameron, Casey Campbell, Casey Campbell, Kathryn Campbell, Thomas Campbell, Mr. John and Mrs. Catherine Campbell, Kathleen Campbell, Mrs. Patricia and Mr. Douglas Campbell, Mr. David Campbell, Margaret Campbell, Mr. Bruce and Mrs. Carol Campbell, Jessie Canaday, Ms. 
Claranne Cannon, Vicki Canoso, Sara Capasso, Jane Capps, Joseph Capps, Kristine Cardinal, Mr. George Cardon, Nancy Carey, Diane Carillo, Karen Carleo, Anne and Craig Carlsen, Ryan Carlson, Mr. Michael and Mrs. Shelby Carlson, Marten Carlson, Lynn and Mike Carlson, Shelby Carlson, Mr. Gerald and Mrs. Kathleen Carlson, Alexander Carlson, Paul Carlson, Mr. Blair and Mrs. Donna Carlyle, Kelli Carmichael, Mr. Lisbon Carmichael, The Carol Parker Family, Mr. Al and Mrs. Carolyn Carollo, Margaret Jill Carow, Douglas Carr, Connie Carr, Lisa Carranza, Ted Carrell, Robert Carrera, Pierre Carricaburu, Christy Carroll, Mrs. Nancy and Mr. Andrew Carson, Gael Carter, Leanne Carter, Harrison Carter, Claire Carter, Jan Cartwright and Janice Drury, Mr. Clint 
Case, Jeter Case, Rachel Casey, Ms. Julie Cash, Susan Caspar, Annette Cassidy, Carolyn Castano, Ms. Cynthia Castillo, Cynthia Castillo, Christine Castle, Robert and Sharon Catchpole, Glenn and Judith Catchpole, Jaybe Cates, Gary Catus, Bernie Caulfield, Raymond and Kristin Cavallier, Rebecca Cavigelli and Rebecca Rothenberg, Vickie Cawthra, Rodney Cecil, Mary Catherine Centrella, Jean Centz, Stephanie Chafee, Robert Chai-Onn, Barbara Chambers, Bill Chambers, Rick Chambers, Linda Chambliss, Judy Champlin, Kari Chandler, Bob Chandler, Paula Chapin, Christina Chapman, Beverly Chapman, Charities Aid Foundation America, Mr. Gary and Mrs. Barbara Chase, Mr. Edward and Mrs. Shirley Chase, Erika Chavez, Peggy Chavez, Debra 
Cheatham, Karen Cheek, Jonathan Chenard, Mrs. Beverly Cheney, Christian Cherek, Stephanie Cherny, Carol Cherry, Donald Chesnut, Mary Chessman and John Sidle, Grace Chewakin, Karen Chica, Dandrea Chichester, Carol Chidsey, Mark Child, Gary Childs, Mr. Allan and Mrs. Cindy Childs, Ewa Chilson, Isabela Chiporo, Elizabeth Chitica, Mark Chollak, Marni Christensen, McKenna Christensen, Kenneth Christian, Kent Christiansen, David Christianson, Mrs. Lillian Christianson, John Christopherson, Stephen Christy, Ms. Sandra Chupka, Brooke Chynoweth, Barbara and Ricky Cipolla, Patricia Cirone, Cecilia Cisneros, Jean Claessen, Stacy Clark, Litt Clark, Mytna Clark, Cheryl Clark, Mrs. Linda Clark, Mr. William Clark, Ms. Mary Clark, Norma Clark, 
Regina Clark, Lenora R. Clark-Deusa, Mr. Robert Clarke, Mr. Curt and Mrs. Tamara Clauson, Carmen Clayton, Ms. Yvonne Claytor, Pamela Clegg, Tonya Clemens, Janet Clements, Kathleen Clements, Tana Cleverley, Cassie Clift, Dick & Sharon Clifton, Meredith Clifton, Mary Clifton, Cathy Cline, Timothy Cline, Pamela Cline, Mr. Roy and Mrs. Caryl Cline, Stanford Clinton Jr, Mr. Michael Cloherty, Norma Close, Mrs. Diane and Mr. Bradley Clow, Helen Coates, Kimberly Coats, Nola Coats, Fredella Cobb, Elijah Cobb, Rachel Cochran, Pip Coe, Evie Coffee, Mr. Greg and Mrs. Roxanne Coffey, Thomas Cofran, Janet Cohee, Barbara and Roy Cohee, Rachael Cohen, Philip and Cynthia Jean Cohen, Benjamin Cole, Mark Cole, Patrick Cole, Mr. Eric Cole and Ms. 
Susan Clarke, Dudley and Esther Cole, Mr. Howard Cole and Ms. Wendy Merrick, Mr. John and Mrs. Judy Cole, Sarah Coleman, Daniel Coles, Ashley Colgate, Amanda Colgate, Allison Colgin, Joni Collier, Cheryl Collins, Robert Collins, Jeannine Collins, Paige Collins, James Collins, Aimee Collins Kemp, Chelsea Collver, Henry Colman, Rebecca Colnar, Lt Colon Richard Eklund, Keith & Annette Combs, Rita Combs, Catherine Comeno-Stamato, Nicole Comesrunningbuck, Eric Comstock, Andy Condon, Ms. Eunice Conine, Mrs. Margaret Conley, Kathleen Connell, Christine Connell, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Kathy Connelly, Mr. Brian and Mrs. Melissa Connely, Erin Connery, The Connie Keller and Keller Household, Richard Connor, Cecelia Connors, Merritt 
Conway, Kyle Cook, Ronald Cook, John & Andrea Cook, Katie Cook, Craig Cook, Mrs. Josephine Cook, Tom and Nancy Cook, Mr. Dennis and Mrs. Margie Cook, Brandie Cook, Joanna Cooke, Vaughan A Cookston, Alice Cooley, Cristen Coombs, Jeanette Cooney, Jennifer Coons, Mike Cooper, Timothy Cooper, Norma Cope, Louise Copeland, Dixie Copen, Robin Coppinger and Susan Frye, Harmony Coppola, Amanda Coppom, Josie Corbett, Mr. Haultain Corbett and Ms. Katie Curtiss, Harriet Corbett, Mary Lynn Corbett, Ms. Carol and Mr. Milton Corbin, Patricia Corcoran, Linda Cordair, Michael Cordes, Michael Corkery, Misty Corlett, Natalie Cornelius, Charles Corner, Lex Cornia, Mike Cornia, Mr. Gene and Mrs. Carla Corson, Terry and Cathy Cortez, 
Patricia Cossel, Richard Costello, Blair Costello, Loralyn Costigan, Peter Costopoulos, Dr. Audrey Cotherman, Mary Cottam, Helen Cottingham, Kyle Cotton, Christine Couch, Pam and John Coughanour, Mr. Roger Coupal, Gene Coursey, Scott Court, Patrick Couture, Bernita Cowboy, Mrs. Helen Cowdin, Ms. Judy Cowen-Hodges, Lori Cowling, Rosanna Cox, Mr. Thayer and Mrs. Georgia Cox, Rebert Cox, Lyle and Jo Cox, Mr. Mike Cox, Becky Cox, Mr. Gary and Mrs. Mary Cox, Kathy Cox, Sammie Coxbill, John And Lynda Coyle, Lynda Coyle, Patsie Cozzens, August Crabtree, Mr. Randy and Mrs. Karen Craft, E. Loren Crain, Mrs. Sherry Cram, Terrence Crane, Mr. & Mrs. Steven Cranfill, Nancy Cranford, Anthony and Cheryl Cranford, Kaye Cranney, Billy 
Crawford, Ms. Katie Creighton, Charlotte Crichton, Tim and Tricia Crilly, Kenneth Crips, Ms. Joan Crittenden, Pamela Crochet, Treena Croft, Treena Croft, James Croghan, Mr. Gregory Crone, Emmaline Cronin, John Crook, Colleen Crook, Mr. Gary and Mrs. Paula Cropsey, Katie Crosby, Mr. Taylor Crosby and Mrs. Elise Werner-Crosby, W. Michael Crosby, Angela Crotsenberg, Sue Crouch, John and Deborah Crouch, Ms. Linda Crouse, Ms. Sylvia Crouter, Jennifer Crowe, Mr. Thomas and Mrs. Marilyn Crull, Jane Crumley, Carrie Crump, Barbara Cubin, John Culbertson, Richard Culbertson, Margaret Cullen, Tim Cully, Sharon Cumbie, Laramie Cummings, Mrs. Treva and Mr. Wayne Cummings, Michael Cummings, Cate Cundall, Katherine Cundy, Mrs. 
Delores Cunha, Carol Cunningham, Janet Cunningham, Mr. Bruce and Mrs. Martie Curl, Mary Curlee, Val Curley, George Curran, Steve Currey, Gwen Currier, Ms. Willene Curry, Peter Curry, Jansen Curry, Denise Curtis, Catherine Curtiss, William Cushman, Justin Cutler, Pamela Cutler, Cord Cutter, Heather Cutts, Nola Cutts, Mrs. Penny Cutts, Samin Dadelahi, Cheryl Daems, Andrew Dahill, Darlene Dahlin, Cynthia Dailey, Bobbie Dailey, Lisa Dale, Mr. Daniel Dale, Lisa and Brad Dalin, Madeline Dalrymple, Tessa Dalton, Melanie Dalton, Mark Daly, John and Sandra Daly, Ms. Coralina Daly, Ms. Janet Daly, Caroline D’Ambro, Phillip Dampier, Susan Danford and Frannie Huff, Sarah Daniel, Francine Daniel, Ms. Bettie Marie Daniels, Mr. Ralph and Mrs. 
Madelon Daniels, Annamarie Daniels, John and Sandra Daniels, Mrs. Carolyn Danko, Georgia Danner, Rick and Frances Danvir, William Darr, Susan Daugherty, Earlene Daugherty, James Daum, Joseph Dauster, Mike Davenport, Clark Davenport, Lora Davidson, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Sandy Davidson, Dan and Melaine Davidson, Sue Davidson, Jennifer Davila, Jennifer Davis, Blake Davis, Laurie Davis, Katia Davis, Kira Davis, Mr. John and Mrs. Celia Davis, Susan Davis, Lynne Davis, Ms. Katherine Verline Davis, Kay Davis, Mary Davis, Candi Davis, Linda Davis, Mr. Thomas Davis and Mrs. Carmen Springer-Davis, Cheryl and Dave Davis, Patricia Davis, Mr. Kelly Davis and Mrs. Monica Asher-Davis, Robert Davis, Elizabeth Davis, Todd Dawson, Michael Day, 
Jennifer Day, Jean Day, Gisela Day-Gard, Barry Dayley, Jacqueline De Brito, Mr. Robert De Rocher, Patti De Rosa, Janet de Vries, John Deakins, The Deb Palmer Family, Jonathan Debeltz, Leilani Declue, Patricia Deeds-Starr, Aimee Deere, Janet DeFlores, James DeGroot, Mary Dehner, Tony Deines, Ms. Nancy Deines, Garry Dejong, Valerie Delaney, Brenda Delaney, Annemarie Delgado, Elise Delmolino, Blanca Delzeit, Mr. John Demaree, Ms. Imogene DeMarsh, Kathy Demond, Justin Demple, Josh Dempsey, Linda Denison, Gussie Denney, Carolyn Dennis, Mr. Howard and Mrs. Linda Dennison, Bonnie Denny, Ms. Christine Denton, Susan DePaemelere, Greg Deppert, Sage Depree, Barbara Derby, Shelley Deromedi, Ms. Zell Derryberry, Jennifer 
Desarro, Ms. Cathy Desch, Ms. Alexandra Deselms, Terry and Barbara Deshler, Scott Despain, Laran Despain, Carl Detwyler, Ms. Carolyn Deuel, Elaine Devaul, Reva Deveny, Ms. Karen Devenyns, Sen. Irene and Dr. Jerry Devin, Russell Dickerman, Gerda Dickinson, Ms. Venessa Dickinson, Naomi Didier, Gabriel Diede, Briana Dietrich, Jennifer Dietz, Mr. Raymond and Mrs. Mary Difelici, Ms. Emy diGrappa, Janet Dill, Kim Dillivan, Donna Dillon, Leslie and Lonnie Dillon, Maria Dillon, Debbie Dillon, Matthew Dillow, Francesco Dimeglio, Greg and Paula Dimler, Timothy Dingman, Mr. John Dinneen, Joseph and Sylvia Diprisco, Philip Dirr, Mary Ditmore, Paul and Susan Divjak, Leigh Dixon, Mr. Thomas and Mrs. Patricia Dixon, Steven Dixon, Thomas Dixon, 
Patricia Doane, Sandra Dobson, Thomas Dockstader, Donna Dodge, Ms. Janice Dodson, Ms. Nancy Doelger, Ms. Rozi Doerr, Ms. Kathy Dolan, Betty Dolcater, Elizabeth Dole-Izzo, Anthony Doll, Dr. David and Mrs. Sarah Doll, Cherilynn Domer, Jane Dominick, Mr. Marshall and Mrs. Bettye Dominick, Dannine Donaho, Belita Donahue-Birzer, Jaime Donald, Donna Donathan, Lauren Donley, William Donnini, John Donovan, Marcia Dorn, David Dornan, Judy Dorsey, Ms. Jennifer Dorsey, Joy Doucet, Kim Dougherty, Delene Dougherty, Glenn Doughty, Kim Douglas, Ms. Peggy Douglas, Bonnie Douglas, Gina Douglas, Susan Dovey, Richard and Rick Dow, Ms. Carolynn Dowdy, Marjorie Dowler, Julia Dowling, Robena Downie, Jackie Downie, Pamela 
Downing, Mr. Larry and Mrs. Pat Dowse, Kevin Doyle, Haley Drake, Frederick Drake, Ms. Kimberly Drane, Mr. Mike Drelicharz, James Drever, James Drever, Kathy Drinnon, Ella Driscoll, Robert Driver, Susie Drollinger, Mrs. Colleen Dubbe, Paul DuBowy, Steve Dudley, Norma and David Dufek, Ms. Sheila Duffy, C. Dugan, Terry Dugas, Regan Dulaney, Ellen Dumelle, Mr. William Dunbar, Stephen Dunbar, Karyne Dunbar, Tom Duncan, Rhonda Duncan, Nancy Dunlap, Rebecca Dunlap, Joan Dunlap, David Dunn, Sara and John Dunn, Ted Dunn, James Dunston, Brian Durant, Penny Duren, Jennifer Durning, Mr. Jerrel and Mrs. Rita Duty, Kathleen Dye, Gregory Dyekman, Anita Dyer, Merilyn Dykes, Louann Dykhuizen, Banu E Symington, Anthony Eads, 
Kareen Eagle-Atter, Gregory Eaglin, Kari Eakins, Joan Earl, Michael Earl, Mr. Steve and Mrs. Debbie Earnshaw, Justin Earnshaw, Julia Eastes, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Judy Eatmon, Lester Eaton, Ms. Shirley Eaton, Mr. Gary Eaton, Cherie Eaton, Mr. Dave and Mrs. Karin Ebertz, Carol Eckhardt, Patrick Eckhardt, William (Bill) Eckrich, Herbert Eddy, Phil Edeen, Fred Eden, Mr. Thomas Edgar, Douglas Edgren, Anita Edington, Charlotte Edman Abelson, Rosemary Edmiston, Sarah Edmondson, Kent Edrington, Paul Edstrom, Colton Edwards, Laurie Edwards, Mr. Condo and Mrs. Festi Edwards, James Edwards, Ian Edwards, Lorine Edwards, Ramona Edwards, Joan Edwards, Mr. Gordon and Mrs. Anna Edwards, Paula Egan Wright, Betsy Egeland-Zook, Mr. 
Douglas and Mrs. Linda Eggers, Raymond Egnaczak, Mr. James Ehernberger, Madeleine Ehrhart, Ms. Charlotte Eichelberg, Mark Eiserman, Mr. Chad and Mrs. Suzi Ekberg, Mr. Richard Eklund, Mr. David Elan, Bob and Pat & Bob Eldan, Kathie Eldridge, Wendy Elias, Mr. Martin and Mrs. Crusita Ellbogen, Hailey Ellingham, Antwinnette Elliott, Dan and John Elliott, Gretchen Elliott, Mrs. Becky Elliott, Nikki Ellis, Ms. Rita Elmore, Brenda Elmore, Dorothy Elsom, Charlease Elzenga, Erik Emerson, Erik Emerson, Diana Emery, Jane and Michael Emmer, Lela Emmons, Richard Emond and Ida Smith, Emily Emond, Denny Emory, Ms. Martha Empfield, Pat Endean, Catherine and David Engals, Martha and Rolf Engh, Mary and Bill England, Crystal English, Linda 
and Bruce English, Mr. Bob Engstrom, Nancy and C.S. Engstrom, Diana Enzi, Harry and Bonnie Epler, Ms. Belle Epperson, Jennifer Epperson, Amy Epstein, Priscilla Erdmann, Mr. John and Mrs. Ann Erdmann, Lori Erhart, Ms. Kathy Erickson, Rose Erickson, Holly Erickson, Chris Erickson, Ms. Neysa Erickson, Jan Erickson, Mr. Emory Erickson, Todd Ernst, Mr. Tim and Mrs. Karyn Ervin, Elva Escamilla, Mr. Ralph and Mrs. Louise Estell, Scott and Donna Estep, Karen Estes, Nancy Estes, Cynthia Estrada, Ms. Nancy Etchingham, Laura Ethington, Greg and Gloria Ethridge, Ms. Sue Euler, Tammie Eustice, Jordan Evans, Tina Evans, Max Evans, Max Evans, Dorothy Evans, Nelda Evans, Scott Evans, Mr. Joe and Mrs. Beth Evans, Ms. Kayleen Evans, Tanya Evans, 
Rebecca Evans, David & Becky Evans, Bob and Elizabeth Eveland, Mr. and Mrs. Evelo, Mr. Zachary and Mrs. Anne Even, Ms. Linda Everhart, Kim Evezich, Mrs. Nina Ewart, David and Karen Ewart, Samantha Ewers, Richard Ewig, James Ewing, Mr. Frank and Mrs. Patty Ewing, Nabil Ezzarhouni, John Fabela, Tom and Roxanne And Tom Factor, Karen Fagerstone, Mrs. Sonja and Mr. Lonny Fairfield, Charlie Falkis, Pyong Fallgren, Peggy Farman, Jessica Farnworth, Susan Farrell, Grant and Alice Hild Farris, Beverly Farrow, Carroll Kirk Faught, Rhonda Faulkner, Mr. Bruce and Mrs. Bonnie Fauskee, Kristin Fauss, Marius Favret, Martha Feagin, Ravin Fear, Lori Feather, Robert Fedell, Tiffani Feeley, Brian Fees, Jessica Fehringer, J. Feiler, Susan Fellbaum, 
Kathy Fellersen, Eric Felton, Jim Felton, Ms. Jan Fennelly, Jean Fenner, Duane Ferchen, Ms. Tracy Fergus, William & Carmen Ferguson, Donna Ferguson, Paul Ferguson, Judy Ferren, Greer Ferrero, Mr. Frederick and Mrs. Lois Feth, Stephen Fetters, Molly Fetters, Clifford Fewel, Barbara Fiedler, Carla Fiedor, Mr. Tim and Mrs. Marsha Fields, Teri Fifield, James Fifles, Becky Figgins, Rita Filler, Kara Fink, Kara Fink, Mr. David Fink, Ms. Lisa Finkelstein, Dean Finkenbinder, Christopher Finlay, Edward Finnegan, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Carolyn Fischer, Mrs. Phyllis Fischer, Troy Fischer, Nancy Fischer, Virginia Fish, Anne Fitzgerald, Joseph Fitzsimons, Mary-Beth Flanders, Charles Fleenor, Tina Fleer, Jacqueline Fleming, Deborah Fleming, Marlene Fleming, Ms. 
Christy Fleming, Jane Fleming and Don Fuller, Beverly Fleming, Julie Fleming, Donna Flemming and Gregg Cawley, Allison Fleury, Jacquin Flores, Mr. Dick and Mrs. Verla Flores, Vanessa Flory, Pamela Floyd, Jaybe Floyd, Alison Fluckiger, Lisa Fluckiger, Sharon Flynn, Susan Flynn, Mrs. Sheila Flynn, Susan Foery, Ms. Jane Foley, Jane Folgeman, Monte Folkenroth, Mr. Robert Fontaine, Beverly Fontaine, Jo Fontenot, Cherryl Forbes, Ms. Sue Ford, John Ford, James & Nancy Ford, Mr. David Foreman, William Formanek, Kathy and Tom Fornstrom, Mr. Douglas Forsberg, Larry Forster, Mr. Duane Foster, Sandi Foster, Greg Foster, Gail Foster, Kathleen Foster, Steve Foster, Ms. Charlotte Fowles, Mary Fowlkes, Jerimy Fox, Barbara Fox, David and Lynn Fox, 
Megan Fox, Dolly Fraley, Ms. Jeanne Frank, John Franken, Mr. Jon Franklin, Brynn Franks, Bonnie Fransen, Anna Fraser, Kevin Frederick, Erin Frederick, Benjamin Freedman, John and Theresa Freeman, Albert Freeman, Theodore Freeman, Mr. John Freeman, Jackie Freeze, Laura French, Cathleen French, Judy Frerichs, Edward Frescas, Cheryl Frey, Luann Frey, Shannon Friday, Susan Fried, Christopher Friedenberg, Virginia Frisbee, Kerry Fritsch, Peter And Linda and Linda Froelicher, Donna Froman, Peggy Fross-Humphrey, Gay Fry, Donna Fryar, Bruce Frye, Kathleen Frye, Elnora Frye, Kathleen Fullerton, Sierra Fulton, Denise Fulton, Mr. Ken and Mrs. Julie Fulton, David and Mara Funk, Ms. Mara Funk, Ms. Sabrina Furman, Dan and Kandi Furphy, 
Denise Gable, Lyle & Kathleen Gadbury, Tim Gaddis, Kristine and Michael Gaither, Daniel Galbreath, John Galbreath, Mr. Lloyd Galbreath, George Gallate, Joe and Ellen Galligan, Robert Galyan, Thomas Gambles, Dr. Leighton Gammon, Sharon Gandy, Mr. John Gans and Ms. Steff Kessler, Ms. Marianne Gapinski, Susan Garber, Ilene Garber, Bruce & Rosemary Garber, Roy and Nancy Garber, Victor and Jane Garber, Mr. David and Mrs. Judy Garber, Mr. Vince Garcia, Mr. Leonard Garcia, Ramon and Crystal Gardea, Margaret Gardner, Melissa Gardner, Jerry Gardner, Pamela Gardner, Christine Garfield, Martin and Cynthia Garhart, John Garland, Dawn Garland, Michael Garmon, Belle Garner, Andrea Garner, Keisha Garner, Ms. Sallyann Garner, Glen 
Garrett, Ms. Ellen Gartner, James Gaskill, Kim Gasson, Robin Gates, Matthew Gaunt, Connie Gay, Charlotte Gdula, Charlotte Gdula, Vsughn And Charlotte Gdula, Brian Gee, Virginia Geer, Jim and Hattie Geesey, Dave Geible, Loraine Geike, Mr. Monte Geiss, Wanda Gelok, Ms. Carole Genaro, Mr. Bill and Mrs. Sue Gentle, Brenda and Steve George, Vickie George, Rachel George, Erika George, Daryl George, Linda Georgis, Kathy Geringer, Ms. Nancy Gerlock, Ms. Linda German, Carrie Gernant, Christina and Paul Gerrits, Kate Gersh, David Gertsch, Mary Gerty, Mr. Lewis Gettert, Deborah Gibbs, Ms. Dorothy Gibler, Maggie Gibson, Les Gibson, Debi Giger, Teresa Gilbert, Jeffrey Gilbert, Miriam Gilbert, Tera Gilbertson, Anita Gilbertson, Peg J 
Gilbertson, Mr. C.W. and Mrs. Mary Gillaspie, Ms. Claudia Gillette, Kathleen Gillgannon, Phil Gilmore, Mr. John and Mrs. Martha Gilmore, Mr. Rick and Mrs. Josephine Gilpatrick, Christine Gines, Maureen Giordano, Eleanor Gipson, Nicholas Giraldo, Brian Gish, Mr. Richard Gist, Donna Gladson, Marilyn Glandt, Ruth Glass, Linda Gleason, Carole Glenn, Kitty Glidden, Andy Glines, Ms. Maggie Glos, William Glover, William and Sheila Glover, William Glover Iii, Katie Gnauck, Marilyn Godfrey, Karen and Thomas Godhardt, Clare Goeckner, Mary Goeden, Susan Goetzinger, Judith Goins, Melissa Golden, Mr. Michael and Mrs. Jennifer Golden, Gary Goldsmith, Mary Ann Goldsmith, Polly Gomez, Shaun Gonda, Barbara Gonzales, Alia Gonzales, Phil 
Gonzales, Angel Good, Maryse Good, Arlene Goodchild, Laurie Goodman, Ms. Holly Goodman, Kathy Goodwin, Douglas and Marcy Goodwin, John and Mary Gookin, Mr. Jimmy Goolsby, Vicky Gopp, Mr. Doug and Mrs. Louise Gordon, James Gores, Katherine Gorman, Mr. Greg and Mrs. Shirley Gorman, Mrs. Christine Gormley, Grace Gosar, Mr. Jack Gosar, Dr. Roger and Mrs. Barbara Gose, Joanne Goss, Larry Goss, Ms. Gail Gossett, Ms. Joanne Gostas, Sandra Gothard, Robert Gottsch, Doug Gouge, Joni Gould, Cody Goulding, Mr. Brett Governanti, Mr. Jay and Mrs. Connie Grabow, Mr. Matthew Graf, Nicholas Graf, Doris and Kenneth Graf, Jennifer Graham, Pat and Kathryn Ann Graham, Shelly Graham, Andrea Graham, Debra Graham, Megan 
Graham, Gary Graham, Anjalie Graham-Bicoy, Joseph Graig-Tiso, Mr. Norman Grams, Jerry and Cindy Grandpre, Ms. Vivian Grant, Patricia Grantham, Pamela Graves, Zane Gray, Laurie Gray, Christine Gray, Mrs. Carter Gray, Mr. Steve Graziano, Mrs. Linda and Mr. Billy Greaham, Kerry Greaser, Betty Greear, Dawn Green, Marty Green, Karen Green, Carolyn Green, Mr. Dan and Mrs. Dawn Green, Evan Green, James Green, Janice Green, Larry Green, Celine Greene, Mr. Bob and Mrs. Marilyn Greenley, Guyla Greenly, Julie Green-Scarlett, Mariann Greenwald, Risa Greenwood, Jaqueline and Douglas Gregory, Boe Gregson, Richard and Julie Greiner, Mark Greubel, Kris Gridley, Ms. Mary Gridley, Jeri Griego, Kurtis and Kristen Gries, Mr. Stuart Grieve, 
Shelley Griffin, Mr. Charlie Griffin, Roger Griffin, Joseph Griffith, Laura Griffith, Bernice Griggs, Susan Grill, Stuart and Eleanor Grinnell, Ms. Joyce Groathouse, Fred and Dawn Groenke, Courtney Groennert, Jahna Groh, Mrs. Joyce Groneberg, Jennifer Grooms, Charlotte Groose, Heidi Grosch, Sharon Groskopf, Ms. Billie Gross, Andrew Grossmann, Jeanne Grubbs, Richard Gruber, Ms. Barbara Gubbels, Mary and Richard Guenzel, Jodi Guerin, Karin Guernsey, Deborah Guest, Alan Guile, Darcy Guille, Diana Gunderson, Laura Gunderson, Mrs. Alice Guschewsky, Diane Guslander, Hattie Gustafson, Michael Gutesha, Gay Guthrie, Mary Guthrie, Aleece Gutierrez, Nina Haas, Hannah Habermann, Mr. Byron and Ms. Beverly Hacker, Mr. Glen Hackman, 
Maura Hadaway, Kathy Haden, Melissa Haderlie, Daniel Haff, Sara Hagel, Ingrid Hagen, Mike and Cindy And Mike Hager, David Haggerty, Ms. Carolynn Hagstrom, Ardeth Hahn, Robyn Haifley, T.A. Haines, Ms. Jeanette Hajba, Mr. Randy and Mrs. Mary Jo Hake, Mary Hales, Sarah Hales, Mr. Tim and Mrs. Glenda Haley, Heather Haliwell, Tara Hall, J. Keith Hall, Mrs. Joyce Hall, Alaina Hall, Emily Hall, Melinda Hall, Christine Hall, Kilmeny Hall, Mr. Kenneth and Mrs. Nancy Hall, Falinda Hall, Mr. Zach Hall, Ms. Jackie Hall, Rodney Hallberg, Ms. Nancy and Rep. Tim Hallinan, Mr. Paul Hallock, Richard Halloran, Doralee Halperin, Jean Halpern, Roxie Halsey, Cynthia Hamann, George Hamblin, Laura Hamilton, Amy Hamilton, Mrs. Carol Hamilton, 
Patricia Hamlin, Jane Hamman, Mr. Ron and Mrs. Donna Hammer, Judy Hammerschlag, Laurie Hammett, Bob and Janet Hammond, Ms. Kathryn Hammons, Sabrina Hamner, Sydney Hampton, Mr. and Mrs. Hampton, Bruce Hampton, Joan Hamre, Pamela Hamrick, Natalie Hancock, Mr. Chris and Mrs. Sandy Hanify, Connie Hankins, Mr. Robert Hanks, Marcia Hanks, Renee Hanlin, Joan Hanlon, Richard Hannon, Jennifer Hanrahan, Kristiana Hansen, Anne Hansen, Deborah Hansen, Mr. Paul Hansen and Ms. Kay Stratman, Lois Hansen, Deborah Hanson, Vicki Hanson, Michael Hanson, Chad and Lynn Hanson, Mr. Clint Hanson, Julee Hanson, Sheridan and Jared Hanson, Mr. Rod and Mrs. Mary Haper, Stephen Harbaugh, Penelope Harden, Phyllis 
and Bob Hardesty, Mr. David and Mrs. Leslye Hardie, Patricia Hardt, Liz Hardy, Jim & Deanna and Deanna Hardy, Mr. William and Mrs. Mary Jo Hardy, Patty Hardzog, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Suzanne Hargis, Eva Harlan, Mrs. Theresa and Mr. Ferenc Harmati, Ms. Carla Harmon, Kendrick and Helen Harmon, Ms. Joanne Harnit, Carolyn Harns, Mr. Scott Harnsberger and Ms. Teddi Winge, Myra Harper, Samantha Harper, Robyn Harper, Dr. James and Mrs. Ingrid Harper, Mrs. Phyllis Harper, Dave Harrington, Ms. Susan Harrington, Glenya Harrington, Jo Harris, Ms. LaRena Harris, Linda Harris, Cecilia Harris, Barbara Harris, Charles Harris, Deborah Harris and Monica Ward, Rob and Roxy Harris, Chuck Harris and Karen Jerger, Janice Harris, Thomas S 
Harris, Margaret Harris, Jean Harrison, Ms. Bonnie Harrison, Randy and Diane Harrop, Robert Harshaw, Ann Marie Hart, Connie Hart, Lu’Ann Hart, Christel Hart, Ms. Jan Hart, Ernie Hartley, Michael James Hartman, Lara Hartman, John Hartman, Mr. David Hartmann, Walter Hartung, Ken Hartwig, Debra Harvey, Candy Harvison, Jonathan Harwood, Ashley Hasler, Regien Hasperhoven, Mrs. Buzzy Hassrick, Christi Haswell, Norma Hatcher, Susie L Hauge, Lidia Haughey, Lidia Haughey, Vera Hausauer, Michelle Havenga, Scott Hawes, Eileen Hawkey, Ross Hawkins, Elizabeth Hawley, Carol Hawley, Mr. Bruce and Mrs. Carolynn Hawtin, Leslie Haydel, Kate Hayden, Ms. Susan Hayes, Mrs. Vivian and Mr. Terry Hayes, Mr. James and Mrs. Anne Hayes, 
William Hayes, Elaine Hayes, Megan Hayes and Reed Zars, William and Karen Hayes, Mr. Henry and Mrs. Linda Haynes, Dainis Hazners, Mark Headley, Ruth and Thomas Heald, Mr. Hayden Heaphy and Mrs. Jann Redlinger-Heaphy, Marc Heaps, Andrea Heater, Lucia and J.W. Heaton, Karen Hebbert, Stephen Hecht, Joyce Hecht, Tracy Hed, Ms. Susan Hedden, Josie Hedderman, Ms. Gloria Hedderman, Deanna Hedlund, David Hedrick, Andrew Heedy, Beth Heesen, Ruhl Heffner, Kathryn Hefta, Sarah Hegg, Alvin Heggie, Kim-Kathleen Heidenreich, Julie Heil, Barbara Heilemann, Tammy Heise, Mr. Bill Heitler, Anita Helberg, Ms. Vivian Heller, Katherine Heller, John Heller, MacLean Hellyer, Rob and Martha Hellyer, Bill Helm, Curt Helzer, Merle 
Hemingway, Devona Hemlinger, Kathy Henderson, Rosemary Henderson, Ramona Henderson, Marion Henderson, Robert Hendricks, Harmony Hendricks, Tom Hendrickson, Thomas Hendrickson, Megan Hendrickson, Ellen Henke, Scott Henkel, Mr. John Henley, S. Florence Henry, Mr. Doug and Mrs. Karen Hepp, Cecilia Herbert, Bob And Sue Herbst, Ronald and Nancy Herdt, Nicole Herman, Ms. Marguerite Herman and Mr. George Powers, Jeff and Natalie Hermansky, Susan Hermanson, Joeleen Hernandez, Marilyn Herr, Vicki Herren, Diana Herrington, Mr. Hal Herron, Steven Hershock, Kay Hert, Victoria Hess, Betsy Hesser, Ms. Bridget Hettgar, David and Jenny Heuck, Mr. Ken and Mrs. Sue Heuermann, Katherine Heying, Dana Heying, 
Kristi Hibbert, Mr. Paul and Mrs. Jeanne Hickey, Pamela Hickman, T. Hickman, Maryanne Hickman, Kari Hickox, Mrs. Ann Hicks, Laney Hicks, Steve Higginson, Judith Highfill, Ann Hild, Mark Hildebrand, Marjory Hildebrand, Mary Hileman, Mary Hileman, Mr. William Hill, Vicki Hill, A.M. Hill, Jeanette and Ralph Hill, Anita and Jeff Hill, Mr. Ron Hill, Mary Hill, Robin Hill and Larry Haimowitz, David Hill, Pamela Hiltner, Nayna Hilton, Cynthia and Robert Hilts, Catherine Hilty, Ms. Ann Hinckley, Maurine Hinckley-Cole, Steven Hindman, Mrs. Ann Hines, Mary Hinsdale, Reverend & Mrs. Harold Hintzman, Fred Hirsch, P.Thomas Hirsch, Jim Hissong, Eric Hitchcock, Billy Hite, Mr. Kenneth Hixenbaugh, Janet Hoar, Mr. Richard and Mrs. Karen Hobbins, 
Dave Hoch, Mr. J. Hocker, John Hodge, Nancy Hodges, David and Jill Hodges, Richard Hodges, Betty and Gary Hodges, Mr. Don and Mrs. Jan Hodgson, Dalene Hodnett, Janet Hodson, Olivia Hoff, Mr. Kenneth Hoff and Ms. Margo Spurrier, Ken Hoffman, Kerry Hoffmann, Cynthia Hogan, Gloria Hogan, Gregory Hoggatt, Denyse Hohnholt, Mr. Birney and Mrs. Sally Holberg, Janet Holcomb, Ann Holden, Marsha Holden, Cheryl Holder, Christine Holding, Ms. Larren Holdren, Karen Holdridge, Mr. Richard and Mrs. Carol Holland, Ms. Jeanne Holland, Kathleen Hollcroft, Crocker Hollis, Blake and Susan Hollon, Anita Hollon, Kimberly Holloway, Robert Holloway, Mr. Roy and Mrs. Mina Holm, Ms. Anne Holman, Stephen Holmes, Mrs. Beverly Holmes, 
Klinton Holscher, R. Brooke Holstedt, Mr. William and Mrs. Joellen Holsten, Mrs. Denise Holt, Mr. Steven and Mrs. Mary Holt, Johanne Holton, Kathy Homan, Stacie Homan, Ms. Mary Honsaker, Barbara Hook, Nancy Hooton, Mary Hoover, Billie Hopka, Carrie Hopkin, William Horam, Michael and Cheryl Horn, Anna Horn, Nanette Hornbeck, Michael Hornbuckle, Mr. Skip and Mrs. Marjorie Hornecker, Ms. Bernadette Horst, Ryan Hosak, Bobbie Hostetler, Sherrie Hotchkiss, Jackie Hotle and David Blair, Jackie & David Hotle & Blair, Harlan Hottenstein, Jennifer Houchins, Elaine and Steven Hough, Melodie Houk, Susan Hourany, John & Melissa Hourigan, Mr. John Housel, John Housel, Jan Houser, Ms. Alice Houston, Ms. Lynn Houze, Albert 
Howard, Mr. Paul and Mrs. Beth Howard, Helen Howe, Scott Howe, Mr. Jack and Mrs. Carrie Howe, Janet Howell, Marilyn Howell, Mr. Robert Howell, Elizabeth Howell, Samantha Howerton, Jennifer Howes, Adrianne Howey, Jennifer Howie, Clay Hoyt, Jon Hubalek, Sharon Hubbar, George Hubbard, John Hubenka, Mr. Wes and Mrs. Sylvia Huber, Heather Huber, Wayne Hubert, Tamara Hubka, Kristen Hubler, Peggy Hudson, Nathaniel Hudson, Joyce Hudson, Tammy and Thomas Hudson, Ms. Sandra Hudson, R.L. Hudson, Kimberly Huestis, Robert Huff, Laverne Huffer, Susan Huffman, Jessie Huffman, Chris Hughes, Phyllis Hughes, Mrs. Gay Hughes, Kristin Hugo, David Hugo, Bridger Huhn, Janet Hulbert-Young, Susan Hulet, Kathleen Hull, 
Mrs. Diana and Mr. Dave Hull, Elliott Hulley, Cathy Humann, Mrs. Judi Humpert, Kenneth Humphrey, Maureen Humphrys, Mrs. Donna Hunnicutt, Mary Hunnicutt, Kaye Hunt, Carolyn Hunt, James Hunt, Sarah Hunt, Maggie Hunt, Dave Hunt, Harvey and Lenore Hunt, J. Hunter, Holly Hunter, Sandra and William Hunter, Gregory E Hunter and Ali Grossman, Julie Huntley, Gretchen Hurley, John Hursh, Carolyn Hurwitz, Loretta Huston, Karen Huston, Wendy Hutchinson, Mr. Ron and Mrs. Jennie Hutchinson, Doreen Hutchisson, Sheila Hutson-Thompson, David B. Hutton, Mr. Gary and Mrs. Karen Huxtable, Mr. Gunars Hvastkovs, Leta Hyde, Brek Ibach, Mr. Gale and Mrs. Lynda Ibach, Sue Ibarra, Mrs. Dollie Iberlin, Angel Ice, Jane Ifland, John Iliya, 
Susan Imhoff, Alyson Ingersoll, Ms. Bobbi Ingram, Faith Ingwersen, Lynne Ipina, Timothy Irby, Dudley and Margy Irvine, Gayle Irwin, Robert Irwin, Gail Isaacs, Pete Isner, Patrick and Nora Ivers, Monica Iverson, Judith Ivester, Kate Ivie, Mr. Dwain and Mrs. Harriet Jackson, Robert Jacob, Carol and James Jacobs, Richard Jacobs, Dr. Hart and Mrs. Josey Jacobsen, Melody Jacobsen, Mr. Tom and Mrs. Liz Jacobson, Connie Jacobson, Mr. Neal Jacquot, Mr. Raymond and Mrs. Janice Jacquot, Don Jaekle, Matthew Jahnke, Dyani Jaime, Mrs. Wallance Jamerman, Edward and Hazel James, Sharon James, Royden and Kay James, Tristan James, John Janes, Blake Janes, Cindy Jaques, Patricia Jaquith, Beth Jarman, Michelle Jarman, Steve and Mary Jarrard, 
Gayle Jarvis, Kristen Jeans, Gerald Jech and Shirley Bye-Jech, Ms. Diane Jefferies, Sherwin Jeffers, Patricia Jemming, Lisa Jenkins, Linda Jennings, Bobbi Jennings, Deborah Jensen, Emily Jensen, Robert Jensen, Mary Ann Jensen, Lisa Jenson, Bernard Jerding, Ellen Jervis, Kay Jessen, Charese Jessop, Christine Jester, Mr. Jim and Mrs. Jean Jewell, Holly Jibben, Jonah Energy, LLC, Marchia Johansen, Stefan Johansson, Rebecca John-Hiza, Sharon Johns, Mr. James and Mrs. Connie Johns, Jill Johnson, Claus Johnson, Clifton Johnson, Ms. Linda Johnson, Howard Johnson, John Johnson, Mr. Kerry Johnson, Larry Johnson, Brooke Johnson, Shane Johnson, Mrs. Paula and Mr. Mike Johnson, Ms. Judy Johnson, Brett Johnson, Nicholas Johnson, Earl Johnson, 
Wally J and Harriet W Johnson, David Johnson, Debbie Johnson, Karen Johnson, Timothy Johnson, Todd Johnson, Colette Johnson, Katherine Johnson, Ms. Renee Johnson, Judith Johnson, Ms. Becky Johnson, Sharon Johnson, David Johnson, Linda Johnson, Clare Johnson, Carrie Johnson, Matthew Johnson, Linette Johnson, Alan Johnson, Robert Johnston and Carl Olson, Krista Johnston, Cecil Johnstone, Brent and Elizabeth Jolley, Mrs. Lora Ann Jolley, Byron Jolly, Amy Jones, Simon Jones, June Jones, Mr. Keith and Mrs. Pat Jones, Ms. Jone Jones, Jacquline Jones, Lena Jones, Cathy Jones, Kathryn Jones, Mary Beth Jones, Richard Jones, Megan Jones, Rosemary Jones, R D and Kathleen Jones, Deborah Jones, Julie Jones, Mr. Kevin and Mrs. Janet 
Jones, Daniel and Pat Jones, Mary Ann Jones, Larry & Joyce Jones, Mary Jones, Ms. Luanne Jones, Ms. Margaret Jones, Roger Jones, Thomas Jones, Mr. Donald Jordan, Robert Jorgensen, Mr. Larry Jorgenson, Mr. Paul Joy, Kyle Joyner, Ms. Linda Judge, Dan Judy, Brian Jugler, The Julie Adams Family, Kathleen Julien, Mary Jung, Mr. Mark and Mrs. Ardath Junge, Teresa Jurosek, Carole Justice, Terry Justis, Susan Juvelier, Jeffrey Kaditz, Sharon Kahin, Emma Kail, D.J. Kail, Clayton Kainer, Sherlyn Kaiser, Mr. Tom and Mrs. Pat Kaiser, Ms. Marla Kalal, Bethia Kalenak, Cynthia Kaler, Judy Kallal, John Kambutu, Pamela Kandt, Jason and Carol Kane, Magdalene Kanengieter, Michael Kania, Lynne and Dan Kapeller, Cielette Karn, Robert Karnish, Mr. Pete and 
Mrs. Jeanine Karns, Grace Karram Stephenson, Nick and Norine Kasperik, Robert and Anna Mae Kass, Robert & Anna Mae Kass, Susan Kates, Margaret Kath, The Kathleen Brown Family, M. Kaufman, Mr. Jim and Mrs. Louise Kaup, Ms. Kathie Kay, Daniel Kaynor, Mr. Richard Kaysen, Ms. Jeretta Kayser, Ms. Sharon Kearney, Chris Kearns, Kentlin Keebler, Kathleen Keefe, Raymond Keegan, Rj And Gayle Keelan, Melinda Keely, Melinda Keely, William Keenan, Susan Keenan, Beth Keeney, Mr. Colin and Mrs. Roxanne Keeney, Nicholas Keffer, Earl Kegler, Jennifer Kehl, Esther Kehrer, Frederick Kehrwald, Christine Keim, David Keister, Mike and Jan Keith, Nancy Keller, Cornelia Keller, Ms. Anita Kellerby, Carla Kelley, Carol Kellogg, Lynda Kelly, Mr. Neal 
and Mrs. Kathryn Kelly, Larry Kelly, Molly Kelly, Mel and Linda Kelly, Bethany Kelly, Robert Kelly, Cynthia Kelly, Thomas Kelly, Denise Kelsay, Donna Kelsey, Cheryl Kelsey, Elizabeth Kelsey, William Kemerling, Patricia Kemper and Neil Anderson, Diane Kempson, Suzanne Kempter, Jessica Keneally, Heidi Kennedy, Robert Kennedy, Michael Kennedy, Mr. James and Mrs. Joyce Kennedy, Mr. Steve and Mrs. Carol Kennerk, Kelly Kennington, Shannon Kenny, Jessica Kerley, Kathleen Kern, Kirsten Kern, Stephanie and Mark Kerridge, Mr. Harold and Mrs. Betty Kersting, Ms. Marilyn Kersting, Ms. Dottie Kerwin, Ruthanne Keto, Caroline Key, Sarah Keyes, Karen Keys, Mr. Martin and Mrs. Maria Kidner, Loyola Kiefling, Christine Kiely, Holly Kienlen, Carli 
Kierstead, Ms. Kathryn Kifer, Ms. Cherry Kildow, Ms. Princess Killebrew, Mr. David and Mrs. Shannon Killebrew, Anje Kim, Elise Kimble, Robyn Kimble, Don and Margaret Kinder, Mr. Joel Kindle, Joan Kindle, Dorothy Kindred, Jasmine King, Richard King, Christy King, Deb King, James King, James and Cindy King, Wendy King, Michelle And Lyle and Lyle King, Renee King, Julie King, Mr. Stan and Ms. Peggy King, Heidi and Robert King, Erik Kinkade, Mr. Daniel and Mrs. Angeline Kinnaman, Susan and Daniel Kinneman, Sherry Kinsella, Ms. Jean Kintzi, Mr. Jerry and Mrs. Lorie Kintzler, Charis Kipper, Frances Kirby, Lois Kirby, Patricia Kirk, Susan Kirk, Daniel Kirk, Lorraine Kirk, Dan and Lynn Kirkbride, Mr. Charles Kirkham, Tomi Kirkland, Amy Kirkman, 
Thomas Kirsten, Mr. Dennis and Mrs. Colleen Kirven, Cody Kisgen, Jackie Kisinger, Peter Kisling, Barbara Kissack, Dr. Ben and Mrs. Debbie Kister, Dorthy Kister, Louie Kistler and Linda Ryan, Andreas Klahr, Ms. Jacki Klancher and Mr. Andy Blair, Gerard Klein, Kent Kleppinger, Kalen Kleyman, Jan Kliewer, Daniel Klimisch, Charlene Kline, Max Klinger, Miriam Klingsporn, William Klingsporn, Thomas and Sandra Klomparens, Sandy Klomparens@Gmail.Com, Barbara Kloth, Ms. Kris Klute, Helen Knapp, Helen Knapp, Heidi Knepper, Sue Knerl, Susan Knesel, Margaret Knight, Paul Knight, Dennis H. Knight, Ramona Knipper, Kimberley Knowlton, Christopher Knowlton, Bonita Knox, Ken Kobayashi, Carol Kobulnicky, Troy Koch, Amnest Kochanowski, 
Tim Kochery, Diana Kocornik, Louise Koegler, Louise Koegler, Leah Koehn, Tim Koenig, Marilyn Koester, Makaylee Kohler, Angie Kolis, Mr. Mark and Mrs. Elizabeth Koltiska, Mrs. Sharleen Kominsky, Jeanne Konkel, Charles Koob, Linda Koons, Susan Kopp, Stacy Kopper, Mr. Mike Kopriva, Ron and Patricia Kopriva, Terry Korn, Mr. Lloyd and Mrs. Elsa Kortge, Linda Kostenbauer, George Koszalka, Mr. Mike and Mrs. Diana Kouris, Mrs. Sandra Kovach, Mr. Leo and Mrs. Mary Kozola, Checole and Ian Kraft, Lucinda and Ed Krajsky, Gretchen Kraker, Mrs. Sarah Krall, Hugh Krank, Ms. Louise Kranz, Dr. April Kranz-Ferguson, Klinton Kratzer, Ken Kreckel, Mr. Ed and Mrs. Teresa Kremers, Nick and Pat Kricken, Dr. David Krise, Mr. Robert Krisko, Mary Krist, 
Gwendolyn Kristy, Pamela Kritner, Ms. Nancy Krois, Randee and Kip Krone, Thomas Kronland, Candie Kronz, Ross Kroth and Amanda Riley, Steve Krubeck, Breanna Krueger, Judy Krug, Mr. & Mrs. Robert Krumm, Gerri Kruzik, Sharon Kubichek, Paul and Melody Kuecks, Penni Kuehl, William Kuestner, Nancy Kuestner, Stacey Kuhn, Jonathan Kuiper, Paule Kulze, Jennifer Kumpe, Steven Kuney, Steven Kuneyt, Joann Kunsman, Lianne Kupilik, Mr. Donald and Mrs. Beverly Kurtz, Mr. Mark and Mrs. Joan Kurtz, Nancy Kutchara, Ms. Inge Kutchins, Deborah Kuzloski, Erik Kvale and Angela Botzer, John Kwiatkowski, Nicola Kyle, Kelsey Kyne, Pam Kysar, Anne Ladd, Anne Ladd, Bret and Courtney Ladenburger, Mr. Neil and Mrs. Vi LaFave, Tricia 
LaFontaine, Robert Laganza, Suzanne Lagerman, Jerry Lainhart, Jake Laird, Glen Lam, Hillary Lamb, Michael Lamb, Brendan Lamb, Mr. Bruce Lamberson, Breann Lamborn, Michael Lamere, Mike Lammers, Owen and Jeri Lampert, Arlen and Staci Lancaster, Jami Lance, Jennifer Landgraf, Steven Landon, Bernadette Lane, Ms. Carol Lane, Herbert Laney, Paul Lang, Cheryl Lang, Mr. Stuart and Mrs. Jessie Lang, Mr. Jerry Langbehn, Ms. Christine Langdon, Harold Langen, Elizabeth Langford, Andrew Langford, Annette Langley, Rawson Langlois, Cindy Langmo, Elizabeth Lanier, Susan Lanka, Raymond LaPointe, Cynthia Laporto, Mrs. Diana Larimore, Dave Larmer, Carol LaRock, Justine Larsen, Mr. Charles and Mrs. Patricia Larsen, Brett Larsen, 
Charlene Larsen, Dr. Mervin and Mrs. Nada Larsen, Leonard and Frances Larsen, Mr. Dwayne Larsen, Ms. Debbie Larsen, Michael Larson, KT Larson, Mr. Paul and Mrs. Mabel Ann Larson, Mary Larson, Mary Larson, Mr. Rod and Mrs. Ingrid Larson, Gladys Larson, Ms. Mary Larson, Terri Lasseter, Shea Lassiter, Sue Latta, Ms. Carol Lau, Paul Lauchle, Mr. John Laughlin, Kara Laughlin, Mary Laverty, Kari Lawler, Ms. Christine Lawrence, Evelyn Lawson, Bruce Lawson, Karla Leach, Courtney Leavell, Melanie Leavenworth, William and Deanna Lebarron, Nicolas Leblanc, Marvala Leclair, Lindsey Lee, Kristie Lee, Kenneth Lee, Dean Lee, Brian Lee, Lucienne Lee, Janna Lee, Bennett Leeper, Diana Lees, Mr. Richard and Mrs. Julie LeFevre, Melissa Leger, Judy 
and Donald Legerski, Ann Legg, Melody Lehman, Carolyn and Tony Lehner, Paula Lehr, Mrs. Bebe Leik, Michael Lekberg, Barbara and Gene LeMaitre, Christine Lemaster, Dwande LeMay and WIlliam Disney, Susan Lemonshine, Jack Lenhart, Mr. Darrel and Mrs. Kathy Leno, Paula Lenz, Mr. James Leonard, Susan Leonhardt, Ms. Deborah Lepo, Robert Leresche, Megan Lerwick, Mr. George and Mrs. Pam Lesino, Jane Lessenger, Alexis Lester, Leda Lester, Mr. Roger Lester, Carol Levitt, Remy Levy and Catherine Kehr, Billy Lew, Larry Lewis, Jovan Lewis, Toby Lewis, Linda and Mark Lewis, Connie Lewis, Evie Lewis and Douglas Vogel, Robert Lewis, Mike and Ileta Lewis, Kathleen and Tony Lewis, Andrea Lewis, Mr. Tim Libassi, Mr. Ken and Mrs. Kathy 
Lichtendahl, Kathy Lichtendahl, Jamie Licursi, Mr. Jamie Licursi, Ms. Kristin Liebman, Mrs. Patricia and Mr. Henry Liebsack, Jill Lien, Bren Lieske, Terri and Ray Lightman, Laura Likins, Karen Lindberg, Cynthia Lindley, Mr. Steve Lindly and Mrs. Caroline Burman-Lindly, Hilery Lindmier, James Linehan, Jana Linford, Erika Lingle, Sally Linhardt, Sarah Linhardt, George Linhardt, George Linhardt, Linda Linn, Mr. Larry and Mrs. Kara Linn, Margaret Linnell, Tamara Linse, Kimberly Lipsky, Lauri Liptak, Rachel Liss, Carolyn Little, Barbara Little, Bernard Little, Mr. Charles Livermont, Rita Livingston, Theresa Livingston, Mr. Ron Livingston, Del Lobb, Mr. Steve Lobdell, Ms. Patricia Lock, Mr. Bill and Mrs. Barbara Locke, Mr. Maxwell Lockett, Bonnie Lockhart, 
Lee Lofgren and Margie Farias, Mr. Douglas Lofgren, Mrs. Yvonne and Mr. Ron Lofland, Beverly Loftin, Laurel Logan, Barbara Logan, Mr. John and Mrs. Linda Logan, Heather Lohrenz, Ms. Mary Lohuis, Eric Loloff, Jorge Lomeli, Kenlyn Long, Mrs. Mary Dell Long, Collette Long, Ms. Marilyn Loomis, Joyce Loos, Ms. Christi Loper, Rita Lopez, Ms. Kimberly Lopez, Ashlee Lopez, Bryce Lord, Ann Loretan, Cornell Loschen, Jacquie Louie, Ralph Louis, Barbara Love, Ms. Mavis Love, Karen Lovejoy, Ms. Alicia Loveland, Becky Lovelett, Linda Lovell, Sharon Lovercheck, Karin Lovgren, James Lowe, Wendy Lowe, Sandra Lowe, Freda Lower, Robert Lower, Theresa Lower, Ms. Jean Lowndes, Sue Lowry, Ms. Barbara Lubken, Mr. David Lucas, Lynne Lucas, Susan 
Lucas, Jason Lucas, Dee Ludwig, Rebecca Luhm, Violet Luhman, Suzanne Luhr, George and Susan Lunbeck, Teri Lund and Ramsey Bentley, Mrs. Shannon and Mr. Steve Lunsford, Braidi Lutgen, Homer Luther, Randall Luthi, The Lutz Household, Channing Lutz, Nicholas Lydon, Mr. James Lyle, Rhonda Lyman, Susan Lyman, Carl Lynch, Christopher Lynch, Ms. Kathleen Lyon, Katie Lyon, Mrs. Brenda Lyttle, Brenda M Bunning, Donna M Nurss, Vena MacBeth, Karen MacDonald, Diane MacDougall, Mrs. Mary MacGuire, Sally MacK, Stacie Mack, Mrs. Linda MacMillan, Lee Macy, Ms. Vicki MacY-Chapman, Kelton Madden, Emily Madden, Margo Mader, Brian Madson, Kathleen Madson, Mr. Robert Mady, Mr. Roger and Mrs. Marcia Maertens, Michael 
Maglione, Mary Magnuson, Mr. Pete Magnuson, Barbara Maguire, James Mahan, Ms. Janet Mahlum, Kerri Mahlum, Amanda Mahoney, Ken and Ginny Mahood, Celia Mahue, William Mai, John Maier, Valerie and Aaron Maiers, Jennifer Main, Jonathan Make, Mr. Edwin Makie, Penelope Maldonado, Tracy Maldonado, Heidi Malheim, Melissa Malm, Betty Malmskog, John Malone, Michael Malone, Ms. Gillian Malone, Jonathan Malutich and Karen Marotta, Patricia Mammenga, Mr. Michael and Mrs. Starla Mammon, Mr. Ronald and Mrs. Laura Mamot, Ms. Mary and Mr. Joseph Manatos, Steve Manchester, Ms. Josie Mancuso, Jannelle Mankin, Ms. Wanda and Mr. Jeremy Manley, Janet Manners, Tierney Manning, Wynne Manning, Tesa Manning, 
Elizabeth Mansfield, Steve Manson, Krystalynn Manyik, Ray Maple, Mrs. Mary Lou Marcum, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Teresa Marcus, Priscilla Marden, Joseph and Cindy Marek, Regina Mark, Mr. Ken Markert, Katie Marks, James Markus, Mr. Thomas and Mrs. Lenora Markve, Anita Marple, Kim Marquardt, Benjamin Marquez, Ms. Susan Marsh, Shirley Marsh, Liz Marshall, Karen Marshall, Steve Marshall, Jenny Marshall, Elizabeth Marshall, Elizabeth Marshall, Linda Marshall, Jennifer Marshall, Linda Marston, Joshua Martin, Dawna Martin, Mr. Steve and Mrs. Jan Martin, Ethel Martin, Donna and Clifford Martin, Michael Martin, Ray Martin, Carole Martin, Ed and A. Martin, Lance Martinez, Ms. Jolene Martinez, Demitria Martinez, MacArio Martinez, Lona 
Martinez, Rebecca Martini, Laura Marty, Clitus Marvin, Elizabeth Masek, Jenny Mashak, Gregory Masie, Charles Mason, Melissa Mason, Bunny Mason, Sandra Mason, Mark Mass, Ms. Geraldine Mass, Michael and Ruth Massie, Mrs. Pamela Masterson, John Masterson, Michael Masterson, Sidney Materi, William Jack Matheny, Mark Mathern, Randy4 Mathey, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Carol Mathia, Dave Mathis, Beverly Mathisen and Doug McLaughlin, Richard Matlock, Cindy Matney, Maureen Matson, Sharon Matthews, Carolyn Matthews, Margaret Matthews, Harold and Linda Mattison, Shawna Mattson, Mitchell Matuska, Gretchen Maus, Deborah Maxon, Tammy Maxted, Mrs. Carol Mayer, Janet Mayer, Ms. Lynda Mayer, Jeremy Mayor, Ms. Jackie Mazet, 
Tari McAdam, Scott McBride, Sue McBride, Ms. Judith McBride, Ms. Jan McCall, Kathryn Mccance, Thomas Mccann, Linda McCants, Mary McCarthy, Kevin Mccarty, Tina McCarty, Colin McCarty, Lisa McCauley, Mark McCauley, Carol McCauley, Ms. Nancy McClure, Lisa McClure, William McCluskey, Ann McColley, Wanda and Dennis Mccollum, Alan McConigly, Shelley McConnell, Kathleen McConnell, Jenna McCormick, Jennifer McCormick, Kathy McCormick, William McCormick, Robin McCormick, Howard McCort, Chris McCoy, Bobbie McCrackin, Tracy Mccreery, Mr. Tom and Mrs. Janan McCreery, Dr. Maggi McCreery-McCoy and Mr. Elmer McCoy, Gregory McCue, Zachary McCulley, Gerri McCulloh, Pam McCullough, Sara Mccullough, Katherine Mccurdy, 
Ann McCutchan, James McCutcheon, Deborah Mcdade, Mr. Rodger and Mrs. Patricia McDaniel, Mr. Lyman and Mrs. Margie McDonald, Ray & Michele McDonald, Debra McDonald, Jeffrey McDonald, Ms. Mary and Mr. Jeff McDonald, Edward McDonald, Ms. Ella McDonell, Mr. Gerald and Mrs. Annette McDonnel, Janice McDonough, David and Donna Mcdougall, Bob and Patricia Mcdowell, Chelsea McEnroe, Florence Mcewin, Eugene Mcfarland, Dr. JoAnne and Mr. Charles McFarland, Deborah McFerrin, Kevin McGeary and Lucinda McGreary, Julie McGee, Katrina McGee, Christy and Chris McGee, Scotty McGee, Cheryl McGee, Marianne McGhee, Linnet McGoodwin, Ms. Kathleen McGough, Mrs. Kimberly and Mr. Robert McGregor, Ms. Susan 
McGuire, Michele Mcguirl, Bill McIIvain and Ila McIlvain, Mr. Douglas and Mrs. Elizabeth McInnis, Barron McIntire, Mr. Bill McKay, Ms. Susan Mckay, Erin McKee, Dave Mckee, Susan McKee, Charles McKee, Ms. Betty McKee, Marie Mckee, Lauren Mckeever, Ms. Magaret McKenzie, Michael Mckeown, Mrs. Mona McKethen, Mrs. Betty McKinley, Kimberlee McKinney, Steven Mcknight, Mr. Bob and Mrs. Brenda McKnight, Mr. Myrle McLaughlin, Marilynn Mclaughlin, Mr. Bob and Mrs. Julie McLaurin, Saralyn McLean, Carol Mclellan, Glenn Mclellan, John McLemore, Donald Mcleod, Annmarie McMahill, Patti McMahon, Garth McMillen, Jody McMullan, Nichole McNamara, Diana McNamara, Erin McNamee, Tom McNeil, Christi Mcneill, Vayda McNell, David 
and Alison McNulty, Michael McNulty, Mayor Del and Mrs. Patricia McOmie, Lynn McRann, Mary Ellen McWilliams, Terri Mead, David and Lori Mead, Mr. Ken Meade, Renee Meador, Mr. David and Mrs. Deborah Meagher, Denis Meanor, Tommy Means, Ms. Alison Mears, Deb Mecham, Mr. Joseph Medina, Ellen Medler, Michael and Melissa Meeboer, Ms. Janice Meeboer, Jackie Meeker, Kevin Meenan, Jennifer Mei, Diane Meidinger, Keren Meister-Emerich, John Meiter, Stephen Melcer, J. Melinda, Mr. Edward Melko, Larry Mellick and Carole Davis, Morris Mellion, Jennifer Mellizo, Ms. Esther Mellizo, Catherine Mellott, Amara Melton, Linda Melton, Larry and Michele Meltzer, Paula Menghetti, Lori Mercadante, Sandy Mercer, Mary Mercer, Mr. Frank 
and Mrs. Phyllis Meredith, Linda Meredith, Dr. Jerod Merkle, Whitney Merrell, Kasey Merrell, Ms. Linda Merrell, Clinton Merrill, Ms. Betty Merritt, Kendra Merritt, Mary Merz, Mr. Mike and Mrs. Corky Messenger, Lynn Messenger, Albert and Margaret Metz, Mr. Rick and Mrs. Shanna Metzger, Dr. Larry Meuli, Mr. John Mewes, Jean Meyer, Ms. Debbie Meyer, Mr. E.G. and Mrs. Barbara Meyer, Michael Meyer, Mrs. Mary Meyer, Gordon and Phyllis Michaud, Sally Michelena, Melene Mierzejewski, Juieko Mikolierm, Ms. Donna Mikuta, Ms. P.H. Mildner, Mary Miles, James Miles, Darrell Miller, Susan Miller, Paul Miller, Jamie Miller, Sean and Rachel Miller, Duane and Sara Miller, Ms. Carol Miller, Shauna Miller, Michael Miller, Mrs. Cheryl Miller, Ms. Theresa 
Miller, Steve Miller, Diane Miller, Ms. Doris Miller, Ingrid Miller, Kate Miller, Clinton Miller, Kathy Miller, Molly Miller, Mr. Milton and Mrs. Lara Miller, Mr. Keith and Mrs. Joyce Miller, Sharon Miller, Ms. Doris Miller, Mr. Neil and Mrs. Jennifer Miller, Mr. Hugh Miller, John Miller, Ms. Barbara Millett, Mr. Todd and Mrs. Tami Milliken, Karl Millis, Pamela Mills, Mr. Steven Millsap, Mr. Robert Milne, Michelle Milner, Mr. Bob and Mrs. Leta Milner, Mr. Lance and Mrs. Jacqueline Miner, Ms. Mary Minish, Michael Minter, Mr. John Mionczynski, Ms. Sylvia Miskimins, Darlene Mitchell, Margaret Mitchell, Madisen Mitchell, Jim Mitchell, Mr. Alex Mitchell, James And Brenda Mitchell, Becky Mix, Susan Moberley, Faith Model, William and Joni Moffett, Shirley Moffitt, Ms. 
Margaret Mohan, Marlene Moldenhauer, Mary Moler, Mr. Dan and Mrs. Kathy Moline, Jeffrey Moll, Betty Momoda, Nancy Monckton, David Monhollen, Lisa Monroney, Beth Monteiro, Roxanne Monterastelli, Robin Montero, Rebecca Montez, Kathy Montgomery, Paul Montoya, Mrs. Michele and Mr. Paul Montoya, Robert Montoya, Mrs. Marilyn Montville, Mr. Douglas and Mrs. Norma Sue Moomey, Robert Moon, Mr. Glenn Mooney, H. Moore, Kathleen Moore, Sophie Moore, Wendy Moore, Abigail Moore, Adeline Moore, Mary Moore, Mr. Greg and Mrs. Sheryl Moore, Mr. William and Mrs. June Moore, Paulette Moore, Kristina Moore, Sandra Moore, Richard And Betsy and Betsy Moore, Sherry Moore, Joe and Susan Moore, Karen Moore, Thomas 
Moore, Duane Moorman, Barbara Morales, Amy Moran, Mr. Gail and Mrs. Cynthia Moravek, Gregg Moretti, Marj Moretti, Carolyn Morford, Steven Morgan, Ms. Katherine Morgan, Ms. Janet Morgan, Elizabeth Morgan, George and Hildegarde Morgan, Kathy Morgan, Ms. Kathy Moriarty, Bruce Moriarty, Jill Moriarty, Rick Moritz, Ben Moritz, Bruce Morley, Deborah Morley, Rachel Morley, Virgil Morningstar, Mr. Michael and Mrs. Tracy Morrin, Lou Morris, Greg and Laurie Morris, Wendy Morris, Christopher Morris, Kristina Morris, Melissa Morris, Linda Morris, Ms. Margaret Morris and Mr. John Hendrickson, Randy Sue Morris, Lay-Nah Morris-Howe, Jill Morrison, Tim Morrison and Terri Sporkin, Diane Morrow, Scott Morrow, Bruce and Patrice Morse, 
Mr. Thomas Morstad, Susan Mortensen, G R Mortenson, William Morton, Michael and Jane Moscinski, James Moser, Linda Moser, Frances Mosher, Edie Mosher, McKayle Mosley, Sandra Mossbrook MD, James Mossman, Christine Mottl, Mr. Nicholas Moulder, Patricia Moulton, Katherine Mount, Dixie Mount, Ms. Mary Mountain, David Mowotny, Beth Moxley, Mr. Mark and Mrs. Cheryl Moxley, Nancy Moyer, Mr. Jim Miller, The Mr. Ray Farrar Family, The Mrs. Cindy Davis and Davis Household, The Mrs. Mary Lou Hanify and Hanify Household, The Ms. Marci Flicek Family, Sandra Mueller and Mary Jane Luther, George Mufdi, Mrs. Cindy Mulcahy, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Marilyn Mullen, Dave and Elinor Mullens, Linda Mullinax, Sara Mumma, Mr. Anton and 
Mrs. Winona Munari, Susan Muncaster, Mary Munoz, Ms. Janice Munsterteiger, Christian Muntzer, Claudine Murdoch, Robin Murdock, Madeleine Murdock, Jessica Murkin, Mr. Alexander Muromcew, Laurel Murphy, Elizabeth Murphy, Kathleen Murphy, William Murphy, Colleen Murray, Joellen Murray, Sonia L Murray, Jody Murray, Mr. Julius and Mrs. Erika Muschaweck, Anna-Claire Musick, Faraday Musselman, Steve Muth, S. Muttart, Ms. Coralie and Mr. Ralph Myers, Colleen Myers, Hap and Carol Myers, Elizabeth Naeger, Taylor Nagel, Judith Naginey, Janet Najar, Richard Nansen, Kathryn Naples, Leslie Nation, Chris Navarro, David and Patty Navratil, John Nazy, Dan Neal, Mr. Frank and Mrs. Bette Neal, Amelia Nebenzahl, Sara Needles, Kyle 
Nehring, Linda and Lance Neiberger, Jayne Nelson, Shelby Nelson, Erica Nelson, Rachel Nelson, Darlene Nelson, Mr. Ray Nelson, John Nelson, Joy Nelson, Rick Nelson, Cara Nelson, Darel and Barbara Ness, Ms. Margaret Ness, Sen. Tara Nethercott, Michelle Neuenschwander, Don Neuwerth, Mr. Don Neville, Pat Newbern, Gregory Newberry, Mr. Rodney and Mrs. Anne Newcomb, Lona Newell, Peter Newell, Karen Newkirk, Aura Newlin, Sheila Newlin, Shawn Newman, Claudette Newsome, Mary Newton, Kha Nguyen, Kha Nguyen, Janice Niblack, Kristin Nice, Barbara Nicholas, Kyle and Amanda Nicholoff, Dorothy Nichols, Richard Nickel, Steve Nickles, Serena Nieft, Laura Niehay, Michelle Nielsen, Gary Nielsen, Bradford Nielson, Edward 
Nies, Angelika Niessen, Dr. Thomas and Mrs. Elizabeth Niethammer, Doug Ninas, Darlene Nix, Linda Nix, Jim Noel, Sandra Noffsinger, Ellen Nolan, Mrs. Linda and Mr. Robert Nolan, Marvin Nolte, Deanna Nolting, David Norcross, Dean Norlin, Ms. Judith Norman, Susan Norman, Mr. Andrew Norman and Ms. Sparky Colby, Lorraine Norris, Joanne Norris, Mrs. Nancy and Mr. Bob Norton, Mary Kay Novitzke, Cyndy Novotny, Owen Nowakowski, Adriana Noya, Lee Nugent, Julie Nutter, John Nutter and Suzanne Lewis, Janet Nyberg, Sylvia Nye, Eric Nye and Carol Frost, Diane and Kurt Nyffler, Susan Nyquist, Ms. June Nystrom, Zarah Oâ??Holleran, Mrs. Irene Oakes, Bob and Barbara Oakleaf, Don and Reatha Oakley, Wayne Oberding, Mrs. Doris 
Oberosler, Francis Obikoya, Linda Obrecht, Kristine OBrien, Mr. Thomas O’Brien, Victoria O’Brien, William Ochs, Mary & John Oconnor, James and Jeannette O’Connor, John and Mary O’Connor, Marcene Odell, Teresa ODell, Ms. Erin O’Doherty, Marynell Oechsner, Robert Oehman, Adam Oestreich, Linda Oetken, Mary Oflannigan, Mr. Geoff O’Gara, Mrs. Arlene Ogasawara, Lisa Ogden, Thomas Ogg, Mrs. Alma O’Hare, Elizabeth Oharra, Alan O’Hashi, Carol O’Hearn, Kendra O’Hearn, Jennifer Okane, Mike and Ann O’Keefe, Dorothy Okes, Miss Helen Okobokekeimei, Camilla Okpodu, Rob Oldham, Patty Oleary, Ms. Kathleen O’Leary, Bryan Olenik, Rita Oleson, Mr. George and Mrs. Dorothy Oliveira, Rosemarie Oliver, Angela Ollila, Shannon 
Olmsted, L’Dawn Olsen, Ida Olson, Rosa Olson, Debra Olson, Shannon Olvera, Leslie Ommen, Lucas Onan, Valerie ONeill, Charlotte O’Neill, Larry Oolman, Julie Ooms, Abby Orchard, Diane Orme, Carol Ormerod, Jim and Donna Orr, Joanna Orr, Joanne Orr and William Boycott, Steve and Kathy Orr, Larry Orrell, Monica Ortiz, Louise Osborn, Steven Osborne and Beverly Osborn, Kyle Osburn, Julia Ossa, Mrs. Marilyn Osse, Mr. Allan and Mrs. Pam Ostdahl, Saundra Ostdiek, Ms. Linda Oswald, Patrick O’Toole, Jeanne Ott, Harriet Otto, Michelle Ottoes, Nissa Ouellette, Mr. Willard and Mrs. Katharine Overlock, Maria Owen, Mr. Hugh and Mrs. Karlene Owens, Russell Owens, Rebecca Packer, Kim Padilla, Dale Page, Ginger Paige, Ann Palen, Abbey 
Palma, Mr. Jack and Mrs. Do Palma, Katelyn Palmatier, Mrs. Roberta Palmer, Mr. Harry and Mrs. Mildred Palmer, Mr. Steve Palmer, Rob Palmer, Stuart And Susan and Susan Palmer, Andy Pannell, Joanie Paoli, Gretchen Papka, Mr. Andrew and Mrs. Christine Pappas, Carl Pappert, Jean Paris, Debra Park, Charles Park, Jane Park, Kimberly Parker, Mr. Howard and Mrs. Patricia Parker, Maree Parker, Gloria Parker, Bonnie Parker, Geraldine Parker, Mr. Stephen and Mrs. Judy Parker, William Parker, Yvette Parkhurst, Mr. Ben Parkhurst, Ms. Patsy Parkin, Billie Parkin, Bruce Parkinson, Ms. Linda Parko, Ryan Parks, Bryan and E. Marie Parks, Keith Parks, Jan Parmenter, Marietta Parr, Casey Parry, Matthew Parsons, Norma Parsons, Carol Pascal, Richard 
Pasternak, Jana Pastor, Hunter and Charlotte Patrick, Jenean Patrick, Dandee Pattee, Faye Patterson, Joanne Patterson, Mr. Willis and Mrs. Elaine Patterson, John Patton, Mrs. Marjorie Patton, Kathy Patton, Lucy Pauley, Catherine Paullin, Ms. Marian Paxton, Roy Peabody, John Peacock, Phyllis Pearl-Erk and David Erk, Timothy Pearse, Timothy Pearse, Jennifer Pearson, Zoe Pearson, Mr. Jeffrey Pearson, Tamara Pearson-Horner, Laurel Peck, Ann Nancy Peck and John McInroy, Michael and Debbie Peck, Steve and Shawn Peck, Dannele Peck and Benjamin Rashford, Patricia Peck, Carol Peck, Wayne Pedersen, Jim Pedersen, Mr. Don and Mrs. Maryellen Pedlar, Tony Pedri, Kenneth Peek, Harvey Peeples, Christina Pehl, Mr. Gerald and Mrs. Dee 
Pelesky, Zach Pence, Elizabeth Penland, Jane Pennell, Ms. Donna Penney, Hattie Penny, James Penzien, Freda Perdue, Emily Perdue, Mr. Ricardo Perez, Karolina Perkins, Paula Perkins, Ms. Beverly Perkins and Mr. Randy Leisey, Ms. Orlene Perritt, Neomi Perrote, Carolyn Perrott, Mary Perrotti, Miranda Perry, Jenni Perry, Mr. Paul and Mrs. Connie Perry, Mr. Marvin Perry, Michael Perry, Ellen Peternal, Mr. Gary Peters, Page Peters, Mrs. Elsie Peters, Ms. Sharon Peters, Mr. and Mrs. Peters, Ineke Peters, Kathleen Petersen, Ms. Rita Petersen, Ms. Donna Petersen, Mary Petersen, Mrs. Leslie Petersen, Mr. Chuck and Mrs. Virginia Petersen, Ms. Nancy Peterson, Donise Peterson, Dr. David Peterson, Patricia Peterson, Mr. John Peterson, Dave Peterson, 
Sharlyn Peterson, Matthew Peterson, Barbara Peterson, Mr. Mark and Mrs. Rita Peterson, Eileen Peterson, Mr. Bob and Mrs. Lynn Peterson, Brekke Peterson Munks, Beth Peterson-Detrick, Reeves Petroff, Jod Pettijohn, Amber Pettit-Meyers, Mr. James Petty, Kirk and Carole Petty, Dawn Pexton, Valerie Pexton, Debra Peyrot, Ann Pfaff, Bernard and Betsy Phelan, Jane Phelps, Ms. Mary Jane Phelps, Erma Philippus, Retta Ellyn Phillips, Cyndi Phillips, Heidi Phillips, Amy Phillips, Ms. Edie Phillips, Owen Phillips, Pamela Phillips, Lenette Phillips, Mrs. Pamela Phillips, Lovetta Phillips, Ms. Deborah Phillips, Andrea Phizackerley, Debra Piana, Terese Pich, Stephanie Pickering, Karen Pickett, Mrs. Linda Pickus, Jim Pieper, Karen Pierce, Michael Pierce, Allen 
and Jackie Pierce, Nancy Pieropan, Cindy Pierson, Leslie Pietron, Jacque Pike, Amy Pikulinski, Michele Pilcher, Raymond and Judith Pilgrim, Beth Pillen, Shannon Pils, Pamela Pince, Craig Pindell, Darla Pindell, Ms. Judith Pinder, Kelly Pingree, Tracy Pinter, Bob Pisano, Jeff Pischer, Lynn Pitet, Douglas Pitman, Connie Pliley, Patty Plummer, Roxanne Plummer, Mr. Doug and Mrs. Sandra Plummer, Dr. Tom and Mrs. Bonnie Pockat, Phillip Poiriee, Beth Poitra, Lenore and Steve Poitras, Katherine Politis, Stephen Pollard, Jacque Pollock, Ms. Vicki Pomeroy, Abby Pomrenke, Ms. Janice Pope, Nikki Porter, Cindy Porter, Judy Porter, Mindy Porter, Cheryl Portwood, Lisa Potter, Mr. Dave and Mrs. Carol Potter, Shirley Poulson, Mr. Charlie and Mrs. Loraine 
Powell, Cony Pownall, Mary Prather, Elizabeth Prax, Amanda Preddice, James Preston, Cathy Pretty, Matt Prevedel, Mr. Frank and Mrs. Norma Prevedel, Carol and Dale Pribyl, Laura and Richard Pribyl, Mr. Kermit and Mrs. Faye Price, Kim Price, Marsha Price, Lois Prickett, Greggory Prideaux, Greggory Prideaux, Ms. Linda Prine, Mary Proctor, Deborah Proctor and Jerry Bennett, Hillary Proctor, Kim Proffit, Josh Propp, Mr. Chris Propst, Mr. Joe Proud, Elizabeth Provance, Mr. Tom Pruett, Fred & Sandra Prunty, Debra and Vance Pruss, Mr. James Przygocki, Robert Psurny, Joanne Puckett, Barbara Puett, Ms. Sandra Puettman, Debbie Pulanco, Jeffrey Pullins, DJ Purcell and Kay Wallick, Catherine Purcell, Janet Pusey, Kayne Pyatt, Sally and Eric Quade, 
Mr. Richard Quast, Ted Quigley, Julie Quinlivan, Rose Quinn, Daniel Quirk, Joseph Quiroz, Victoria Quisenberry, Sherry Race, Dave Racich, Kristi and Torey Racines, Mindi Rackley, William and Pamela Racow, Mr. Jim and Mrs. Cindy Radda, Karen Rader, Krista Rader, Maggie Radford, Ms. Renee Radman, Tori Radosevich, Patricia Radosevich, Gail Rae, Eric and Claudia Raecke, Sue Ragland, Susan Ragland, Kodi Ragsdale, Kari Ragsdale, Stephen Ragsdale, Ms. Helen Rak, Teresa Ralph, Jayakumar Ramarao, Michelle Rambo, Rebecca Ramirez, Jeanette Ramos, Lana Ramsey, Patti Randall, Charles Rando, Ms. Gretchen Randolph, Mary Rankin, Mary Rankl, Lane Raper, Rebecca Rapf, Pamela Rapp, David Rapson, Christian Rascon, Edward Rasmussen, 
Mary Anne Rau, Susan Rauch, Vern Rautio, Tim Rawlings, C L Rawlins, Jackson Ray, Randi Ray, Anthony Ray, Glenn Ray, Paul Raymond, Rich-Judy Raymond, Tom and Barbara Rea, Tom Rea, Daniel Rea, Anne Fletcher And Ben Read, Craig Reading, Helen Ready, Brian Reasoner, Mrs. Nancy Reckling, Mrs. Alice Redding, Patricia Redfern, Mike Redig, Ms. Karla Redlich, Caitlyn Redmon, Robert Redshaw, Ms. Christine Reed, C. Reed, Carter Reed, Mr. Bruce and Mrs. Margaret Reed, Tyler Reed, Mr. Richard Reed and Ms. Aimee Nemeth, Ms. Jewel Reed, Patricia Reed, Renne Reed, Ms. Kaye Reed, Mr. Clarence Reed, Dawn and Fred Reed, Deborah Reeder, Abby Reeder, Ronald and Jacqueline Reemts, Laurie and Tom Reese, Shawn Reese, Ms. Kay 
Reese, Timothy Reese, Henry Reeve, Jenny Reeves-Johnson, Jennifer Reffalt, Brenda Reichert, Sonia Reid, Patricia Reilly, Richard Reimann, James Reindahl, Raz and William Reinecke, Alison Reinemer, Brian Reinhart, Ernest Reinhold, Margie Reis, Mr. Bill and Mrs. Dawn Reiter, Mr. J Jordan Remers, Shelia Remick, Leah Renaud, Sarah Renaud, Jose and Marilyn Rendon, Marilyn Rendon, Robert Rennard, Diana Reppa, Cecil Repshire, Marilyn Repshire, Kate Resig, Anne-Marie Resor, Lauren Reus, Mr. Harold and Mrs. Margaret Rexius, Karen Reynolds, David Reynolds, Barbara Reynolds, Nickie Reynolds, Kathy Reynolds, Jean Rhea, Mrs. Katryna Rhodes, Mr. Howard and Mrs. Diana Rhodes, Mr. Paul Rhodes, Theresa Rice, Tera Rice, Tena Rice, Darcy 
Rice, Michael Richardi, Karen Richards, Erin Richardson, Kristina Richardson, Angela Richardson, Silas Richardson, Terry Richardson, Marybeth Richardson, Ms. Carol Richendifer, Steve Richert, Tim and Rita Richmond, Mrs. Betty Rickman, Lori Riddle, Ms. Jennifer Ridenour, Karen Ridenour, Carmen Rideout, Mark Riedel, Rosemary Rieder, Julie Rieder, Steven Rieger, Jan Rietdijk, Royllyn and Danna Rigg, Laurie Rigg, Corinna Riginos, Meghan Riley, Jan Riley, Roberta Rinegar, Kate Ringley, Kim Rinker, Gloria Rinker, Ida Ripley, Nikki Rischer, Robin Riske and Mason Myers, Frances Ritchie, Suzie Riter, Kathleen Rittenhouse, Kathrin Ritterbush, Denise Roach, Trent Robberson, Paula Robbins, Tracy Robbins, Mr. Kip Roberson, Sylvia Roberts, Mr. Larry 
Roberts, Susan Roberts, Mr. H. and Mrs. Cordelia Roberts, Ms. Annice Roberts, Barbara Roberts, Mrs. Lois Roberts, Mrs. Barbara Roberts, Rose Robertson, Lisa Robertson, Mr. Raymond and Mrs. Bonnie Robertson, Kenneth Robertson, Ms. Grace Robertson, Sandra Robins, Scott Robinson, Dawn Robinson, Shane Robinson, Jerry Robinson, Mrs. Martha Robirds, Mr. Lynn and Mrs. Anita Robirds, Kristi Robison, Kenneth Robison, Beth Robitaille, Rhonda Robles, Daniel Roblyer, Ann Rochelle, Rick and Shannon Rochelle, Patricia A Rock, Harold and Charlotte Rockney, Sonnie Rodenburg, Colleen Rodgers, Mr. Richard and Mrs. Karen Rodgers, Dr. Charles and Mrs. Cheryl Rodgers, Daniel Rodgers, Mr. Bill and Mrs. Lynn Rodgers, Jerry Rodriguez, Daniel 
Rodriguez, Deborah Rodvik, Ms. Maureen Roe, Steven Roe, Mrs. Suzanne Roe, Mr. Jim and Mrs. Patsy Roehr, Judy Roehrkasse, Ford Roes, Shanna Rogers, Judd Rogers, Catherine Rogers, Bonnie Rogers, Mr. Garth Rogers, Robert and Barbara Rohn, Mr. Gene and Mrs. Bonnie Rohrbeck, Brian Rohrbeck, Doris Rohrer, Patricia Rohrer, Antonio Roman, Jessica Roman, Cynthia Roman, Sarah Romer, Ms. Sharon Romero, Wendy Rominger, Francesca Romo, Ronda Winge, Barbara Rooney, Kathy Rooney, Barbara Roosa, Regina Roose, Bethany Root, Jo Ropp, Lela Rose, Patricia Rose, Barbara Rose, Ms. Maia Rose, Mr. Jeff and Mrs. Ann Rose, Ms. Phyllis Roseberry, Ms. Andrea Rosenthal, Konny Rosette, Barbara Ross, Madeleine Ross, Glenna Ross, Paul 
Rossner, Carrie & John Rotellini, Ms. Vicki Roth, Mrs. Janet and Mr. Tom Rottman, Linda and Louis Roussalis, Laurent Roux, Tiana Rowe, Nicholas Rowe, Ms. Gloria Rowe, Rebecca Rowe, Carol Rowles, Georgia Rowswell, Julia Royall, Mr. Peter Ruble, Genevieve Rudin, Tami Rudkin, Mary Rudolph, Deb Ruehl, Leslie Rush, Ms. Kay Rush, Sarah Rusk, Caitlin Russ, John Russell, Hillary Russell, Christy and Matthew Russell, Roberta Russell, Ken and Linda Ruth, Anne Rutherford, Joshua Rutledge, Cynthia Rutter, Jean Rux, Zachary Ryals, Amy Ryan, Bill Ryan, Nancy Ryan, Randy Rye and Ellen Laubhan, Sandra Saar, Ms. Kathy Sabo, Heather Sachse, Joseph Sackett, Jordan Saffron, Barb Sahl, Ms. Sharon Sailor, Pam Sajec, Gabriela Sala, Joejr Saldana, 
Richard Sall, Richard Sall, Dottie Sallee, Mr. Andrew Salter and Ms. Michele Gammer, David Saltzman, Mr. Dave and Mrs. Brenda Salverson, Ms. Sue Salz, Mr. Bruce and Mrs. Phyllis Salzburg, Mr. Al and Mrs. Myrna Sammons, David Sams, Don Samuel, Solomon Sanchez, Ms. Deborah Sanchez, Ms. Deborah Sanchez, Shelly Sanchez, Barbara Sanchez, Lonnie Sand, Kate Sandberg, Eric Sandeen, Elizabeth Sanders, Victoria Sanders, Robert Sanders, Don and Carolyn Sanders, Mark Sanders, Mr. Paul Sanders, Ms. Lena Sanders, Dennis Sanders, Mr. Tom and Mrs. Marguerite Sanders, Roger Sanders and Stacy Page, Barry and Diane Sanderson, Mr. Mark and Mrs. Mary Sanderson, Cynthia Sandoz, Jodean Sandquist, Juli Sandvick, Christopher Sandvig, 
Linda Sanford, Ms. Dena Sanford, Cona Sanner, Marisa Santacruz, Bryce and Josie Sapp, Kimberly Sapp, Chris Sare, Alexis Sarthou, Sally Sarvey, Jonathan Sater, Mr. Tom and Mrs. Eryn Satterfield, Ms. Lisa Satterlee, David and Bonnie Sauceda, Missy Saucerman, Desiree Saunders, Timi Saville, Esther Saville, Debbie Savini, Charmain Scarbrough, Claire Schachterle, Valerie Schade, Ms. Marguerite Schaefer, Derek Schaefer, Hazel V. and George Schaefer, Mr. James and Mrs. Claudia Schaeffer, Mr. Leland and Mrs. Diana Schafer, Thomas Schalow, Rebecca Schamp, John Scharsu, Mr. Gene Scheibe, Reid Schell, Jeffrey Schellinger, Dr. Jeb and Mrs. Gail Schenck, Ms. Melissa Scherr, Mr. Rick and Mrs. Kim Scherry, Kathleen Scheurman, Jennifer Schiefen, 
Jo Schiller, Philip Schiller, Mr. Eric and Mrs. Laureen Schilt, Lois Schlatter, Cynthia Schlattmann, Ms. Kristen Schlattmann, Candice Schlautmann, Mr. Mark Schlemer, Valerie Schlesinger, Lee Schlesinger, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Leora Schlichting, Rhonda Schmeltzer, Katie Schmeltzer, Mrs. Janice Schmidlin, Christiana Schmidt, Virgina Schmidt, Kristina Schmidt, Karl and Angie Schmidt, Korin Schmidt, Mr. Marvin and Mrs. Sheila Schmidt, Lindsay Schmitz, Patricia Schmitz, Peter Schmotzer, Peter Schmutzer, Tom Schnatterbeck, Mr. Chuck and Mrs. Carol Schneebeck, Mr. Richard Schneebeck, Cs Schneider, Jessica Schneider, Frederick and Syd Schneider, Mary Schneider, Karl Schneider, Lucy Schoenewald, Roberta and Ernie Scholtz, Ian Scholz, Ms. 
Donna Schook, Emily Schott, Inger Schou, Angela Schrader, Dawn Schramm, Rick Schreiber, Joan Schreiner, Mr. Ken Schreuder and Ms. Lorraine Pozarik, Leniegh Schrinar, Renee Schroeder, Gayle Schroeder, John Schroeder, Mari Schroer, Claudia and Michael Schrotz, Jenny Schucker, Patricia and Leo Schueler, Marc Schuenke, Ms. Irmgard Schuette, Ms. Anne Schuler, Nancy Schuller, Brandee Schulte, Pa Schultejann, Theresa Schultz, Mr. Gerald and Mrs. Regina Schultz, Ursula Schultz, David Schultz, Craig Schulz, Janice Schulz, John and Dulcinda Schumacher, Lara Schuman, Marc Schur, Mr. Kenneth and Mrs. Barbara Schuster, Tyler Schwab, Monique Schwartz, Carol Schwender, Dr. W.E. Scoggin, Ms. Judith Scotland, Richard and Beverly Scott, 
Donald and Lauree Scott, Mr. Jared and Mrs. Anne Scott, Cilia Scott, Mikel Scott, Greg Scott, Stephen Scott, Mary Scott, Aaron Scott, Frances M Scott, Ms. Katherine Scott, Mr. Wesley Scott, Mr. Sam Scott, Ms. Barbara Scott, Mrs. Mary Scott and Mr. Cliff Niner, Mr. Fran and Mrs. Diana Scranton, Ms. Nancy Scribner, Merideth Sears, John Sears, Jesse Seastrand, Mrs. Leann and Mr. Mike Sebade, Gretchen Sebald, Mrs. Virginia Sedar, Kathy Sedmak, Carol Sednek, Keith and Corrine Seebart, Victor and Karen Seefeldt, John Seeley, Laura Seeton, Edward Seidel, Darrel Seifert, Mary Seim, Peggy and Peggy Seitz, Jean Marie Seitz, Troy Selden, Molly Selley, Amanda Selman, Bob Seltzer, Scott Sempeck, Anthony Settineri, Sherry Settlemire, Sandra Setty, 
Marion Severson, Margaret Sewell, Tom Seyfang, Thom Seymour, Gloria Shackelford, Jennie Shackleford, Sharie Shada, James Shade, Ryan Shaeffer, Geoff Shafer, Catherine Shafer, Michell Shane, Venla Shank, Ms. Kim Shank-Zehner, Lisa Sharp, Hannah Sharp, Stephanie Sharpe, Lily Sharpe, Marcella Shaver, Margaret Shaw, Laurie Shaw-Harris, Louis Shea, Nancy Shea, John Shea, Grace Shearrer, Patrick Sheehy, Donna Sheen, Steve Shellenberger, Jo Shelley, Mrs. Nance and Mr. Steve Shelsta, Chris Shelton, Marvin Shelton, Mr. William and Mrs. Betty Shem, Donald Shepard, Angel Sheperd, Ms. Ruth Shepherd, Megan Shepherd, Bonnie Sheridan, Ms. Jenni Sheridan and Mr. Jerrod Pesek, Danette Sherman, Lisa Sherrodd, Clairyce Shickich, 
Isabelle Shields, Bob Shine, Robert Shine, Shiras Shine, Debbie Shipley, Lisa Shipley, Rhonda Shipp, Jim and Shonna Shirey, Mr. Timothy and Mrs. Marla Shobak, Jill Shockley, Zola Shockley, Ms. Barbara Shoemaker, Mr. Earl Shoemaker, Virginia Shoffstall, Roxann Shook, Mr. Gary and Mrs. Nancy Shoop, Mr. Michael Short, Karen Shriver, Mackayleigh Shultz, Ms. Rebecca Shwen, Mrs. Priscilla and Mr. Barry Sibson, Gina Siebke, Amy Siedow, Ronald Siekert, Gary Siemens, Mr. Vic and Mrs. Cyndi Silbaugh, Susan Siler, Dianne Simon, Mr. John and Mrs. Lynn Simons, Mr. Gregory and Mrs. Linda Simpson, Irving Simpson, Misty Sims, Karla Sims, Mr. John Sims, Robert and Marilyn Sinclair, Sarah Sinclair, Robert Singleton, Mr. Robert Siplon, Ms. Kathleen 
Sisson, Ms. Joyce Skaggs, Mr. Bob Skaggs, Carol Skarin, Arne Skaugset, Terri Skiba, Susan Skinner, Peggy Skinner, Connie and Rolf Skoetsch, Riley Skorcz, Sharon Skyver, Judith M Slack, Frank Slagle, Carol Slagle, Sandy Slagowski, Joshua Slattery, Stephanie Slaymaker, Kyle Sletten, N.E. Slingerland, Ms. Joanne Slingerland, Nannette Slingerland, Nicole Sloniker, Carol Smalley, Cathy Smallwood, Millard Smathers, Mary Smedley, Frank Smedley, Mr. Scott Smidt, Rosemarie Smith, Charles Smith, Victoria Smith, Noelle Smith, Deb Smith, Joelene Smith, Clara Smith, Consuelo Smith, Ms. Pat Smith, James and Frances Smith, Mr. Troy Smith, Jessica Smith, Lisa Smith, Kate Smith, Theressa Smith, Billie Smith, Jeff Smith, Juanita Smith, Mark Smith, Lisa 
Smith, Gary Smith, Martha Smith, Mrs. Bonnie Smith, Dewey Smith, H Jade Smith, Mrs. Rebecca Smith, Marilyn Smith, Ms. Catherine Smith, Ms. Lucinda Smith, Stephanie Smith, Mrs. Kay and Mr. Steve Smith, Audrey Smith, Lenell and Raymond Smith, William Smith, Sharon Smith, Joni Smith, Ray and Sharon Smith, Sara Smith, Mr. Stanley and Mrs. Barbara Smith, Mr. Ronn and Mrs. Linda Smith, Michael And Rose and Rose Smith, Mr. Charles and Mrs. Barbara Smith, Jeri Smith, Tricia Smithen, Tabitha Smith-Herron, Clark & Cory Smyth, Stephen Snell, Pamela Snell, Maryalice Snider, Sasha Snidow, Mr. Ron Sniffin, Arthur Snoke, Tim Snyder, Bonnie Sohl, Peter Sokolosky, Siddie Solberg, Jen Solis, Mr. Robert Solis, William Sollee, Christine 
Solomon, Mr. Tim Solon, Deborah J Solon, Nanette Sommers, Deborah Songe, Mr. Ronald and Mrs. Linda Sopko, Richard and Carol A Sorenson, Shaunnah Sorrells, Anne Sostrom, Wendy Soto, Mr. Harvey Soulek, Holly Spagnol, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Colette Spain, Nicholas Spanenberg, Mr. Glenn and Mrs. Anita Spargur, Ms. Venna Sparks, Cherstin Sparks, Beki Speas, Gail Specht, Jaynie Spell, Nicole Spencer, El Spencer, David Spencer, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Barbara Spengler, Howard Spenny, Ms. Maya Spies, Ms. Judith Spillman, Robin Spiva, Sherry Spofford, Kyle Spradley, Jessica Sprouse, Kerry and Missy Sprouse, Linda K Squier, Claire Squires, Lynette St Clair, John St Clair, Ms. Shelley St Onge, Margaret St. John, Haley Stack, Gerald Stack, Judy 
Stadtfeld, Fred And Jeanie Staehr, Jennifer Stagner, Lavonne Stagner, J.E. and Philip Stahla, Ms. Julia Stahle, Eric and Ellen Stahlecker, Mr. Dick and Mrs. Mary Carol Staiger, Ms. Robilyn Stalder, Sarah Staley, Glenn Staley, Jeff Staley, Jay Stallings, Sandra Stallock, Judy Staman, Travis Stamps, Janna Stamstad, Melanie Stanford, Ms. Ann Stangl, Ms. Barbara Stanley, Meg Stanton, Ms. Karen Staples, Robert Stark, Emily Stark, Marilyn Starks, Deb Starks, Marilyn Starks, Craig and Andrea Starks, Margarita Starmack, Dan Starr, Bryant Startin, Steven Staryk, Michael Stclair, Linda Steadman, Ed Stebbins, Heath Steel, Kathryn Steele, Beverly Steele, Peggy Steen, Mr. Larry and Mrs. Becky Steensland, Dennis and Janet Steensland, Sharon Steers, Deborah 
Stegelman, Carol Steidley, Richard and Robin Stein, Mary Stein, Ms. Claudia Steinke, Eric & Teresa Stemle, Jackie Stempel and Judd Scott, Ms. Martha Stensaas, Kathryn Stephan, Rick Stephenson, Ryan Stepp, Cathleen Stepp, Catherine Sterkel, Ms. Joanne Sterling, Perri Stern, Dorothy Stevens, Goda Stevens, Chrisitne Stevens, Bryan Stevens, Gary Stevens, Earl and Della Stevens, Elizabeth Stever, Arlene Steward, Nichole Stewart, William Stewart, William Stewart, Kimberly Stewart, Debra Stewart, Karen Stewart, David Stickley, Georgi Still, Cathy Stilwell, Christopher and Patricia Stimson, Pamela Stimson, Amanda Stinson, Dr. Ellin Stiteler, Pat Stitt, Richmond Stoakes, Paul and Debbie Stober, Denise Stockwell, Ms. Ann Stoeger, Mr. Larry 
Stoehr, Mr. Richard Stoker, Michael Stoll, Daniel Stone, Rod and Joyce Stone, Susan Stone, Susanna Stone, Jill Stonehouse, Tammy Stoops, Brett Storey, Rosemary Storey, Steven Storie, Dr. Irene Story, Sherry Stottler, Kristi Stouffer, Ginger and John Stout, John and Lisa & John Stout, John Straker, Jr., Cherie Strang, Patty Strasheim, Mr. Don and Mrs. Colleen Stratton, Crystal Stratton, Mrs. Linda and Mr. Charles Straub, Cheryl Straus-Witty, Larry Strear, Vicki Streeter, Ms. Sandy Streeter, Mary Jo Stresky, Mr. Stan and Mrs. Kay Strike, Lezli Stroh, Carol Strohbehn, Harold Stromberger, Allen Strong, Ms. Betty Strozzi, Ms. Ellen Strube, Elizabeth Stuard, Larita Stuart, Mrs. Patricia Stuart, Mr. Lew and Mrs. Jill Stubbs, Mr. Michael and Mrs. Nikki Stucker, 
Mr. Werner Studer, Rebecca Studer, Phil Studer, Ms. Elizabeth Studley, Karl Studt, Jeanne Stuhr, Jessia Stull, Maureen Stull, Mr. Jon and Mrs. Mary Stutzman, Amit Sudan, Sister Suhayda, Rizwaana Suleman, Jennifer Sullivan, Debbie Sullivan, Kimberly Sullivan, Stewart Sullivan, Connie and Jim Sullivan, John Sullivan, Beth Sullivan, Donna Sullivan, Mr. Mike and Mrs. Jane Sullivan, Fred Summerfelt, Jacob Summers, Samantha Sumrall, Ms. Shelley Sundgren, Charlene Sundquist, Laura Sundrla, Marcia Suniga, Ronald Surdam, Katheryn Surratt, Carsen Sutherland, Susan Sutherland, Claire Sutton, Susan Sutton, Ms. Karen Swaim, Connie and Steve And Connie Swan, Patricia Swan, Alice Swank, Eric Swansen, Geri Swanson, Linda Swanson, Tom & Jo 
Swanson, Evelyn Swanson, Monica Swartwood, Mr. Tony and Mrs. Claudetta Swasso, Martha Swatt-Robison, Debra Swedberg, Linda Sweeney, Nona Sweets, Marjorie Swenby, Mr. Alan and Ms. Kimber Swenson, Karen Swett, Alice and Stephen Swett, Ms. Beverly Swistowicz, Sara Sykora, John Syler, Banu Symington, Ms. Adrienne Szabady, Cindy Szot, Christopher Tabor, Marcia Taft, Ms. Betsy Taggart, Christopher Taggart, Vicky Tailor, Ms. Kay Talbot, Tonda Talbott, Nita Tallent, Linda Tamez, Debra Tanachion, Ann Tanaka, Dennis Tangeman, Mark Tanner, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Jane Tanner, Bryan Tarantola, Karla Tarbell Malone, Timothy and Carole Tarver, Alyson Tatigian, Ann Tavenner, Kate Taylor, Rebecca Taylor, Suzie Taylor, Kristi Taylor, Ms. 
Meredith Taylor, Jason Taylor, Faye Taylor, Megan Taylor, Richard Taylor, Sydney Taylor, Dixie Taylor, Geraldine Taylor, Nancy Taylor, Gina Taylor, David Taylor, Margaret J Taylor, Erin Taylor, Christine Tayntor, Scott Tedmon-Jones, Alan Telck, Arthur Tellez, Rep. Rick and Mrs. Donna Tempest, Molly Tendore, Sandra Teodori, Sharon Terhune, Karen Terra, Jennifer Terry, Tery Terry, Susan Terry, Mr. Jim Terry, Ms. Laurie Thal, Mr. Lawrence Thal, Robert Tharp, Ms. Janice Tharp, Terrill and Janet Tharp, Elizabeth Thebaud, Gene and Deb Theriault, Joan Theroux, Chase Thiel and Thiel Chase, Connie Thill, Eran Thomas, Ms. Georgia Ann Thomas, Tiffany Thomas, Stacey Thomas, James Thomas, Deborah Thomas, Mary Thomas, Kimberly Thomas, Courtney 
Thomas, John Thomas, Ms. Oleta Thomas, James Thomas, Diane Thomas, Lisa Thomas, Vickie Thomas, Chris Thomas, Elizabeth Thompson, Eda Thompson, Sherry Thompson, Ms. Stefani Thompson, Mr. Michael and Mrs. Jennifer Thompson, Katrina Thompson, Jenna Thompson, Matthew Thompson, Benita Thompson, Edyie Thompson, Mr. Wayne Thompson, Ms. Anna Thompson, Gina Thompson, Richard Thompson, Gerald Thompson, Claudia Thompson, Keith Thomson, Chas Thomson, Mr. William Thoren, Robyn Thorne, Karen Thornton, Walt Thornton, Ronald Thornton, Annelise Threlkeld, Amy Thrift, Mary Thunder, Allen and Martha Thurman, Anne Thurston, Amy Thurston, Mr. Robert Thurston, Teresa Tibbets, Lauren Tibert-Wells and 
Daniel Wells, Annette Tichac, Mr. Don and Mrs. Mary Tiernan, Jerry Tift, Mrs. Judy Tigner, Billie Tillard, Jesse Tillotson, Glenna Tillotson, Joel Tilson, Brooke Timm, Jessica Timmons, Sean Tippetts, Grace Tirapelle, Ellen Titensor, Jeanette Titmus, Patty Tobi, Mary Tobi, John Tobiason, Patricia Tocco, Mike and Randi Todd, Annelise Todd, Ms. Rosemary Todd, Berton Toews, Tim Tomaszewski, Wayne and Kathy Tompkins, Pat Tomsovic, Dondi Tondro-Smith, Anne Toner, Lauren Tophoj, Sue Torney, Dylan Torres, Mrs. Cindy and Mr. Frank Toth, Amber Towers, Pauline Towers-Dykeman, Barbara Townsend, Joleen Townsend, Mark Townsend, Gordon Townsend, Karrie Tracy, Thomas Trancynger, Noel Trask, Mr. Garry and Mrs. Patty Trautman, Terry Travis, 
James Traylor, Laurence and Kathleen Treanor, Bob and Robin Trenholm, Ms. Jane Trimmer, Roy Trimmer, Al Triplett, Genna Trogden, Ms. Judith Trohkimoinen, Vernis Tromble, Mr. Jim and Mrs. Riva Trott, Robert and Anita Trout, Keith Trouwborst, Olga Troxel, Stephen Trudell, Kip True, Gloria Trujillo, Kelli Trujillo, Alice Trussell, Dr. Franci Tryka, Lucy Tschacher, Jeremy Tuck, Shannon Tucker, Mr. Randy and Mrs. Susan Tucker, Mr. Ben Tucker, William Tulley, Ms. Bernice Turley, Darby Turman, John and Susan And Jack Turnbull, Victoria Turner, Mary Turner, Barry Turner, Gwen Turner, John Turner, Mr. Randy Turner, Albert Twomey, Albert Twomey, Brad Tyndall, Jenefer Tynsky, Barbara Tyrrell, Christine Uecker, Ms. Helen Ullery-Scott, Patricia Ulmer, 
Wallace Ulrich, Sharla Ulrich, Guadalupe Underkofler, Amy Unfried, Cindy Unger, Laura Unruh, Eric Unruh, Charles Upton, Mr. Leo and Mrs. Rita Urbanek, Richard & Kathy Urbatchka, Steven and Cynda Urhammer, Mrs. Celia and Mr. Veryn Urion, Ms. Dinah Utah, Beatrice Utke, Sally Utzinger and David Hartschuh, Jacqueline Valdez, Ms. Linda Valenti, Christine Valentine, Teresa Valk, Cornelis Valkenburg, Barbara Van Cleave, Margo Van Den Berg, Mr. Dennis Van Denbos, John Van Heule, David Van Oss, Charles and Lynn Van Over, Ms. Diane Van Vorst, Carlie Van Winkle, Sharon Van Winkle, Rick Vandervoet, Christine Vandevoorde, Gayle Vandorn, Tara Vangrinsven, Mr. Cal VanHolland, Ms. Marcia Vanlandingham, Linda Vanpelt, Sheryl Vanpelt, 
Rachel Vardiman, J. Lee Varvaro, Mary Vasquez, Krishna Vasudevan, Anita Vaughn, Jean Veal, Ms. Susan Vehar, Jolene Velarde, Michael Velasquez, Dorothy Velikaneye, Pete Veniegas, Alan Ver Ploeg, Emily Vercoe, Dean Vermilyea, William Vernon, Katherine Vialpando, Maggie Viani, Christy Vickers, Mr. John and Mrs. Barbara Vietti, Mr. Dennis and Mrs. Susan Vinson, Barbara and Vernon Vinzant, Andrea Virden, Kellie Vlastos, Sandra Voelker, Mr. Barney and Mrs. Helen Voerding, Paula Voerding, M L Vogel, Janet Vogler, Dennis Vogler, Mr. Craig and Mrs. Marigene Vogt, Judy Vogt, Karen Voigt, Wendy Volk & Todd Dereemer, Paula Volker, Steven Volpin, Mr. Dale and Mrs. Cheryl Von Riesen, Egbert Vonseggern, Hannah Voorhees, Mr. Ron and 
Mrs. Linda Vosika, Edith Vosler, Mr. Paul and Mrs. Mary Voss, Rose Vowles, Jerry Vroman, Grant Waara, Mr. Mainard and Mrs. Sarah Wacker, Michele Waddell, Ms. Joyce Waddell, Gary Wade, Amanda Wade, Sharon Wade, Mr. & Mrs. Michael Wade, Patricia Wagner, Mrs. Jack Wagner, Ms. Linda Wagner, Phyllis Wagner, Dawn Wagner, Shelly Waidelich, Janie Wait, Timothy Wakefield, Polly Wakeman, Cid Walck, Carla Walden, Daniel Wales, Bruce Walgren, Nicole Walker, Cameron Walker, Tannis Walker, Ken Walker, Christine Walker, Linda Walker, Shirley Walker, Donna Walker, Mr. Ronald Walker, Miss Harold Walker-Smith, Ms. Joann Wall, Larry Wallace, Ms. Beatrice Wallace, Dena Wallace, John Wallace, Mr. James and Mrs. Linore Wallace, 
Jeffrey Walley, Kristi Wallin, Tina Walrath, Christel B Walrath, Olga Walsh, Brock Walters, Mr. Rick Walters, Mrs. Elizabeth and Mr. Jim Walton, Roy Walworth, Sara Wambeke, Ms. Lesley Wangberg, Doug And Peggy and Peggy Want, Adrienne Ward, Reilly Ward, Pat Ward, Shelagh Ward, Ms. Bonnie Wardell, Jane Wardell, Michele Warfield, Robert Waring, Mr. Merl and Mrs. Suzie Warner, Karen Warner, Jeff Warner, Greta Warner, Yvonne Warren and James Mims, Jesse Warren, Pamela Warren, Dick Warren, Norfleet Washatka, Megan Washburn, Yvonne Washburn, Lawrence Washburn, Bonnie Wasserburger, John Wasson, Gerri Waters, Carol Watkins, Mr. Steve and Mrs. Vivian Watkins, Christine Watne, Marisa Watsabaugh, Mr. Brett and 
Mrs. Kay Watson, Charles Watson, Cindie Watson, Rebecca Watson, Sally Watt, The Watt Household, Maryjo Watters, Wendy Watts, Leeroy Waugh, Lance Wead, Catherine Wearin, Roy Weatherby, Rick Weathermon, Dane Weaver, Ms. Alice Weaver, Susanne Webb, Teckla Webb, Carole Webb, John and Wanda Webb, Mr. Duane and Mrs. Kathryn Weber, Christine Weber, Todd Weber, William Webster, David Webster, Ms. Sally Webster and Mr. David Slovisky, Mr. Ed and Mrs. Nancy Webster, John Weems, Kathy Weger, Mary Weibling, Lynne Weidel, Nancy Weidel, Ms. Wendy Weimann, Pennie Weir, Ms. Pamela Weiss, Jason Welch, Russell Weller, Dixie Wells, Scott Wells, Rich Wells, Robin Wells, Ms. Nancy Wells, Ms. Susan Wells, Kate Welsh, 
Carolyn Dee Welsh, Mr. Gregg Welton and Ms. Christine Haley, Judith Welzenbach, Mr. William and Mrs. Debora Wempen, Diana Wempen, Mr. Robert Wemple, Ms. Logene Wendt, Mr. David Wendt and Mrs. Olivia Meigs, Loren Wengerd, Mr. Dino Wenino, Dennis Wenner, Patrice and Robert Werner, Michael & Jody Werner, Roberta and Richard Werner, Karen Wernicke, Ms. Judy Wert, Victoria Werth, Mr. Tom and Mrs. Lora Wesche, Kelly Wessels, Donna West and Paula McDaniel, Sheryl West, Michael West, Ms. Robin West, Kathie Wester, Rep. Cyrus Western, Ms. Marcia Westkott, Mr. Bruce and Ms. Evelyn Westlake, Janice Wetherington, Jennifer Weydeveld, Robert Weyher, Mr. Jim and Mrs. Mary Whalen, Whitney Wharton, Elizabeth 
Wheat, Ms. Georgia Wheatley, Elizabeth Wheeler, Whiteley Wheeler, Johnson Whippie, Mr. Garold Whisler, Lillian Whitacker, Jasper Whitaker, Kathryn White, Marylee White, Veronica White, Lynn White, Mr. H.F. and Mrs. Gail White, Andrew White, Mary and David White, Lauren White, Bill White, Jerry White, Mrs. Karen White, Mr. Philip and Mrs. Kathleen White, Mr. WM and Mrs. Marni White, Dennis White, Bridgette White, Mr. Mark and Mrs. Robyn White, Brady Whitehead, Mr. McFerrin and Mrs. Jeanne Whiteman, Harry Whitlock, Jason Whitman, Marilyn Whitman, Janet Whitmire, Mary Whitney and Betsy Collins, Rebecca Whitney, Donald Whitten, Stacie Wick, Ms. Martha Wickett, Ms. Laurel Wicks, Vern & Mary Lou Wickstrom, 
Lawrence Wickstrom, Mr. John Wickstrom, Meredith Widiker, Constance Wienke, Mr. Russ Wiggam, Diana Wiig, Mr. Robert Wikoff, Mr. Kim Wilbert and Ms. Wendy Barteaux, George Wilcomb, Susan Wilcox, Ms. Marcia Wilcox, Joyce Wilde, Ms. Marilee Wilde, Allison Wildman, Dale Wilen, Susan Wiley, Dale Wilgers, Mr. Jeff Wilhelm, Thomas Wilhelm, Ms. Dianne Wilke, Nancy Wilkerson, Katie Wilkes, Mr. Bart and Mrs. D’Ann Wilkes, Ms. Libbie Wilkie, Richard Wilking, Helen Wilking, James and Leona Wilkinson, Donna Wilkinson, Mr. Mark Wilkinson, Jim Wilkinson, Ms. Margot Wilkinson, Ms. Patricia Will, Shawnna Willcox, Janelle Willert, Ramona Willert, Ms. Alice Willey, Brad Willford, Dick and Bonnie Willhelm, Jeannette Williams, Barbara 
Williams, Angelina Williams, Joseph and Mary Ellen Williams, Robin Williams, Diane Williams, Juanita Williams, Lisbeth Williams, Joshua Williams, Ridgely Williams, Mrs. Marsha Williams, Mrs. Cynthia Williams, Rene Williams, Lisa Williams, Christine Williams, Deloris Williams, Renea Williams, Mrs. Rose Williams, Mr. Gene Williams, Gary Williams, Carolyn Williams, Elli Williamson, Susan Williamson, Lynn Williamson, James Williamson, Tyra Williamson, Suzanne Willis, Chris Willits, Lee Willms, Julia Willoughby, Betty Wills, Ms. Dixie Wills, Mr. Howard and Mrs. Belenda Willson, Charles Wilson, Wayne and Sue Wilson, David Wilson, Mindy Wilson, Wade Wilson, Joshua Wilson, Lorraine Wilson, Janet Wilson, Ms. Janice Wilson, Mrs. Fachon 
and Mr. Roger And Fachon Wilson, Connie Wilson, Jennifer Wilson, Terry Winchell, Karon Windle, Vicki Windle, Mark Winger, Mr. Mark and Mrs. Lois Wingerson, Larae Wingert, Charles Winninger, Teresa Winship, Richard Winslow, Marilyn Winter, Kerry Winterer, John Wintermote, Mr. Gene and Mrs. Janet Wintermote, Mallory Winters, Ms. Vicki Winters, Maria Wise, Ms. Kathryn Wise, Annette Withington, Keith and Cheryl Wittstock, Ken Witzeling, Janet Wocicki, Scott Wodahl, Melissa Woeber, Jane Wohl, Sherry Wolf, James Wolf, Dell Wolfe, Pamela and Gary Wolfe, Mr. Lawrence and Mrs. Jennifer Wolfe, Mr. Tom Wollenzien, Sarah Wolterman, John Wondzell, Ms. Paula Wonnacott, Scott Wonser, Yvonne Wood, Ashley Wood, Ms. Teresa 
Wood, Libby Wood, Cheryl Wood, Nichole Wood, Matt Wood, Casey Wood, Ms. Deann Wood, Howard Wood, Martha Woodard, Phillip Woodford, Virginia Woodhouse, Mrs. LeAnn Woodhouse, Loring Woodman and Melody Lin, Michelle Woodruff, Valeri Woodruff, Mr. Jim Woods, Melanie Woods, Melanie Woods, Jane Woods, Mr. Bob and Mrs. Janice Woodward, Mr. John and Mrs. Linda Woodward, Austin Woody, William Wooldridge, Ms. Lorna Woosley, Carolyn Word, Mr. Steve Work, Ms. Priscilla Working, Cynthia Works, Mary Lynn Worl, Mr. Tracy and Mrs. Kathleen Wormald, Lana Wortham, Adaire Suan Worthen, Lindsay Woznick, Robert Woznicki, Ms. Lois and Mr. Walt Wragge, Diane Wrenn, Maj. Matt Wright, Meg Wright, Martha J 
Wright, Nancy Wright, Shelby Wright, Mr. Joe Wright, Jill Wright, Dolly Wright, Brian Wright, Delores Wright, Joel Wright, Bob Wright, Jean Wright, Ms. Nancy Wright, Mr. Peter Wright-Clark and Mr. Skip Right-Clark, Elizabeth Ann Wright-Clark, Joanne Wroe, Debra Wuersch, Mr. David Wulf, Delinda Wunder, Leona Wunnenberg, William Wyer, Sally Wyllie, Ray Wynfield, Susan Wynn, Jolyn Wynn, Amy Wyss, Olivia Ximenes, Dan Y, Stefan Yakel, Kristin Yannone, Kathleen Yapuncich, Lenora Yardas, Vonne Yardley, Mrs. Sheryl Yates, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Barbara Yates, Michael Yeager, Linda Yeargan, Tonya Yelton, Sally Yocum, Virginia Yohn, Mrs. Bonnie Yorgason, Mr. John Yost, Ms. Cindy Young, Tamara Young, Mr. Dave and Mrs. Julie Young, 
Traer Young, Christine Young, Ms. Anne Young, Maria Young, Liz Young, Gaela Young, Karen Youngstrom, Jean Yurgalewicz, Bonnie Zabel, Chuck Zachary, Alexandria Zafonte, Donald Zak, Reed Zars, Robert and Carolyn Zechiel, Eighmey Zeeck, Mr. Mike Zeiger, Dimmis Zeigler, Koreen Zelasko, Cleata Zelenka, Pauline Zeren, Jacqueline and Daniel Ziegler, Michael Ziemann, Stephanie Zier, Frances Zimmer, Tamarra Zimmerer, Joan Zimmerman, Linda Zimmerman, Susan Zirbel, Mr. Tom Zizzo, Ms. Terese Zumsteg, Ms. Lynn Zuver

20
24

 D
O

N
O

R
S

4

Ph
ot

o:
 E

gy
pt

 E
xc

ur
si

on

28



Y
O

U
 TO

O
 C

A
N

 SU
P

P
O

R
T

 W
Y

O
M

IN
G

 P
B

S A
T

 W
W

W
.W

Y
O

M
IN

G
P

B
S.O

R
G

$1,000 AND OVER Mr. Rollin and Mrs. Carolyn Abernethy, Mrs. Judith and Mr. John Bailey, Dixie and Bill Barnhart, Mr. Ronald and Mrs. Jeanneta Baugh, Bell & Anderson LLC, Blue Cross Blue Shield of Wyoming, Margaret Brigham, George and Linda Bryce, Ms. Betty Jo Burgess, Lynnette Butler, Edward Callaghan, Jeff And Lynne and Lynne Carlton, Kevin Carman, Jessica Case, Carl Clark, Mary Clay, Ms. Deborah Clemens and Mr. John Zendler, Barron Collier II, 
John and Dara Corkery, Eva Crane, Jerry and Darrolyn Crews, Karen Domnitch, Mary Doss, John P. Ellbogen Foundation, Mrs. Jackie Ellis, Mary England, Mr. Dan Grace, Darlene Gregory, Ms. Jerre Gresly, Michele Hemry, Susan Scott Heyneman Foundation, Marilyn and Thomas Howard, Hughes Charitable Foundation, Gary Hulett, Jayne Jenkins, James & Deb Johnson, Mrs. Carol and Mr. Earl Kabeiseman, Mr. Perry and Mrs. Sally Kaufman, Mr. Tom Laurion and Ms. Kathy Firchow, Mrs. 
Jeanne Leske, Laura Levi, Ms. Kathryn Lex, The Libby Fund, Deborah MacMillan, Jennifer Martin, Michael McCarty, Mr. Bill McDowell, Mr. Gary and Mrs. Susan Miller, David Mitchell, Charles Mones, Ross Moore, Anna Moscicki and Michael Kenney, The Ms. Patricia Hays and Hays Household, Mrs. Maggi and Mr. Nick Murdock, Dr. Robert and Mrs. Ginger Nagy, Mr. Lloyd and Mrs. Donna Nielson, Ms. Cynthia and Mr. John Nunley, Mr. Jack and Mrs. Carole Nunn, JWJ Family Foundation, Inc, 
John and Elaine Parks, Gary and Mark Pedri, Renaissance Charitable Foundation, Winifred and George Ratz, Elizabeth Ridgway, Charles Schaap, Nancy Schiffer, Marc Schiller, Michael Smith and Diane Fiedler, Dr. Walton Smith and Mrs. Rita Cherni-Smith, Cynthia Snow, Dan and Cynthia Starks, Catherine and Herbert Stoughton, Bill Stuble, Naoma Tate, Herbert Teter, Seymour and Muriel Thickman, Mrs. Toni Thomson, Dr. Stanford and Mrs. Barbara Trachtenberg, Tate Foundation, Mr. 
David Turnquist, Ms. Anne Vollmer, Oliver and Sidney Walter, Mr. Stephen Williams, Ingrid Wobst, Chuck and Janet Zundel

$500-$999 American Endowment Foundation, DeAnn and Dan Anderson, Richard Atkin, Mr. Dennis and Mrs. Margaret Auker, Anne Austin, B-2 Wyoming, Inc., Mr. George and Mrs. Kay Barnes, Kalene Barr, Peter Beland, Agnes Bourne, Mr. Tom Bowen and Ms. Martha Brace, Nancy Brennan, Mr. Gregory and Mrs. Sharon Brondos, Anthony Brown, Wayne Brown, Linda Burt, Jay and Linda Butler, Carolyn Caldwell, Rubydee Calvert, Mrs. Susan and Mr. Bill Capozella, 
William Card, Mr. James Carpenter, Robin and Ken Chestek, Charlotte Clarke, Carol Collier, Mr. Arlie Colva, Perry Cook, Ms. Becky Costantino, Lynne and Van Davis, Karen Dayton, Richard and Jane Dean, Ms. Jewel Dirks, Mr. John Drake, Ms. Linda Eason, Jim Ehernberger, Mary Evans, Marialice Ferguson, Stephen Ferguson, Laurie Fletcher, Ms. Karen Franzen, Glen Gamble, Gov. Jim and Mrs. Sheri Geringer, Kitty Gipson, Sheryl Glade, Mark Goodrich, Ms. Cleo Haler, Mrs. Donna 
Haman, Bill Hamil, William Hand, Mr. Tom and Mrs. Patty Harrington, Barbara Hauge, Jennifer Hayes, Jacquie Hediger, Catherine Hemsher, Michael Henderson, Mr. Keith James, Lisa Johnson, Mr. Richard and Mrs. Denise Johnson, Sara Jane Johnson, Edward Jones, Joanna and Jared Kail, Charlotte Kidd, Mr. Charles and Mrs. Sandra Ksir, Carlene Laughlin, Robert Leibrich, Mr. Miguel and Mrs. Sandra Leotta, Mrs. Linda and Mr. Jason Lillegraven, Don Low, Ms. Patricia Lummis, Cathy 
Maass, Cheryl Martens, Jazmyn McDonald, Doris Mcmurry, Mr. David and Mrs. Susanna Meyer, Glen Millis, Ms. Marilynn Mitchell, Lee Moon, Sara Murray, Mr. John Nelson, Karen and David Nicolarsen, Mr. Jay Nielson and Mrs. Karen Schipfmann, Robert O’Brien, Mr. William and Mrs. Lissa Omohundro, Ms. Marty Ortiz and Mr. Joe Cisneros, Mr. Michael and Mrs. Sally Palmer, George and Ann Pasek, Mr. W. Patrick, Paul and Vicki Peters, National Philanthropic Trust, Mr. Robert and 
Mrs. Cherie Phillips, Mrs. Sheryl Praska, Ruth Rentzell, R. Ross, Patricia Sack, Carla and Michael Schmid, Mr. Dave and Mrs. Jeannie Schropfer, Ms. Millicent Scott, Mr. Stephen Scott and Ms. Birgitt Paul, Carol Seidler-Mavrakis, The Seidler Foundation, Mr. Michael Sellett, Mr. Albert Shaw, Ms. Judy Shepard, Kent Shurtleff, Mr. Scott Sissman and Mrs. Kathleen Sarosy, Annie Slocum, Joshua Sorenson, Mark and Marie Stegelman, Nathan Streicher, Ms. Sandra Surbrugg, Robert Taratoot, 
Martha Toole, Mrs. Jeanette Trohkimoinen, Cindy Vandewark, Mr. Brian and Mrs. Bridget Veauthier, Roy Wardell, Deborah Webster, Mr. Richard and Mrs. Linda Wheeler, Elaine Wilcomb, Mrs. Marjorie Wilder, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Kaye Willis, Mr. Jim and Mrs. Terry Wilson, Leanne Woodfill, John Woody, Mr. Keith Woolf, Mr. Garry Yoakam, David Young, Donald Zakj

UP TO $499Molly Aagard, Duane Aanestad, John and Viki Aaron, Stanton and Linda Abell, Charlotte Abelson, Laura Aberle, Mrs. Carling and Mr. Ed Abernathy, Nancy Abraham and Eric Nelson, Lori Abrams, Bradson Abrams, Marlene Accardo, Melanie Accardo, Lynn and Steve Achter, Michaela Achterhof, Melinda Ackerman, William Acord, Mr. Ernest and Mrs. Patsy Acton, Whitney Adams, Jana Adams, Mrs. Linda and Mr. Eric Adams, C.K. and Audrey Adams, Mrs. Judy and Mr. Bob Adams, Sara Adamson, Mr. Terry and Mrs. Storm Adcock, Darren Adwalpalker, Amy Aeschliman, Rachel Africano, Brad and Caryn Agee, Nick Agopian, Edwin Ahlum, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Kathleen Ahrens, David Aiken, Dorothy Ailes, Mrs. 
Diana Ainscough, Candace Ainslie, Bryan Aivazian, Maureen Aksamit, Ann Aksamit, Lenora Aksamit, Ms. Susan Alberi, Helena Albers, Amy Albrecht, Ms. Deborah Alden, Cathleen Aldrich, Kim Alexander, Mr. Ron and Mrs. Gale Alexander, Barbara Alfond, Nicole Allee, Ryan Allen, Betty Allen, Kathryn and Cameron Allen, Ms. Jackie Allen, Sloan and Craig Allen, Rebecca and Dan Allen, Ron Allen, Cindy and Michael Allen, Elizabeth Allen, Cindi and Mark Allington, Robin Allison, James S. & Christie Allison, Idith Almog, Ruby Amatruda, Marjane Ambler, Maryellen Amen, Don and Karen Amend, Mr. Christopher and Mrs. Della Amend, Jennifer and Chris Amend, Marta Amundson, Mr. Charles Amy, Linda Andersen, Mr. Harvey Andersen, Charlene 
Anderson, Heidi Anderson, Carl Anderson, Stephanie Anderson, Karen Anderson, Mike Anderson, Charles Anderson, Ms. Gay Anderson, Julie Anderson, Isabelle Anderson, John Anderson, Jessie Anderson, Rusty Charles & Delores Anderson, Michael Anderson, Richard and Mary Ann Anderson, Shannon Anderson, Karin Anderson, Kristy Anderson, Warren and Elizabeth Anderson, Marjorie Anderson, Jeff Anderson, Charles and Teri Anderson, Mr. Tom Anderson, Mr. Justin and Mrs. Jenna Anderson, Rodney and Sue Anderson, Lana Anderson, Sharon Anderson, Mx Anderson, Tim Anderson, Ms. Frances Anderson, Edwin and Christie Anderson, Julie Anderson, Ms. Chloe Anderson, Ms. Joan Anderson, Karen Anderson Miller, Brad Andres, Mr. Lance 
Andresen and Ms. Bonnie Young, Nanci Andrew, Linda Andrews, Kim Andrews, Ms. Elaine Andrews, Jo Andrews, Barbara Angen, Mr. Earl and Mrs. Vicki Anglen, Karen Ankers, Mrs. Toni Ankney, Carlene Anselmi, Mark and Nancy Anselmi, Joan Anzelmo, Larry Apodaca, Fanny Apodaca, Tosha Apodaca, Jon Appleton, Ryan Archibald, Dustin Arellano, Marilyn Arionus, Jason Armbruster, Virgil Arment, Scott Armstrong, Cindy Armstrong, Helen Arndt, Lois Arner, Kirsten Arnold, Alan Arnold, Rachel Arnold, Fred Arnold, Caroline Arrott, Ms. Margaret Arth, Denise Arthur, Robyn Asay, Victoria Asbell, Chris Asbury, Connie Ashba, Victor and Janet Ashear, Lillian Asherman, Rebecca Ashley, John and Dorris Ashley, Whittney Ashton, Renee Askins, Georgiana 
Astill, Marcell Astle, Monica Atkins, Pam Atkins, Frances Audier, Audrey Jeans Photography, Ms. Mary Aughe, Misty Aulick, John and Brenda Aurzada, Austin Community Foundation, Mrs. Shirley Austin, Renee Austin, Joey Austin, Teresa Authier, Allison Autino, Cynthia Averett, Darcy Axtell, Mr. Tom and Mrs. Vicki Axthelm, Rick Babcock, Dr. John and Mrs. Pamela Babson, Mr. Dan and Mrs. Rhonda Baccari, Tim Bachmeier, Nick Bacila, Michelle Bacon, Russell Bacon, James and Donna Baddaker, Beth Bader, Mrs. Jill Bader, Todd Bader, Anthony Baeten, Mr. Ron Bagby, Mr. Lew and Mrs. Donna Bagby, Miss Sherril Bailey, Merle Bailey, Clint Bain, Erica Bainter, Mary Bair, Jordan Bair, Kathie Bair, Chris Baity, Grace Baker, Mrs. Patti Jo Baker, Derek Baker, 
Kathleen Baker, Douglas Baker, Ms. Bonnie Baker, Shirley Baker, Mark Bakios, Jason Baldes, Susan Baldock, Mrs. Rita Baldwin, Mrs. Mary and Mr. Larry Baldwin, Jane Baldwin, Victoria Bales, Cashmere Balland, Donald Ballard, Cheryl Ballard, Rusty Ballard, Dr. Brian and Mrs. Twila Ballard, Mr. and Mrs. Ballinger, Bernice Balog, Nita and Robert Balser, Joan and Dennis Bangen, Ken Banister, Mr. Steve and Mrs. Marylou Banks, Lori Bantekas, Jeraldine Banzhaf, Ms. Mary Beth Baptiste, Mrs. Jean Barash, Susan Baratti, Mr. Ken and Mrs. Judy Barbe, James and Carol Barber, Lawrence Barbula, Larry Barbula, Mr. Dana Bardsley, Miles Barger, Carol Barham, Carla Barhaug, David Barkan, Mr. Randy and Mrs. Cecile Barkdoll, Janet Barkell, Amelia Barker, 
Wende Barker, Mr. Allen and Mrs. Shirley Barkley, Mr. Benjamin and Mrs. Mary Jane Barnard, Lissy Barnes, Ms. Elizabeth Barnett, Kathryn Barr, Mr. Duane and Mrs. Marilyn Barrall, Jennifer Barrett, Rita Barry, Margaret Barry, Mr. Ralph and Mrs. Fern Bartholomew, Cheryl Bartlett, Judith Bartlow, David Barton, Ronald Barton, Larry and Susan Barttelbort, Cynthia Bartz, Robert Baruch, Elaine Bassani, Teresa Bassett, Diane Bassham, Erica Bateman, Mrs. Sylvia Batenhorst, Linda Bates, Ms. Lorna Bath, Ms. Jannet Bath, Mrs. Fern Bath, Vickie Bathauer, Jean Battin, Linda Bauer, Chandra Baughn, Garrett Baumann, Geoff and Mary Baumann, Art Baures, Melissa Bauta, Valerie Baxter, Laura Bay, Amanda Bayles, Ruth and Robert Bayuk, Ramona Beach, 
Lynda Beal, Mr. William Beaman, Mr. Ron Beamer, Cheryl Bean, Mrs. Linda Bebout, Mrs. Linda Bechtel, Kellie Beck, Robert Beck, Mrs. Margaret and Mr. Richard Becker, Werner Becker, Juli Becker, Charles Becker, Byrlie Beckers, Teresa Beckum, Ruth Beckwith, Beau Beckworth, Joyce Becraft, Edward Beddow, Ms. Mary Jane Bede, Gary Beeman, Ms. A. Jeanne Beery, Carol Begeman, Joanna Behrens, Dr. Jerry and Mrs. Mary Behrens, Ronald Beiswenger, Sarah and James R. Belcher, Robin Belden, Ms. Isabel Belden, Mr. Elbert and Mrs. Suzanne Belish, Kristin Belko, Harold Bell, Bobbie Bell and Bobbie Patterson, Theresa Bell, Ann Bell, Donald Bellamy, Janet Bellis, Timothy and Charlotte Belton, Kara Benart, Heather Bender, Daniel Bender, Roy 
Bender, The Benevity Community Impact Fund, America Online Giving Foundation, INC, Melissa Benner, Mr. David Benner, John Benner, Robbie and Tracy Bennett, Drew Bennett, Judith Bennick, Mr. Robert Bennion, Scott and Stephanie Bennion, Ricky Benoit, Adrienne Benson, Janet Benson, Carolyn Bentzen, Mr. Raymond and Mrs. Linda Bentzen, Frank Berch, Torey Berdan, Melissa Berg, Dana Berg, Susan Berger, Heather Bergman, Paul Bergstraesser, Mary Berntson, Sharon Berry, Grant Berry, David and Jane Berry, Carl Berryman, Bruce Berst, Alan & Venice Beske, Mary Bess, Mr. Bob Bessler, Mr. Mike and Mrs. Betty Besson, John and Pat Best, Keri M Bethurem, Jeffery Beuchel, Paul Beyer, Jeff Bianco, Tom Bibbey, Andrew Bicocchi, Mrs. Irma 
Bideau, Karen Bierhaus, Bertha Bikulcs, Tom Bilan, Edward Bills, Nick Biltoft, Donna Bindl, Gary and Martha Bingham, Brenda Bird, Mr. Ken and Mrs. Brenda Bird, Aaron Birkemeier, Lisa Birkett, Mrs. Margaret Birkholz, Ms. Sandra Bishop, John Bishop, Mr. Glenn and Mrs. Marion Bishop, Pamela Bistarkey, Charla Bittle, Ms. Janet Black, Donald Black, Kori Black, Ms. Phyllis Black, William Black, Barbara Black, Richard & Heather Black, Caitlin Blackburn, Ambika Blackburn, Ms. Bernadine Blacketer, Adam Blackler, Yvette Blackstone, Kevin Blackwell, Elizabeth Blackwell, Andria Blackwood, Sandra Blair, Brenda Blair, Mr. Richard Blajszczak, Glenda Blake, Mrs. Siri Blake, Wade Blakeman, Mr. Terry and Mrs. Sherri Blakeslee, Ellen Blakey, Ron Blanchard, 
Susan Blaney, Daniel and Dava Bleak, Mr. Gerald Blessing, Carole Blevins, Mr. Bob and Mrs. Vickie Blevins, Dianna Blevins, Gregg and Jackie Blikre, Peter Blomberg, Ms. Harriet Bloom - Wilson, Mary Blount, Kristen Blume, Dick Blust, Richard Blust, Mrs. Judi and Mr. Michael Blymyer, Mr. Gary Blyth, Taryn Boals, Melinda Bobo, Diana Bochenski, Allison Bodan, Dail Bodziony, Mr. Edward Boe, Mr. Richard and Mrs. Ann Boelter, Linda Bogart, Barbara Bogart, John Bogus, Michael Bohlen, Kimberley Bohling, Carol Boies, John Boldender, John Bolender, Dr. William and Mrs. Esther Bolton, Carol Bonchalk, Michael Bond, Vicki Bonds, Sam Bonham, Jennifer Bonini, John Bonner, Shayne Bonogofsky, Iris Bonsell, Christy Bonsell, Emily Booher, Gregory 
Boone, Mr. Kenneth and Mrs. Jackie Borchardt, Nancy Borg, Courtney Boring, Beth Born, Bryce Born, Ann Borsheim, Laurann Boss, Kay Boston, Marilyn Bostrom, Abigail Boudewyns, Michael Boudreau, Lesley Boughton, Caleb Bourguignon, Rick Bourne, Maggie Bourque, Kathryn Bouton, Kimberly Bower, Stephen Bowie, Ms. Elizabeth Bowler, Joann Bowman, Bonnie Bowman, Mary Bown, Mr. Robert Boyd, Wayne Boyhan, Beverly Boynton, Stephen Bozich, Dixie Brackman, Cristine Braddy, Isabel Bradford, Lorie Bradford, Mr. Douglas Bradley, Jack Bradley, Deanne Bradley, Jordell Brady, Christina Brady, Christina Brady, Ann Brady, Mr. Dave and Mrs. Germaine Bragonier, Ms. Kay Bramson, Cynthia Branch, Roderick Brand, Even Brande and 
Brande Even, Joan Brandenberger Chase, Donald Branham, Karen Brannon, Kristina Branson, Ms. Melissa Brasel, Karl Brauneis, Christopher Brauneis, Sara Brazzale, Lucinda Breedlove, Cindy Breiphol-Bue, Elsje Breitkopf, Mr. Jay Bress, Mike and Anna Bressler, Alice Brew, Nicola Brew, Hilary Brewster, Jim Briddle, Patricia Briggs, Therman Briggs, Ms. Marcia Britton, Constance Brizuela, Michael Ann Broad, L A Brocato, Mr. Thomas and Mrs. Karleen Brock, Carol Broddy, Ms. Marlene Brodrick, Craig Bromley, Thelma Bromley, Toni Brommer, Ms. Peggy Brooker, Marjorie L Brooks, Alan Brooks, Mary Brooks, John and Trudi Brooks, Mrs. Sandra Broom, Cayla Broseus, Robert Brossman, Desiree Brothe, Margo and Robert Brotherton, Line Brouillard, 
Robin and Tom Broumley, Ms. Barbara Brower, Mr. Stephen and Mrs. Helen Brown, Tyler Brown, Hannah Brown, Margaret Brown, Benjamin Brown, Bonnie Brown, Gary Brown, Carl Brown, Susan Brown, Bob and Angela Brown, Mary Brown, Jessica Brown, Joann Brown, Lance Brown, Joyce Brown, Christina Brown, Matthew Brown, Kermit and Margaret Brown, Tisch Brown, Mark Brown, Mr. Royce and Mrs. Sandy Brown, Mr. Douglas Brown and Ms. Lorie Cahn, Mr. Jim Brown, David Bruce, Sonja Brue, Morgan Bruemmer, Mr. Jerrold Bruhnke, Theresa Brunker, Mary Brunner, Randy Bruns, Andrea Brunsvold, Florence Brunsvold, Susan Brusaw, Eric Bryant, Charles Bryant, Mr. Stanley and Mrs. Judy Bryant, Peggy and John Bryant, Mr. Gordon 
Bryson, Megan Bubb, Mr. Herschel and Mrs. Patricia Buck, Miles Buckingham, Ms. Cindy Budge, Karen Buffington, Paul Bulat, Kirra Bullinger, Cathlean Bullock, Mr. Bruce and Mrs. Kathy Bummer, Francine Bunker, Mariah Bunn, Thomas Bunning, Marlys Bunsu, Cheryl Burd, Mr. Butch and Mrs. Michele Burdick, Barbara Burfisher, William Burford, Cheryl Burgess, Mr. Gifford and Mrs. Cindy Burgess, Mark Burk, Carol Burk, Richard Burk, Barry Burkart, Mr. Warren and Mrs. Tracey Burke, Eric Burkhardt, Mary Burman and Charlie Dewolf, Mrs. Mary Burman, Marilyn P. Burman, William Burnett, Richard and Janice Burnett, Garry Burnette and Linda Bernette, Dana Burns, Shannon Burns, Amira Burns, Eleanor Burns, Gregory Burns, Don and Bonnie 
Burns, Paul Burns, Joseph Burridge, Janet Burtis, chris burton, Tricia Burwell, Duwayne Bushert, Cassandra Bushman, Roger Busskohl, Donna Butcher, Catherine Butler, Sarah Butler, Mark Butler, Ms. Barbara Butterfield, Mori Button, Jim and Susan Butts, William Buxton, Linda Byrd, Mary Byrnes, Robert Caballero, Ms. Sally Caballero, Sara Cady, Frank and Anita Caetano, Ryan Caillet, William Cain, Mike Cain, Amy Caldwell, Sandra Caldwell, Michael CaMacHo, Maty Cameron, Casey Campbell, Casey Campbell, Kathryn Campbell, Thomas Campbell, Mr. John and Mrs. Catherine Campbell, Kathleen Campbell, Mrs. Patricia and Mr. Douglas Campbell, Mr. David Campbell, Margaret Campbell, Mr. Bruce and Mrs. Carol Campbell, Jessie Canaday, Ms. 
Claranne Cannon, Vicki Canoso, Sara Capasso, Jane Capps, Joseph Capps, Kristine Cardinal, Mr. George Cardon, Nancy Carey, Diane Carillo, Karen Carleo, Anne and Craig Carlsen, Ryan Carlson, Mr. Michael and Mrs. Shelby Carlson, Marten Carlson, Lynn and Mike Carlson, Shelby Carlson, Mr. Gerald and Mrs. Kathleen Carlson, Alexander Carlson, Paul Carlson, Mr. Blair and Mrs. Donna Carlyle, Kelli Carmichael, Mr. Lisbon Carmichael, The Carol Parker Family, Mr. Al and Mrs. Carolyn Carollo, Margaret Jill Carow, Douglas Carr, Connie Carr, Lisa Carranza, Ted Carrell, Robert Carrera, Pierre Carricaburu, Christy Carroll, Mrs. Nancy and Mr. Andrew Carson, Gael Carter, Leanne Carter, Harrison Carter, Claire Carter, Jan Cartwright and Janice Drury, Mr. Clint 
Case, Jeter Case, Rachel Casey, Ms. Julie Cash, Susan Caspar, Annette Cassidy, Carolyn Castano, Ms. Cynthia Castillo, Cynthia Castillo, Christine Castle, Robert and Sharon Catchpole, Glenn and Judith Catchpole, Jaybe Cates, Gary Catus, Bernie Caulfield, Raymond and Kristin Cavallier, Rebecca Cavigelli and Rebecca Rothenberg, Vickie Cawthra, Rodney Cecil, Mary Catherine Centrella, Jean Centz, Stephanie Chafee, Robert Chai-Onn, Barbara Chambers, Bill Chambers, Rick Chambers, Linda Chambliss, Judy Champlin, Kari Chandler, Bob Chandler, Paula Chapin, Christina Chapman, Beverly Chapman, Charities Aid Foundation America, Mr. Gary and Mrs. Barbara Chase, Mr. Edward and Mrs. Shirley Chase, Erika Chavez, Peggy Chavez, Debra 
Cheatham, Karen Cheek, Jonathan Chenard, Mrs. Beverly Cheney, Christian Cherek, Stephanie Cherny, Carol Cherry, Donald Chesnut, Mary Chessman and John Sidle, Grace Chewakin, Karen Chica, Dandrea Chichester, Carol Chidsey, Mark Child, Gary Childs, Mr. Allan and Mrs. Cindy Childs, Ewa Chilson, Isabela Chiporo, Elizabeth Chitica, Mark Chollak, Marni Christensen, McKenna Christensen, Kenneth Christian, Kent Christiansen, David Christianson, Mrs. Lillian Christianson, John Christopherson, Stephen Christy, Ms. Sandra Chupka, Brooke Chynoweth, Barbara and Ricky Cipolla, Patricia Cirone, Cecilia Cisneros, Jean Claessen, Stacy Clark, Litt Clark, Mytna Clark, Cheryl Clark, Mrs. Linda Clark, Mr. William Clark, Ms. Mary Clark, Norma Clark, 
Regina Clark, Lenora R. Clark-Deusa, Mr. Robert Clarke, Mr. Curt and Mrs. Tamara Clauson, Carmen Clayton, Ms. Yvonne Claytor, Pamela Clegg, Tonya Clemens, Janet Clements, Kathleen Clements, Tana Cleverley, Cassie Clift, Dick & Sharon Clifton, Meredith Clifton, Mary Clifton, Cathy Cline, Timothy Cline, Pamela Cline, Mr. Roy and Mrs. Caryl Cline, Stanford Clinton Jr, Mr. Michael Cloherty, Norma Close, Mrs. Diane and Mr. Bradley Clow, Helen Coates, Kimberly Coats, Nola Coats, Fredella Cobb, Elijah Cobb, Rachel Cochran, Pip Coe, Evie Coffee, Mr. Greg and Mrs. Roxanne Coffey, Thomas Cofran, Janet Cohee, Barbara and Roy Cohee, Rachael Cohen, Philip and Cynthia Jean Cohen, Benjamin Cole, Mark Cole, Patrick Cole, Mr. Eric Cole and Ms. 
Susan Clarke, Dudley and Esther Cole, Mr. Howard Cole and Ms. Wendy Merrick, Mr. John and Mrs. Judy Cole, Sarah Coleman, Daniel Coles, Ashley Colgate, Amanda Colgate, Allison Colgin, Joni Collier, Cheryl Collins, Robert Collins, Jeannine Collins, Paige Collins, James Collins, Aimee Collins Kemp, Chelsea Collver, Henry Colman, Rebecca Colnar, Lt Colon Richard Eklund, Keith & Annette Combs, Rita Combs, Catherine Comeno-Stamato, Nicole Comesrunningbuck, Eric Comstock, Andy Condon, Ms. Eunice Conine, Mrs. Margaret Conley, Kathleen Connell, Christine Connell, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Kathy Connelly, Mr. Brian and Mrs. Melissa Connely, Erin Connery, The Connie Keller and Keller Household, Richard Connor, Cecelia Connors, Merritt 
Conway, Kyle Cook, Ronald Cook, John & Andrea Cook, Katie Cook, Craig Cook, Mrs. Josephine Cook, Tom and Nancy Cook, Mr. Dennis and Mrs. Margie Cook, Brandie Cook, Joanna Cooke, Vaughan A Cookston, Alice Cooley, Cristen Coombs, Jeanette Cooney, Jennifer Coons, Mike Cooper, Timothy Cooper, Norma Cope, Louise Copeland, Dixie Copen, Robin Coppinger and Susan Frye, Harmony Coppola, Amanda Coppom, Josie Corbett, Mr. Haultain Corbett and Ms. Katie Curtiss, Harriet Corbett, Mary Lynn Corbett, Ms. Carol and Mr. Milton Corbin, Patricia Corcoran, Linda Cordair, Michael Cordes, Michael Corkery, Misty Corlett, Natalie Cornelius, Charles Corner, Lex Cornia, Mike Cornia, Mr. Gene and Mrs. Carla Corson, Terry and Cathy Cortez, 
Patricia Cossel, Richard Costello, Blair Costello, Loralyn Costigan, Peter Costopoulos, Dr. Audrey Cotherman, Mary Cottam, Helen Cottingham, Kyle Cotton, Christine Couch, Pam and John Coughanour, Mr. Roger Coupal, Gene Coursey, Scott Court, Patrick Couture, Bernita Cowboy, Mrs. Helen Cowdin, Ms. Judy Cowen-Hodges, Lori Cowling, Rosanna Cox, Mr. Thayer and Mrs. Georgia Cox, Rebert Cox, Lyle and Jo Cox, Mr. Mike Cox, Becky Cox, Mr. Gary and Mrs. Mary Cox, Kathy Cox, Sammie Coxbill, John And Lynda Coyle, Lynda Coyle, Patsie Cozzens, August Crabtree, Mr. Randy and Mrs. Karen Craft, E. Loren Crain, Mrs. Sherry Cram, Terrence Crane, Mr. & Mrs. Steven Cranfill, Nancy Cranford, Anthony and Cheryl Cranford, Kaye Cranney, Billy 
Crawford, Ms. Katie Creighton, Charlotte Crichton, Tim and Tricia Crilly, Kenneth Crips, Ms. Joan Crittenden, Pamela Crochet, Treena Croft, Treena Croft, James Croghan, Mr. Gregory Crone, Emmaline Cronin, John Crook, Colleen Crook, Mr. Gary and Mrs. Paula Cropsey, Katie Crosby, Mr. Taylor Crosby and Mrs. Elise Werner-Crosby, W. Michael Crosby, Angela Crotsenberg, Sue Crouch, John and Deborah Crouch, Ms. Linda Crouse, Ms. Sylvia Crouter, Jennifer Crowe, Mr. Thomas and Mrs. Marilyn Crull, Jane Crumley, Carrie Crump, Barbara Cubin, John Culbertson, Richard Culbertson, Margaret Cullen, Tim Cully, Sharon Cumbie, Laramie Cummings, Mrs. Treva and Mr. Wayne Cummings, Michael Cummings, Cate Cundall, Katherine Cundy, Mrs. 
Delores Cunha, Carol Cunningham, Janet Cunningham, Mr. Bruce and Mrs. Martie Curl, Mary Curlee, Val Curley, George Curran, Steve Currey, Gwen Currier, Ms. Willene Curry, Peter Curry, Jansen Curry, Denise Curtis, Catherine Curtiss, William Cushman, Justin Cutler, Pamela Cutler, Cord Cutter, Heather Cutts, Nola Cutts, Mrs. Penny Cutts, Samin Dadelahi, Cheryl Daems, Andrew Dahill, Darlene Dahlin, Cynthia Dailey, Bobbie Dailey, Lisa Dale, Mr. Daniel Dale, Lisa and Brad Dalin, Madeline Dalrymple, Tessa Dalton, Melanie Dalton, Mark Daly, John and Sandra Daly, Ms. Coralina Daly, Ms. Janet Daly, Caroline D’Ambro, Phillip Dampier, Susan Danford and Frannie Huff, Sarah Daniel, Francine Daniel, Ms. Bettie Marie Daniels, Mr. Ralph and Mrs. 
Madelon Daniels, Annamarie Daniels, John and Sandra Daniels, Mrs. Carolyn Danko, Georgia Danner, Rick and Frances Danvir, William Darr, Susan Daugherty, Earlene Daugherty, James Daum, Joseph Dauster, Mike Davenport, Clark Davenport, Lora Davidson, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Sandy Davidson, Dan and Melaine Davidson, Sue Davidson, Jennifer Davila, Jennifer Davis, Blake Davis, Laurie Davis, Katia Davis, Kira Davis, Mr. John and Mrs. Celia Davis, Susan Davis, Lynne Davis, Ms. Katherine Verline Davis, Kay Davis, Mary Davis, Candi Davis, Linda Davis, Mr. Thomas Davis and Mrs. Carmen Springer-Davis, Cheryl and Dave Davis, Patricia Davis, Mr. Kelly Davis and Mrs. Monica Asher-Davis, Robert Davis, Elizabeth Davis, Todd Dawson, Michael Day, 
Jennifer Day, Jean Day, Gisela Day-Gard, Barry Dayley, Jacqueline De Brito, Mr. Robert De Rocher, Patti De Rosa, Janet de Vries, John Deakins, The Deb Palmer Family, Jonathan Debeltz, Leilani Declue, Patricia Deeds-Starr, Aimee Deere, Janet DeFlores, James DeGroot, Mary Dehner, Tony Deines, Ms. Nancy Deines, Garry Dejong, Valerie Delaney, Brenda Delaney, Annemarie Delgado, Elise Delmolino, Blanca Delzeit, Mr. John Demaree, Ms. Imogene DeMarsh, Kathy Demond, Justin Demple, Josh Dempsey, Linda Denison, Gussie Denney, Carolyn Dennis, Mr. Howard and Mrs. Linda Dennison, Bonnie Denny, Ms. Christine Denton, Susan DePaemelere, Greg Deppert, Sage Depree, Barbara Derby, Shelley Deromedi, Ms. Zell Derryberry, Jennifer 
Desarro, Ms. Cathy Desch, Ms. Alexandra Deselms, Terry and Barbara Deshler, Scott Despain, Laran Despain, Carl Detwyler, Ms. Carolyn Deuel, Elaine Devaul, Reva Deveny, Ms. Karen Devenyns, Sen. Irene and Dr. Jerry Devin, Russell Dickerman, Gerda Dickinson, Ms. Venessa Dickinson, Naomi Didier, Gabriel Diede, Briana Dietrich, Jennifer Dietz, Mr. Raymond and Mrs. Mary Difelici, Ms. Emy diGrappa, Janet Dill, Kim Dillivan, Donna Dillon, Leslie and Lonnie Dillon, Maria Dillon, Debbie Dillon, Matthew Dillow, Francesco Dimeglio, Greg and Paula Dimler, Timothy Dingman, Mr. John Dinneen, Joseph and Sylvia Diprisco, Philip Dirr, Mary Ditmore, Paul and Susan Divjak, Leigh Dixon, Mr. Thomas and Mrs. Patricia Dixon, Steven Dixon, Thomas Dixon, 
Patricia Doane, Sandra Dobson, Thomas Dockstader, Donna Dodge, Ms. Janice Dodson, Ms. Nancy Doelger, Ms. Rozi Doerr, Ms. Kathy Dolan, Betty Dolcater, Elizabeth Dole-Izzo, Anthony Doll, Dr. David and Mrs. Sarah Doll, Cherilynn Domer, Jane Dominick, Mr. Marshall and Mrs. Bettye Dominick, Dannine Donaho, Belita Donahue-Birzer, Jaime Donald, Donna Donathan, Lauren Donley, William Donnini, John Donovan, Marcia Dorn, David Dornan, Judy Dorsey, Ms. Jennifer Dorsey, Joy Doucet, Kim Dougherty, Delene Dougherty, Glenn Doughty, Kim Douglas, Ms. Peggy Douglas, Bonnie Douglas, Gina Douglas, Susan Dovey, Richard and Rick Dow, Ms. Carolynn Dowdy, Marjorie Dowler, Julia Dowling, Robena Downie, Jackie Downie, Pamela 
Downing, Mr. Larry and Mrs. Pat Dowse, Kevin Doyle, Haley Drake, Frederick Drake, Ms. Kimberly Drane, Mr. Mike Drelicharz, James Drever, James Drever, Kathy Drinnon, Ella Driscoll, Robert Driver, Susie Drollinger, Mrs. Colleen Dubbe, Paul DuBowy, Steve Dudley, Norma and David Dufek, Ms. Sheila Duffy, C. Dugan, Terry Dugas, Regan Dulaney, Ellen Dumelle, Mr. William Dunbar, Stephen Dunbar, Karyne Dunbar, Tom Duncan, Rhonda Duncan, Nancy Dunlap, Rebecca Dunlap, Joan Dunlap, David Dunn, Sara and John Dunn, Ted Dunn, James Dunston, Brian Durant, Penny Duren, Jennifer Durning, Mr. Jerrel and Mrs. Rita Duty, Kathleen Dye, Gregory Dyekman, Anita Dyer, Merilyn Dykes, Louann Dykhuizen, Banu E Symington, Anthony Eads, 
Kareen Eagle-Atter, Gregory Eaglin, Kari Eakins, Joan Earl, Michael Earl, Mr. Steve and Mrs. Debbie Earnshaw, Justin Earnshaw, Julia Eastes, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Judy Eatmon, Lester Eaton, Ms. Shirley Eaton, Mr. Gary Eaton, Cherie Eaton, Mr. Dave and Mrs. Karin Ebertz, Carol Eckhardt, Patrick Eckhardt, William (Bill) Eckrich, Herbert Eddy, Phil Edeen, Fred Eden, Mr. Thomas Edgar, Douglas Edgren, Anita Edington, Charlotte Edman Abelson, Rosemary Edmiston, Sarah Edmondson, Kent Edrington, Paul Edstrom, Colton Edwards, Laurie Edwards, Mr. Condo and Mrs. Festi Edwards, James Edwards, Ian Edwards, Lorine Edwards, Ramona Edwards, Joan Edwards, Mr. Gordon and Mrs. Anna Edwards, Paula Egan Wright, Betsy Egeland-Zook, Mr. 
Douglas and Mrs. Linda Eggers, Raymond Egnaczak, Mr. James Ehernberger, Madeleine Ehrhart, Ms. Charlotte Eichelberg, Mark Eiserman, Mr. Chad and Mrs. Suzi Ekberg, Mr. Richard Eklund, Mr. David Elan, Bob and Pat & Bob Eldan, Kathie Eldridge, Wendy Elias, Mr. Martin and Mrs. Crusita Ellbogen, Hailey Ellingham, Antwinnette Elliott, Dan and John Elliott, Gretchen Elliott, Mrs. Becky Elliott, Nikki Ellis, Ms. Rita Elmore, Brenda Elmore, Dorothy Elsom, Charlease Elzenga, Erik Emerson, Erik Emerson, Diana Emery, Jane and Michael Emmer, Lela Emmons, Richard Emond and Ida Smith, Emily Emond, Denny Emory, Ms. Martha Empfield, Pat Endean, Catherine and David Engals, Martha and Rolf Engh, Mary and Bill England, Crystal English, Linda 
and Bruce English, Mr. Bob Engstrom, Nancy and C.S. Engstrom, Diana Enzi, Harry and Bonnie Epler, Ms. Belle Epperson, Jennifer Epperson, Amy Epstein, Priscilla Erdmann, Mr. John and Mrs. Ann Erdmann, Lori Erhart, Ms. Kathy Erickson, Rose Erickson, Holly Erickson, Chris Erickson, Ms. Neysa Erickson, Jan Erickson, Mr. Emory Erickson, Todd Ernst, Mr. Tim and Mrs. Karyn Ervin, Elva Escamilla, Mr. Ralph and Mrs. Louise Estell, Scott and Donna Estep, Karen Estes, Nancy Estes, Cynthia Estrada, Ms. Nancy Etchingham, Laura Ethington, Greg and Gloria Ethridge, Ms. Sue Euler, Tammie Eustice, Jordan Evans, Tina Evans, Max Evans, Max Evans, Dorothy Evans, Nelda Evans, Scott Evans, Mr. Joe and Mrs. Beth Evans, Ms. Kayleen Evans, Tanya Evans, 
Rebecca Evans, David & Becky Evans, Bob and Elizabeth Eveland, Mr. and Mrs. Evelo, Mr. Zachary and Mrs. Anne Even, Ms. Linda Everhart, Kim Evezich, Mrs. Nina Ewart, David and Karen Ewart, Samantha Ewers, Richard Ewig, James Ewing, Mr. Frank and Mrs. Patty Ewing, Nabil Ezzarhouni, John Fabela, Tom and Roxanne And Tom Factor, Karen Fagerstone, Mrs. Sonja and Mr. Lonny Fairfield, Charlie Falkis, Pyong Fallgren, Peggy Farman, Jessica Farnworth, Susan Farrell, Grant and Alice Hild Farris, Beverly Farrow, Carroll Kirk Faught, Rhonda Faulkner, Mr. Bruce and Mrs. Bonnie Fauskee, Kristin Fauss, Marius Favret, Martha Feagin, Ravin Fear, Lori Feather, Robert Fedell, Tiffani Feeley, Brian Fees, Jessica Fehringer, J. Feiler, Susan Fellbaum, 
Kathy Fellersen, Eric Felton, Jim Felton, Ms. Jan Fennelly, Jean Fenner, Duane Ferchen, Ms. Tracy Fergus, William & Carmen Ferguson, Donna Ferguson, Paul Ferguson, Judy Ferren, Greer Ferrero, Mr. Frederick and Mrs. Lois Feth, Stephen Fetters, Molly Fetters, Clifford Fewel, Barbara Fiedler, Carla Fiedor, Mr. Tim and Mrs. Marsha Fields, Teri Fifield, James Fifles, Becky Figgins, Rita Filler, Kara Fink, Kara Fink, Mr. David Fink, Ms. Lisa Finkelstein, Dean Finkenbinder, Christopher Finlay, Edward Finnegan, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Carolyn Fischer, Mrs. Phyllis Fischer, Troy Fischer, Nancy Fischer, Virginia Fish, Anne Fitzgerald, Joseph Fitzsimons, Mary-Beth Flanders, Charles Fleenor, Tina Fleer, Jacqueline Fleming, Deborah Fleming, Marlene Fleming, Ms. 
Christy Fleming, Jane Fleming and Don Fuller, Beverly Fleming, Julie Fleming, Donna Flemming and Gregg Cawley, Allison Fleury, Jacquin Flores, Mr. Dick and Mrs. Verla Flores, Vanessa Flory, Pamela Floyd, Jaybe Floyd, Alison Fluckiger, Lisa Fluckiger, Sharon Flynn, Susan Flynn, Mrs. Sheila Flynn, Susan Foery, Ms. Jane Foley, Jane Folgeman, Monte Folkenroth, Mr. Robert Fontaine, Beverly Fontaine, Jo Fontenot, Cherryl Forbes, Ms. Sue Ford, John Ford, James & Nancy Ford, Mr. David Foreman, William Formanek, Kathy and Tom Fornstrom, Mr. Douglas Forsberg, Larry Forster, Mr. Duane Foster, Sandi Foster, Greg Foster, Gail Foster, Kathleen Foster, Steve Foster, Ms. Charlotte Fowles, Mary Fowlkes, Jerimy Fox, Barbara Fox, David and Lynn Fox, 
Megan Fox, Dolly Fraley, Ms. Jeanne Frank, John Franken, Mr. Jon Franklin, Brynn Franks, Bonnie Fransen, Anna Fraser, Kevin Frederick, Erin Frederick, Benjamin Freedman, John and Theresa Freeman, Albert Freeman, Theodore Freeman, Mr. John Freeman, Jackie Freeze, Laura French, Cathleen French, Judy Frerichs, Edward Frescas, Cheryl Frey, Luann Frey, Shannon Friday, Susan Fried, Christopher Friedenberg, Virginia Frisbee, Kerry Fritsch, Peter And Linda and Linda Froelicher, Donna Froman, Peggy Fross-Humphrey, Gay Fry, Donna Fryar, Bruce Frye, Kathleen Frye, Elnora Frye, Kathleen Fullerton, Sierra Fulton, Denise Fulton, Mr. Ken and Mrs. Julie Fulton, David and Mara Funk, Ms. Mara Funk, Ms. Sabrina Furman, Dan and Kandi Furphy, 
Denise Gable, Lyle & Kathleen Gadbury, Tim Gaddis, Kristine and Michael Gaither, Daniel Galbreath, John Galbreath, Mr. Lloyd Galbreath, George Gallate, Joe and Ellen Galligan, Robert Galyan, Thomas Gambles, Dr. Leighton Gammon, Sharon Gandy, Mr. John Gans and Ms. Steff Kessler, Ms. Marianne Gapinski, Susan Garber, Ilene Garber, Bruce & Rosemary Garber, Roy and Nancy Garber, Victor and Jane Garber, Mr. David and Mrs. Judy Garber, Mr. Vince Garcia, Mr. Leonard Garcia, Ramon and Crystal Gardea, Margaret Gardner, Melissa Gardner, Jerry Gardner, Pamela Gardner, Christine Garfield, Martin and Cynthia Garhart, John Garland, Dawn Garland, Michael Garmon, Belle Garner, Andrea Garner, Keisha Garner, Ms. Sallyann Garner, Glen 
Garrett, Ms. Ellen Gartner, James Gaskill, Kim Gasson, Robin Gates, Matthew Gaunt, Connie Gay, Charlotte Gdula, Charlotte Gdula, Vsughn And Charlotte Gdula, Brian Gee, Virginia Geer, Jim and Hattie Geesey, Dave Geible, Loraine Geike, Mr. Monte Geiss, Wanda Gelok, Ms. Carole Genaro, Mr. Bill and Mrs. Sue Gentle, Brenda and Steve George, Vickie George, Rachel George, Erika George, Daryl George, Linda Georgis, Kathy Geringer, Ms. Nancy Gerlock, Ms. Linda German, Carrie Gernant, Christina and Paul Gerrits, Kate Gersh, David Gertsch, Mary Gerty, Mr. Lewis Gettert, Deborah Gibbs, Ms. Dorothy Gibler, Maggie Gibson, Les Gibson, Debi Giger, Teresa Gilbert, Jeffrey Gilbert, Miriam Gilbert, Tera Gilbertson, Anita Gilbertson, Peg J 
Gilbertson, Mr. C.W. and Mrs. Mary Gillaspie, Ms. Claudia Gillette, Kathleen Gillgannon, Phil Gilmore, Mr. John and Mrs. Martha Gilmore, Mr. Rick and Mrs. Josephine Gilpatrick, Christine Gines, Maureen Giordano, Eleanor Gipson, Nicholas Giraldo, Brian Gish, Mr. Richard Gist, Donna Gladson, Marilyn Glandt, Ruth Glass, Linda Gleason, Carole Glenn, Kitty Glidden, Andy Glines, Ms. Maggie Glos, William Glover, William and Sheila Glover, William Glover Iii, Katie Gnauck, Marilyn Godfrey, Karen and Thomas Godhardt, Clare Goeckner, Mary Goeden, Susan Goetzinger, Judith Goins, Melissa Golden, Mr. Michael and Mrs. Jennifer Golden, Gary Goldsmith, Mary Ann Goldsmith, Polly Gomez, Shaun Gonda, Barbara Gonzales, Alia Gonzales, Phil 
Gonzales, Angel Good, Maryse Good, Arlene Goodchild, Laurie Goodman, Ms. Holly Goodman, Kathy Goodwin, Douglas and Marcy Goodwin, John and Mary Gookin, Mr. Jimmy Goolsby, Vicky Gopp, Mr. Doug and Mrs. Louise Gordon, James Gores, Katherine Gorman, Mr. Greg and Mrs. Shirley Gorman, Mrs. Christine Gormley, Grace Gosar, Mr. Jack Gosar, Dr. Roger and Mrs. Barbara Gose, Joanne Goss, Larry Goss, Ms. Gail Gossett, Ms. Joanne Gostas, Sandra Gothard, Robert Gottsch, Doug Gouge, Joni Gould, Cody Goulding, Mr. Brett Governanti, Mr. Jay and Mrs. Connie Grabow, Mr. Matthew Graf, Nicholas Graf, Doris and Kenneth Graf, Jennifer Graham, Pat and Kathryn Ann Graham, Shelly Graham, Andrea Graham, Debra Graham, Megan 
Graham, Gary Graham, Anjalie Graham-Bicoy, Joseph Graig-Tiso, Mr. Norman Grams, Jerry and Cindy Grandpre, Ms. Vivian Grant, Patricia Grantham, Pamela Graves, Zane Gray, Laurie Gray, Christine Gray, Mrs. Carter Gray, Mr. Steve Graziano, Mrs. Linda and Mr. Billy Greaham, Kerry Greaser, Betty Greear, Dawn Green, Marty Green, Karen Green, Carolyn Green, Mr. Dan and Mrs. Dawn Green, Evan Green, James Green, Janice Green, Larry Green, Celine Greene, Mr. Bob and Mrs. Marilyn Greenley, Guyla Greenly, Julie Green-Scarlett, Mariann Greenwald, Risa Greenwood, Jaqueline and Douglas Gregory, Boe Gregson, Richard and Julie Greiner, Mark Greubel, Kris Gridley, Ms. Mary Gridley, Jeri Griego, Kurtis and Kristen Gries, Mr. Stuart Grieve, 
Shelley Griffin, Mr. Charlie Griffin, Roger Griffin, Joseph Griffith, Laura Griffith, Bernice Griggs, Susan Grill, Stuart and Eleanor Grinnell, Ms. Joyce Groathouse, Fred and Dawn Groenke, Courtney Groennert, Jahna Groh, Mrs. Joyce Groneberg, Jennifer Grooms, Charlotte Groose, Heidi Grosch, Sharon Groskopf, Ms. Billie Gross, Andrew Grossmann, Jeanne Grubbs, Richard Gruber, Ms. Barbara Gubbels, Mary and Richard Guenzel, Jodi Guerin, Karin Guernsey, Deborah Guest, Alan Guile, Darcy Guille, Diana Gunderson, Laura Gunderson, Mrs. Alice Guschewsky, Diane Guslander, Hattie Gustafson, Michael Gutesha, Gay Guthrie, Mary Guthrie, Aleece Gutierrez, Nina Haas, Hannah Habermann, Mr. Byron and Ms. Beverly Hacker, Mr. Glen Hackman, 
Maura Hadaway, Kathy Haden, Melissa Haderlie, Daniel Haff, Sara Hagel, Ingrid Hagen, Mike and Cindy And Mike Hager, David Haggerty, Ms. Carolynn Hagstrom, Ardeth Hahn, Robyn Haifley, T.A. Haines, Ms. Jeanette Hajba, Mr. Randy and Mrs. Mary Jo Hake, Mary Hales, Sarah Hales, Mr. Tim and Mrs. Glenda Haley, Heather Haliwell, Tara Hall, J. Keith Hall, Mrs. Joyce Hall, Alaina Hall, Emily Hall, Melinda Hall, Christine Hall, Kilmeny Hall, Mr. Kenneth and Mrs. Nancy Hall, Falinda Hall, Mr. Zach Hall, Ms. Jackie Hall, Rodney Hallberg, Ms. Nancy and Rep. Tim Hallinan, Mr. Paul Hallock, Richard Halloran, Doralee Halperin, Jean Halpern, Roxie Halsey, Cynthia Hamann, George Hamblin, Laura Hamilton, Amy Hamilton, Mrs. Carol Hamilton, 
Patricia Hamlin, Jane Hamman, Mr. Ron and Mrs. Donna Hammer, Judy Hammerschlag, Laurie Hammett, Bob and Janet Hammond, Ms. Kathryn Hammons, Sabrina Hamner, Sydney Hampton, Mr. and Mrs. Hampton, Bruce Hampton, Joan Hamre, Pamela Hamrick, Natalie Hancock, Mr. Chris and Mrs. Sandy Hanify, Connie Hankins, Mr. Robert Hanks, Marcia Hanks, Renee Hanlin, Joan Hanlon, Richard Hannon, Jennifer Hanrahan, Kristiana Hansen, Anne Hansen, Deborah Hansen, Mr. Paul Hansen and Ms. Kay Stratman, Lois Hansen, Deborah Hanson, Vicki Hanson, Michael Hanson, Chad and Lynn Hanson, Mr. Clint Hanson, Julee Hanson, Sheridan and Jared Hanson, Mr. Rod and Mrs. Mary Haper, Stephen Harbaugh, Penelope Harden, Phyllis 
and Bob Hardesty, Mr. David and Mrs. Leslye Hardie, Patricia Hardt, Liz Hardy, Jim & Deanna and Deanna Hardy, Mr. William and Mrs. Mary Jo Hardy, Patty Hardzog, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Suzanne Hargis, Eva Harlan, Mrs. Theresa and Mr. Ferenc Harmati, Ms. Carla Harmon, Kendrick and Helen Harmon, Ms. Joanne Harnit, Carolyn Harns, Mr. Scott Harnsberger and Ms. Teddi Winge, Myra Harper, Samantha Harper, Robyn Harper, Dr. James and Mrs. Ingrid Harper, Mrs. Phyllis Harper, Dave Harrington, Ms. Susan Harrington, Glenya Harrington, Jo Harris, Ms. LaRena Harris, Linda Harris, Cecilia Harris, Barbara Harris, Charles Harris, Deborah Harris and Monica Ward, Rob and Roxy Harris, Chuck Harris and Karen Jerger, Janice Harris, Thomas S 
Harris, Margaret Harris, Jean Harrison, Ms. Bonnie Harrison, Randy and Diane Harrop, Robert Harshaw, Ann Marie Hart, Connie Hart, Lu’Ann Hart, Christel Hart, Ms. Jan Hart, Ernie Hartley, Michael James Hartman, Lara Hartman, John Hartman, Mr. David Hartmann, Walter Hartung, Ken Hartwig, Debra Harvey, Candy Harvison, Jonathan Harwood, Ashley Hasler, Regien Hasperhoven, Mrs. Buzzy Hassrick, Christi Haswell, Norma Hatcher, Susie L Hauge, Lidia Haughey, Lidia Haughey, Vera Hausauer, Michelle Havenga, Scott Hawes, Eileen Hawkey, Ross Hawkins, Elizabeth Hawley, Carol Hawley, Mr. Bruce and Mrs. Carolynn Hawtin, Leslie Haydel, Kate Hayden, Ms. Susan Hayes, Mrs. Vivian and Mr. Terry Hayes, Mr. James and Mrs. Anne Hayes, 
William Hayes, Elaine Hayes, Megan Hayes and Reed Zars, William and Karen Hayes, Mr. Henry and Mrs. Linda Haynes, Dainis Hazners, Mark Headley, Ruth and Thomas Heald, Mr. Hayden Heaphy and Mrs. Jann Redlinger-Heaphy, Marc Heaps, Andrea Heater, Lucia and J.W. Heaton, Karen Hebbert, Stephen Hecht, Joyce Hecht, Tracy Hed, Ms. Susan Hedden, Josie Hedderman, Ms. Gloria Hedderman, Deanna Hedlund, David Hedrick, Andrew Heedy, Beth Heesen, Ruhl Heffner, Kathryn Hefta, Sarah Hegg, Alvin Heggie, Kim-Kathleen Heidenreich, Julie Heil, Barbara Heilemann, Tammy Heise, Mr. Bill Heitler, Anita Helberg, Ms. Vivian Heller, Katherine Heller, John Heller, MacLean Hellyer, Rob and Martha Hellyer, Bill Helm, Curt Helzer, Merle 
Hemingway, Devona Hemlinger, Kathy Henderson, Rosemary Henderson, Ramona Henderson, Marion Henderson, Robert Hendricks, Harmony Hendricks, Tom Hendrickson, Thomas Hendrickson, Megan Hendrickson, Ellen Henke, Scott Henkel, Mr. John Henley, S. Florence Henry, Mr. Doug and Mrs. Karen Hepp, Cecilia Herbert, Bob And Sue Herbst, Ronald and Nancy Herdt, Nicole Herman, Ms. Marguerite Herman and Mr. George Powers, Jeff and Natalie Hermansky, Susan Hermanson, Joeleen Hernandez, Marilyn Herr, Vicki Herren, Diana Herrington, Mr. Hal Herron, Steven Hershock, Kay Hert, Victoria Hess, Betsy Hesser, Ms. Bridget Hettgar, David and Jenny Heuck, Mr. Ken and Mrs. Sue Heuermann, Katherine Heying, Dana Heying, 
Kristi Hibbert, Mr. Paul and Mrs. Jeanne Hickey, Pamela Hickman, T. Hickman, Maryanne Hickman, Kari Hickox, Mrs. Ann Hicks, Laney Hicks, Steve Higginson, Judith Highfill, Ann Hild, Mark Hildebrand, Marjory Hildebrand, Mary Hileman, Mary Hileman, Mr. William Hill, Vicki Hill, A.M. Hill, Jeanette and Ralph Hill, Anita and Jeff Hill, Mr. Ron Hill, Mary Hill, Robin Hill and Larry Haimowitz, David Hill, Pamela Hiltner, Nayna Hilton, Cynthia and Robert Hilts, Catherine Hilty, Ms. Ann Hinckley, Maurine Hinckley-Cole, Steven Hindman, Mrs. Ann Hines, Mary Hinsdale, Reverend & Mrs. Harold Hintzman, Fred Hirsch, P.Thomas Hirsch, Jim Hissong, Eric Hitchcock, Billy Hite, Mr. Kenneth Hixenbaugh, Janet Hoar, Mr. Richard and Mrs. Karen Hobbins, 
Dave Hoch, Mr. J. Hocker, John Hodge, Nancy Hodges, David and Jill Hodges, Richard Hodges, Betty and Gary Hodges, Mr. Don and Mrs. Jan Hodgson, Dalene Hodnett, Janet Hodson, Olivia Hoff, Mr. Kenneth Hoff and Ms. Margo Spurrier, Ken Hoffman, Kerry Hoffmann, Cynthia Hogan, Gloria Hogan, Gregory Hoggatt, Denyse Hohnholt, Mr. Birney and Mrs. Sally Holberg, Janet Holcomb, Ann Holden, Marsha Holden, Cheryl Holder, Christine Holding, Ms. Larren Holdren, Karen Holdridge, Mr. Richard and Mrs. Carol Holland, Ms. Jeanne Holland, Kathleen Hollcroft, Crocker Hollis, Blake and Susan Hollon, Anita Hollon, Kimberly Holloway, Robert Holloway, Mr. Roy and Mrs. Mina Holm, Ms. Anne Holman, Stephen Holmes, Mrs. Beverly Holmes, 
Klinton Holscher, R. Brooke Holstedt, Mr. William and Mrs. Joellen Holsten, Mrs. Denise Holt, Mr. Steven and Mrs. Mary Holt, Johanne Holton, Kathy Homan, Stacie Homan, Ms. Mary Honsaker, Barbara Hook, Nancy Hooton, Mary Hoover, Billie Hopka, Carrie Hopkin, William Horam, Michael and Cheryl Horn, Anna Horn, Nanette Hornbeck, Michael Hornbuckle, Mr. Skip and Mrs. Marjorie Hornecker, Ms. Bernadette Horst, Ryan Hosak, Bobbie Hostetler, Sherrie Hotchkiss, Jackie Hotle and David Blair, Jackie & David Hotle & Blair, Harlan Hottenstein, Jennifer Houchins, Elaine and Steven Hough, Melodie Houk, Susan Hourany, John & Melissa Hourigan, Mr. John Housel, John Housel, Jan Houser, Ms. Alice Houston, Ms. Lynn Houze, Albert 
Howard, Mr. Paul and Mrs. Beth Howard, Helen Howe, Scott Howe, Mr. Jack and Mrs. Carrie Howe, Janet Howell, Marilyn Howell, Mr. Robert Howell, Elizabeth Howell, Samantha Howerton, Jennifer Howes, Adrianne Howey, Jennifer Howie, Clay Hoyt, Jon Hubalek, Sharon Hubbar, George Hubbard, John Hubenka, Mr. Wes and Mrs. Sylvia Huber, Heather Huber, Wayne Hubert, Tamara Hubka, Kristen Hubler, Peggy Hudson, Nathaniel Hudson, Joyce Hudson, Tammy and Thomas Hudson, Ms. Sandra Hudson, R.L. Hudson, Kimberly Huestis, Robert Huff, Laverne Huffer, Susan Huffman, Jessie Huffman, Chris Hughes, Phyllis Hughes, Mrs. Gay Hughes, Kristin Hugo, David Hugo, Bridger Huhn, Janet Hulbert-Young, Susan Hulet, Kathleen Hull, 
Mrs. Diana and Mr. Dave Hull, Elliott Hulley, Cathy Humann, Mrs. Judi Humpert, Kenneth Humphrey, Maureen Humphrys, Mrs. Donna Hunnicutt, Mary Hunnicutt, Kaye Hunt, Carolyn Hunt, James Hunt, Sarah Hunt, Maggie Hunt, Dave Hunt, Harvey and Lenore Hunt, J. Hunter, Holly Hunter, Sandra and William Hunter, Gregory E Hunter and Ali Grossman, Julie Huntley, Gretchen Hurley, John Hursh, Carolyn Hurwitz, Loretta Huston, Karen Huston, Wendy Hutchinson, Mr. Ron and Mrs. Jennie Hutchinson, Doreen Hutchisson, Sheila Hutson-Thompson, David B. Hutton, Mr. Gary and Mrs. Karen Huxtable, Mr. Gunars Hvastkovs, Leta Hyde, Brek Ibach, Mr. Gale and Mrs. Lynda Ibach, Sue Ibarra, Mrs. Dollie Iberlin, Angel Ice, Jane Ifland, John Iliya, 
Susan Imhoff, Alyson Ingersoll, Ms. Bobbi Ingram, Faith Ingwersen, Lynne Ipina, Timothy Irby, Dudley and Margy Irvine, Gayle Irwin, Robert Irwin, Gail Isaacs, Pete Isner, Patrick and Nora Ivers, Monica Iverson, Judith Ivester, Kate Ivie, Mr. Dwain and Mrs. Harriet Jackson, Robert Jacob, Carol and James Jacobs, Richard Jacobs, Dr. Hart and Mrs. Josey Jacobsen, Melody Jacobsen, Mr. Tom and Mrs. Liz Jacobson, Connie Jacobson, Mr. Neal Jacquot, Mr. Raymond and Mrs. Janice Jacquot, Don Jaekle, Matthew Jahnke, Dyani Jaime, Mrs. Wallance Jamerman, Edward and Hazel James, Sharon James, Royden and Kay James, Tristan James, John Janes, Blake Janes, Cindy Jaques, Patricia Jaquith, Beth Jarman, Michelle Jarman, Steve and Mary Jarrard, 
Gayle Jarvis, Kristen Jeans, Gerald Jech and Shirley Bye-Jech, Ms. Diane Jefferies, Sherwin Jeffers, Patricia Jemming, Lisa Jenkins, Linda Jennings, Bobbi Jennings, Deborah Jensen, Emily Jensen, Robert Jensen, Mary Ann Jensen, Lisa Jenson, Bernard Jerding, Ellen Jervis, Kay Jessen, Charese Jessop, Christine Jester, Mr. Jim and Mrs. Jean Jewell, Holly Jibben, Jonah Energy, LLC, Marchia Johansen, Stefan Johansson, Rebecca John-Hiza, Sharon Johns, Mr. James and Mrs. Connie Johns, Jill Johnson, Claus Johnson, Clifton Johnson, Ms. Linda Johnson, Howard Johnson, John Johnson, Mr. Kerry Johnson, Larry Johnson, Brooke Johnson, Shane Johnson, Mrs. Paula and Mr. Mike Johnson, Ms. Judy Johnson, Brett Johnson, Nicholas Johnson, Earl Johnson, 
Wally J and Harriet W Johnson, David Johnson, Debbie Johnson, Karen Johnson, Timothy Johnson, Todd Johnson, Colette Johnson, Katherine Johnson, Ms. Renee Johnson, Judith Johnson, Ms. Becky Johnson, Sharon Johnson, David Johnson, Linda Johnson, Clare Johnson, Carrie Johnson, Matthew Johnson, Linette Johnson, Alan Johnson, Robert Johnston and Carl Olson, Krista Johnston, Cecil Johnstone, Brent and Elizabeth Jolley, Mrs. Lora Ann Jolley, Byron Jolly, Amy Jones, Simon Jones, June Jones, Mr. Keith and Mrs. Pat Jones, Ms. Jone Jones, Jacquline Jones, Lena Jones, Cathy Jones, Kathryn Jones, Mary Beth Jones, Richard Jones, Megan Jones, Rosemary Jones, R D and Kathleen Jones, Deborah Jones, Julie Jones, Mr. Kevin and Mrs. Janet 
Jones, Daniel and Pat Jones, Mary Ann Jones, Larry & Joyce Jones, Mary Jones, Ms. Luanne Jones, Ms. Margaret Jones, Roger Jones, Thomas Jones, Mr. Donald Jordan, Robert Jorgensen, Mr. Larry Jorgenson, Mr. Paul Joy, Kyle Joyner, Ms. Linda Judge, Dan Judy, Brian Jugler, The Julie Adams Family, Kathleen Julien, Mary Jung, Mr. Mark and Mrs. Ardath Junge, Teresa Jurosek, Carole Justice, Terry Justis, Susan Juvelier, Jeffrey Kaditz, Sharon Kahin, Emma Kail, D.J. Kail, Clayton Kainer, Sherlyn Kaiser, Mr. Tom and Mrs. Pat Kaiser, Ms. Marla Kalal, Bethia Kalenak, Cynthia Kaler, Judy Kallal, John Kambutu, Pamela Kandt, Jason and Carol Kane, Magdalene Kanengieter, Michael Kania, Lynne and Dan Kapeller, Cielette Karn, Robert Karnish, Mr. Pete and 
Mrs. Jeanine Karns, Grace Karram Stephenson, Nick and Norine Kasperik, Robert and Anna Mae Kass, Robert & Anna Mae Kass, Susan Kates, Margaret Kath, The Kathleen Brown Family, M. Kaufman, Mr. Jim and Mrs. Louise Kaup, Ms. Kathie Kay, Daniel Kaynor, Mr. Richard Kaysen, Ms. Jeretta Kayser, Ms. Sharon Kearney, Chris Kearns, Kentlin Keebler, Kathleen Keefe, Raymond Keegan, Rj And Gayle Keelan, Melinda Keely, Melinda Keely, William Keenan, Susan Keenan, Beth Keeney, Mr. Colin and Mrs. Roxanne Keeney, Nicholas Keffer, Earl Kegler, Jennifer Kehl, Esther Kehrer, Frederick Kehrwald, Christine Keim, David Keister, Mike and Jan Keith, Nancy Keller, Cornelia Keller, Ms. Anita Kellerby, Carla Kelley, Carol Kellogg, Lynda Kelly, Mr. Neal 
and Mrs. Kathryn Kelly, Larry Kelly, Molly Kelly, Mel and Linda Kelly, Bethany Kelly, Robert Kelly, Cynthia Kelly, Thomas Kelly, Denise Kelsay, Donna Kelsey, Cheryl Kelsey, Elizabeth Kelsey, William Kemerling, Patricia Kemper and Neil Anderson, Diane Kempson, Suzanne Kempter, Jessica Keneally, Heidi Kennedy, Robert Kennedy, Michael Kennedy, Mr. James and Mrs. Joyce Kennedy, Mr. Steve and Mrs. Carol Kennerk, Kelly Kennington, Shannon Kenny, Jessica Kerley, Kathleen Kern, Kirsten Kern, Stephanie and Mark Kerridge, Mr. Harold and Mrs. Betty Kersting, Ms. Marilyn Kersting, Ms. Dottie Kerwin, Ruthanne Keto, Caroline Key, Sarah Keyes, Karen Keys, Mr. Martin and Mrs. Maria Kidner, Loyola Kiefling, Christine Kiely, Holly Kienlen, Carli 
Kierstead, Ms. Kathryn Kifer, Ms. Cherry Kildow, Ms. Princess Killebrew, Mr. David and Mrs. Shannon Killebrew, Anje Kim, Elise Kimble, Robyn Kimble, Don and Margaret Kinder, Mr. Joel Kindle, Joan Kindle, Dorothy Kindred, Jasmine King, Richard King, Christy King, Deb King, James King, James and Cindy King, Wendy King, Michelle And Lyle and Lyle King, Renee King, Julie King, Mr. Stan and Ms. Peggy King, Heidi and Robert King, Erik Kinkade, Mr. Daniel and Mrs. Angeline Kinnaman, Susan and Daniel Kinneman, Sherry Kinsella, Ms. Jean Kintzi, Mr. Jerry and Mrs. Lorie Kintzler, Charis Kipper, Frances Kirby, Lois Kirby, Patricia Kirk, Susan Kirk, Daniel Kirk, Lorraine Kirk, Dan and Lynn Kirkbride, Mr. Charles Kirkham, Tomi Kirkland, Amy Kirkman, 
Thomas Kirsten, Mr. Dennis and Mrs. Colleen Kirven, Cody Kisgen, Jackie Kisinger, Peter Kisling, Barbara Kissack, Dr. Ben and Mrs. Debbie Kister, Dorthy Kister, Louie Kistler and Linda Ryan, Andreas Klahr, Ms. Jacki Klancher and Mr. Andy Blair, Gerard Klein, Kent Kleppinger, Kalen Kleyman, Jan Kliewer, Daniel Klimisch, Charlene Kline, Max Klinger, Miriam Klingsporn, William Klingsporn, Thomas and Sandra Klomparens, Sandy Klomparens@Gmail.Com, Barbara Kloth, Ms. Kris Klute, Helen Knapp, Helen Knapp, Heidi Knepper, Sue Knerl, Susan Knesel, Margaret Knight, Paul Knight, Dennis H. Knight, Ramona Knipper, Kimberley Knowlton, Christopher Knowlton, Bonita Knox, Ken Kobayashi, Carol Kobulnicky, Troy Koch, Amnest Kochanowski, 
Tim Kochery, Diana Kocornik, Louise Koegler, Louise Koegler, Leah Koehn, Tim Koenig, Marilyn Koester, Makaylee Kohler, Angie Kolis, Mr. Mark and Mrs. Elizabeth Koltiska, Mrs. Sharleen Kominsky, Jeanne Konkel, Charles Koob, Linda Koons, Susan Kopp, Stacy Kopper, Mr. Mike Kopriva, Ron and Patricia Kopriva, Terry Korn, Mr. Lloyd and Mrs. Elsa Kortge, Linda Kostenbauer, George Koszalka, Mr. Mike and Mrs. Diana Kouris, Mrs. Sandra Kovach, Mr. Leo and Mrs. Mary Kozola, Checole and Ian Kraft, Lucinda and Ed Krajsky, Gretchen Kraker, Mrs. Sarah Krall, Hugh Krank, Ms. Louise Kranz, Dr. April Kranz-Ferguson, Klinton Kratzer, Ken Kreckel, Mr. Ed and Mrs. Teresa Kremers, Nick and Pat Kricken, Dr. David Krise, Mr. Robert Krisko, Mary Krist, 
Gwendolyn Kristy, Pamela Kritner, Ms. Nancy Krois, Randee and Kip Krone, Thomas Kronland, Candie Kronz, Ross Kroth and Amanda Riley, Steve Krubeck, Breanna Krueger, Judy Krug, Mr. & Mrs. Robert Krumm, Gerri Kruzik, Sharon Kubichek, Paul and Melody Kuecks, Penni Kuehl, William Kuestner, Nancy Kuestner, Stacey Kuhn, Jonathan Kuiper, Paule Kulze, Jennifer Kumpe, Steven Kuney, Steven Kuneyt, Joann Kunsman, Lianne Kupilik, Mr. Donald and Mrs. Beverly Kurtz, Mr. Mark and Mrs. Joan Kurtz, Nancy Kutchara, Ms. Inge Kutchins, Deborah Kuzloski, Erik Kvale and Angela Botzer, John Kwiatkowski, Nicola Kyle, Kelsey Kyne, Pam Kysar, Anne Ladd, Anne Ladd, Bret and Courtney Ladenburger, Mr. Neil and Mrs. Vi LaFave, Tricia 
LaFontaine, Robert Laganza, Suzanne Lagerman, Jerry Lainhart, Jake Laird, Glen Lam, Hillary Lamb, Michael Lamb, Brendan Lamb, Mr. Bruce Lamberson, Breann Lamborn, Michael Lamere, Mike Lammers, Owen and Jeri Lampert, Arlen and Staci Lancaster, Jami Lance, Jennifer Landgraf, Steven Landon, Bernadette Lane, Ms. Carol Lane, Herbert Laney, Paul Lang, Cheryl Lang, Mr. Stuart and Mrs. Jessie Lang, Mr. Jerry Langbehn, Ms. Christine Langdon, Harold Langen, Elizabeth Langford, Andrew Langford, Annette Langley, Rawson Langlois, Cindy Langmo, Elizabeth Lanier, Susan Lanka, Raymond LaPointe, Cynthia Laporto, Mrs. Diana Larimore, Dave Larmer, Carol LaRock, Justine Larsen, Mr. Charles and Mrs. Patricia Larsen, Brett Larsen, 
Charlene Larsen, Dr. Mervin and Mrs. Nada Larsen, Leonard and Frances Larsen, Mr. Dwayne Larsen, Ms. Debbie Larsen, Michael Larson, KT Larson, Mr. Paul and Mrs. Mabel Ann Larson, Mary Larson, Mary Larson, Mr. Rod and Mrs. Ingrid Larson, Gladys Larson, Ms. Mary Larson, Terri Lasseter, Shea Lassiter, Sue Latta, Ms. Carol Lau, Paul Lauchle, Mr. John Laughlin, Kara Laughlin, Mary Laverty, Kari Lawler, Ms. Christine Lawrence, Evelyn Lawson, Bruce Lawson, Karla Leach, Courtney Leavell, Melanie Leavenworth, William and Deanna Lebarron, Nicolas Leblanc, Marvala Leclair, Lindsey Lee, Kristie Lee, Kenneth Lee, Dean Lee, Brian Lee, Lucienne Lee, Janna Lee, Bennett Leeper, Diana Lees, Mr. Richard and Mrs. Julie LeFevre, Melissa Leger, Judy 
and Donald Legerski, Ann Legg, Melody Lehman, Carolyn and Tony Lehner, Paula Lehr, Mrs. Bebe Leik, Michael Lekberg, Barbara and Gene LeMaitre, Christine Lemaster, Dwande LeMay and WIlliam Disney, Susan Lemonshine, Jack Lenhart, Mr. Darrel and Mrs. Kathy Leno, Paula Lenz, Mr. James Leonard, Susan Leonhardt, Ms. Deborah Lepo, Robert Leresche, Megan Lerwick, Mr. George and Mrs. Pam Lesino, Jane Lessenger, Alexis Lester, Leda Lester, Mr. Roger Lester, Carol Levitt, Remy Levy and Catherine Kehr, Billy Lew, Larry Lewis, Jovan Lewis, Toby Lewis, Linda and Mark Lewis, Connie Lewis, Evie Lewis and Douglas Vogel, Robert Lewis, Mike and Ileta Lewis, Kathleen and Tony Lewis, Andrea Lewis, Mr. Tim Libassi, Mr. Ken and Mrs. Kathy 
Lichtendahl, Kathy Lichtendahl, Jamie Licursi, Mr. Jamie Licursi, Ms. Kristin Liebman, Mrs. Patricia and Mr. Henry Liebsack, Jill Lien, Bren Lieske, Terri and Ray Lightman, Laura Likins, Karen Lindberg, Cynthia Lindley, Mr. Steve Lindly and Mrs. Caroline Burman-Lindly, Hilery Lindmier, James Linehan, Jana Linford, Erika Lingle, Sally Linhardt, Sarah Linhardt, George Linhardt, George Linhardt, Linda Linn, Mr. Larry and Mrs. Kara Linn, Margaret Linnell, Tamara Linse, Kimberly Lipsky, Lauri Liptak, Rachel Liss, Carolyn Little, Barbara Little, Bernard Little, Mr. Charles Livermont, Rita Livingston, Theresa Livingston, Mr. Ron Livingston, Del Lobb, Mr. Steve Lobdell, Ms. Patricia Lock, Mr. Bill and Mrs. Barbara Locke, Mr. Maxwell Lockett, Bonnie Lockhart, 
Lee Lofgren and Margie Farias, Mr. Douglas Lofgren, Mrs. Yvonne and Mr. Ron Lofland, Beverly Loftin, Laurel Logan, Barbara Logan, Mr. John and Mrs. Linda Logan, Heather Lohrenz, Ms. Mary Lohuis, Eric Loloff, Jorge Lomeli, Kenlyn Long, Mrs. Mary Dell Long, Collette Long, Ms. Marilyn Loomis, Joyce Loos, Ms. Christi Loper, Rita Lopez, Ms. Kimberly Lopez, Ashlee Lopez, Bryce Lord, Ann Loretan, Cornell Loschen, Jacquie Louie, Ralph Louis, Barbara Love, Ms. Mavis Love, Karen Lovejoy, Ms. Alicia Loveland, Becky Lovelett, Linda Lovell, Sharon Lovercheck, Karin Lovgren, James Lowe, Wendy Lowe, Sandra Lowe, Freda Lower, Robert Lower, Theresa Lower, Ms. Jean Lowndes, Sue Lowry, Ms. Barbara Lubken, Mr. David Lucas, Lynne Lucas, Susan 
Lucas, Jason Lucas, Dee Ludwig, Rebecca Luhm, Violet Luhman, Suzanne Luhr, George and Susan Lunbeck, Teri Lund and Ramsey Bentley, Mrs. Shannon and Mr. Steve Lunsford, Braidi Lutgen, Homer Luther, Randall Luthi, The Lutz Household, Channing Lutz, Nicholas Lydon, Mr. James Lyle, Rhonda Lyman, Susan Lyman, Carl Lynch, Christopher Lynch, Ms. Kathleen Lyon, Katie Lyon, Mrs. Brenda Lyttle, Brenda M Bunning, Donna M Nurss, Vena MacBeth, Karen MacDonald, Diane MacDougall, Mrs. Mary MacGuire, Sally MacK, Stacie Mack, Mrs. Linda MacMillan, Lee Macy, Ms. Vicki MacY-Chapman, Kelton Madden, Emily Madden, Margo Mader, Brian Madson, Kathleen Madson, Mr. Robert Mady, Mr. Roger and Mrs. Marcia Maertens, Michael 
Maglione, Mary Magnuson, Mr. Pete Magnuson, Barbara Maguire, James Mahan, Ms. Janet Mahlum, Kerri Mahlum, Amanda Mahoney, Ken and Ginny Mahood, Celia Mahue, William Mai, John Maier, Valerie and Aaron Maiers, Jennifer Main, Jonathan Make, Mr. Edwin Makie, Penelope Maldonado, Tracy Maldonado, Heidi Malheim, Melissa Malm, Betty Malmskog, John Malone, Michael Malone, Ms. Gillian Malone, Jonathan Malutich and Karen Marotta, Patricia Mammenga, Mr. Michael and Mrs. Starla Mammon, Mr. Ronald and Mrs. Laura Mamot, Ms. Mary and Mr. Joseph Manatos, Steve Manchester, Ms. Josie Mancuso, Jannelle Mankin, Ms. Wanda and Mr. Jeremy Manley, Janet Manners, Tierney Manning, Wynne Manning, Tesa Manning, 
Elizabeth Mansfield, Steve Manson, Krystalynn Manyik, Ray Maple, Mrs. Mary Lou Marcum, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Teresa Marcus, Priscilla Marden, Joseph and Cindy Marek, Regina Mark, Mr. Ken Markert, Katie Marks, James Markus, Mr. Thomas and Mrs. Lenora Markve, Anita Marple, Kim Marquardt, Benjamin Marquez, Ms. Susan Marsh, Shirley Marsh, Liz Marshall, Karen Marshall, Steve Marshall, Jenny Marshall, Elizabeth Marshall, Elizabeth Marshall, Linda Marshall, Jennifer Marshall, Linda Marston, Joshua Martin, Dawna Martin, Mr. Steve and Mrs. Jan Martin, Ethel Martin, Donna and Clifford Martin, Michael Martin, Ray Martin, Carole Martin, Ed and A. Martin, Lance Martinez, Ms. Jolene Martinez, Demitria Martinez, MacArio Martinez, Lona 
Martinez, Rebecca Martini, Laura Marty, Clitus Marvin, Elizabeth Masek, Jenny Mashak, Gregory Masie, Charles Mason, Melissa Mason, Bunny Mason, Sandra Mason, Mark Mass, Ms. Geraldine Mass, Michael and Ruth Massie, Mrs. Pamela Masterson, John Masterson, Michael Masterson, Sidney Materi, William Jack Matheny, Mark Mathern, Randy4 Mathey, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Carol Mathia, Dave Mathis, Beverly Mathisen and Doug McLaughlin, Richard Matlock, Cindy Matney, Maureen Matson, Sharon Matthews, Carolyn Matthews, Margaret Matthews, Harold and Linda Mattison, Shawna Mattson, Mitchell Matuska, Gretchen Maus, Deborah Maxon, Tammy Maxted, Mrs. Carol Mayer, Janet Mayer, Ms. Lynda Mayer, Jeremy Mayor, Ms. Jackie Mazet, 
Tari McAdam, Scott McBride, Sue McBride, Ms. Judith McBride, Ms. Jan McCall, Kathryn Mccance, Thomas Mccann, Linda McCants, Mary McCarthy, Kevin Mccarty, Tina McCarty, Colin McCarty, Lisa McCauley, Mark McCauley, Carol McCauley, Ms. Nancy McClure, Lisa McClure, William McCluskey, Ann McColley, Wanda and Dennis Mccollum, Alan McConigly, Shelley McConnell, Kathleen McConnell, Jenna McCormick, Jennifer McCormick, Kathy McCormick, William McCormick, Robin McCormick, Howard McCort, Chris McCoy, Bobbie McCrackin, Tracy Mccreery, Mr. Tom and Mrs. Janan McCreery, Dr. Maggi McCreery-McCoy and Mr. Elmer McCoy, Gregory McCue, Zachary McCulley, Gerri McCulloh, Pam McCullough, Sara Mccullough, Katherine Mccurdy, 
Ann McCutchan, James McCutcheon, Deborah Mcdade, Mr. Rodger and Mrs. Patricia McDaniel, Mr. Lyman and Mrs. Margie McDonald, Ray & Michele McDonald, Debra McDonald, Jeffrey McDonald, Ms. Mary and Mr. Jeff McDonald, Edward McDonald, Ms. Ella McDonell, Mr. Gerald and Mrs. Annette McDonnel, Janice McDonough, David and Donna Mcdougall, Bob and Patricia Mcdowell, Chelsea McEnroe, Florence Mcewin, Eugene Mcfarland, Dr. JoAnne and Mr. Charles McFarland, Deborah McFerrin, Kevin McGeary and Lucinda McGreary, Julie McGee, Katrina McGee, Christy and Chris McGee, Scotty McGee, Cheryl McGee, Marianne McGhee, Linnet McGoodwin, Ms. Kathleen McGough, Mrs. Kimberly and Mr. Robert McGregor, Ms. Susan 
McGuire, Michele Mcguirl, Bill McIIvain and Ila McIlvain, Mr. Douglas and Mrs. Elizabeth McInnis, Barron McIntire, Mr. Bill McKay, Ms. Susan Mckay, Erin McKee, Dave Mckee, Susan McKee, Charles McKee, Ms. Betty McKee, Marie Mckee, Lauren Mckeever, Ms. Magaret McKenzie, Michael Mckeown, Mrs. Mona McKethen, Mrs. Betty McKinley, Kimberlee McKinney, Steven Mcknight, Mr. Bob and Mrs. Brenda McKnight, Mr. Myrle McLaughlin, Marilynn Mclaughlin, Mr. Bob and Mrs. Julie McLaurin, Saralyn McLean, Carol Mclellan, Glenn Mclellan, John McLemore, Donald Mcleod, Annmarie McMahill, Patti McMahon, Garth McMillen, Jody McMullan, Nichole McNamara, Diana McNamara, Erin McNamee, Tom McNeil, Christi Mcneill, Vayda McNell, David 
and Alison McNulty, Michael McNulty, Mayor Del and Mrs. Patricia McOmie, Lynn McRann, Mary Ellen McWilliams, Terri Mead, David and Lori Mead, Mr. Ken Meade, Renee Meador, Mr. David and Mrs. Deborah Meagher, Denis Meanor, Tommy Means, Ms. Alison Mears, Deb Mecham, Mr. Joseph Medina, Ellen Medler, Michael and Melissa Meeboer, Ms. Janice Meeboer, Jackie Meeker, Kevin Meenan, Jennifer Mei, Diane Meidinger, Keren Meister-Emerich, John Meiter, Stephen Melcer, J. Melinda, Mr. Edward Melko, Larry Mellick and Carole Davis, Morris Mellion, Jennifer Mellizo, Ms. Esther Mellizo, Catherine Mellott, Amara Melton, Linda Melton, Larry and Michele Meltzer, Paula Menghetti, Lori Mercadante, Sandy Mercer, Mary Mercer, Mr. Frank 
and Mrs. Phyllis Meredith, Linda Meredith, Dr. Jerod Merkle, Whitney Merrell, Kasey Merrell, Ms. Linda Merrell, Clinton Merrill, Ms. Betty Merritt, Kendra Merritt, Mary Merz, Mr. Mike and Mrs. Corky Messenger, Lynn Messenger, Albert and Margaret Metz, Mr. Rick and Mrs. Shanna Metzger, Dr. Larry Meuli, Mr. John Mewes, Jean Meyer, Ms. Debbie Meyer, Mr. E.G. and Mrs. Barbara Meyer, Michael Meyer, Mrs. Mary Meyer, Gordon and Phyllis Michaud, Sally Michelena, Melene Mierzejewski, Juieko Mikolierm, Ms. Donna Mikuta, Ms. P.H. Mildner, Mary Miles, James Miles, Darrell Miller, Susan Miller, Paul Miller, Jamie Miller, Sean and Rachel Miller, Duane and Sara Miller, Ms. Carol Miller, Shauna Miller, Michael Miller, Mrs. Cheryl Miller, Ms. Theresa 
Miller, Steve Miller, Diane Miller, Ms. Doris Miller, Ingrid Miller, Kate Miller, Clinton Miller, Kathy Miller, Molly Miller, Mr. Milton and Mrs. Lara Miller, Mr. Keith and Mrs. Joyce Miller, Sharon Miller, Ms. Doris Miller, Mr. Neil and Mrs. Jennifer Miller, Mr. Hugh Miller, John Miller, Ms. Barbara Millett, Mr. Todd and Mrs. Tami Milliken, Karl Millis, Pamela Mills, Mr. Steven Millsap, Mr. Robert Milne, Michelle Milner, Mr. Bob and Mrs. Leta Milner, Mr. Lance and Mrs. Jacqueline Miner, Ms. Mary Minish, Michael Minter, Mr. John Mionczynski, Ms. Sylvia Miskimins, Darlene Mitchell, Margaret Mitchell, Madisen Mitchell, Jim Mitchell, Mr. Alex Mitchell, James And Brenda Mitchell, Becky Mix, Susan Moberley, Faith Model, William and Joni Moffett, Shirley Moffitt, Ms. 
Margaret Mohan, Marlene Moldenhauer, Mary Moler, Mr. Dan and Mrs. Kathy Moline, Jeffrey Moll, Betty Momoda, Nancy Monckton, David Monhollen, Lisa Monroney, Beth Monteiro, Roxanne Monterastelli, Robin Montero, Rebecca Montez, Kathy Montgomery, Paul Montoya, Mrs. Michele and Mr. Paul Montoya, Robert Montoya, Mrs. Marilyn Montville, Mr. Douglas and Mrs. Norma Sue Moomey, Robert Moon, Mr. Glenn Mooney, H. Moore, Kathleen Moore, Sophie Moore, Wendy Moore, Abigail Moore, Adeline Moore, Mary Moore, Mr. Greg and Mrs. Sheryl Moore, Mr. William and Mrs. June Moore, Paulette Moore, Kristina Moore, Sandra Moore, Richard And Betsy and Betsy Moore, Sherry Moore, Joe and Susan Moore, Karen Moore, Thomas 
Moore, Duane Moorman, Barbara Morales, Amy Moran, Mr. Gail and Mrs. Cynthia Moravek, Gregg Moretti, Marj Moretti, Carolyn Morford, Steven Morgan, Ms. Katherine Morgan, Ms. Janet Morgan, Elizabeth Morgan, George and Hildegarde Morgan, Kathy Morgan, Ms. Kathy Moriarty, Bruce Moriarty, Jill Moriarty, Rick Moritz, Ben Moritz, Bruce Morley, Deborah Morley, Rachel Morley, Virgil Morningstar, Mr. Michael and Mrs. Tracy Morrin, Lou Morris, Greg and Laurie Morris, Wendy Morris, Christopher Morris, Kristina Morris, Melissa Morris, Linda Morris, Ms. Margaret Morris and Mr. John Hendrickson, Randy Sue Morris, Lay-Nah Morris-Howe, Jill Morrison, Tim Morrison and Terri Sporkin, Diane Morrow, Scott Morrow, Bruce and Patrice Morse, 
Mr. Thomas Morstad, Susan Mortensen, G R Mortenson, William Morton, Michael and Jane Moscinski, James Moser, Linda Moser, Frances Mosher, Edie Mosher, McKayle Mosley, Sandra Mossbrook MD, James Mossman, Christine Mottl, Mr. Nicholas Moulder, Patricia Moulton, Katherine Mount, Dixie Mount, Ms. Mary Mountain, David Mowotny, Beth Moxley, Mr. Mark and Mrs. Cheryl Moxley, Nancy Moyer, Mr. Jim Miller, The Mr. Ray Farrar Family, The Mrs. Cindy Davis and Davis Household, The Mrs. Mary Lou Hanify and Hanify Household, The Ms. Marci Flicek Family, Sandra Mueller and Mary Jane Luther, George Mufdi, Mrs. Cindy Mulcahy, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Marilyn Mullen, Dave and Elinor Mullens, Linda Mullinax, Sara Mumma, Mr. Anton and 
Mrs. Winona Munari, Susan Muncaster, Mary Munoz, Ms. Janice Munsterteiger, Christian Muntzer, Claudine Murdoch, Robin Murdock, Madeleine Murdock, Jessica Murkin, Mr. Alexander Muromcew, Laurel Murphy, Elizabeth Murphy, Kathleen Murphy, William Murphy, Colleen Murray, Joellen Murray, Sonia L Murray, Jody Murray, Mr. Julius and Mrs. Erika Muschaweck, Anna-Claire Musick, Faraday Musselman, Steve Muth, S. Muttart, Ms. Coralie and Mr. Ralph Myers, Colleen Myers, Hap and Carol Myers, Elizabeth Naeger, Taylor Nagel, Judith Naginey, Janet Najar, Richard Nansen, Kathryn Naples, Leslie Nation, Chris Navarro, David and Patty Navratil, John Nazy, Dan Neal, Mr. Frank and Mrs. Bette Neal, Amelia Nebenzahl, Sara Needles, Kyle 
Nehring, Linda and Lance Neiberger, Jayne Nelson, Shelby Nelson, Erica Nelson, Rachel Nelson, Darlene Nelson, Mr. Ray Nelson, John Nelson, Joy Nelson, Rick Nelson, Cara Nelson, Darel and Barbara Ness, Ms. Margaret Ness, Sen. Tara Nethercott, Michelle Neuenschwander, Don Neuwerth, Mr. Don Neville, Pat Newbern, Gregory Newberry, Mr. Rodney and Mrs. Anne Newcomb, Lona Newell, Peter Newell, Karen Newkirk, Aura Newlin, Sheila Newlin, Shawn Newman, Claudette Newsome, Mary Newton, Kha Nguyen, Kha Nguyen, Janice Niblack, Kristin Nice, Barbara Nicholas, Kyle and Amanda Nicholoff, Dorothy Nichols, Richard Nickel, Steve Nickles, Serena Nieft, Laura Niehay, Michelle Nielsen, Gary Nielsen, Bradford Nielson, Edward 
Nies, Angelika Niessen, Dr. Thomas and Mrs. Elizabeth Niethammer, Doug Ninas, Darlene Nix, Linda Nix, Jim Noel, Sandra Noffsinger, Ellen Nolan, Mrs. Linda and Mr. Robert Nolan, Marvin Nolte, Deanna Nolting, David Norcross, Dean Norlin, Ms. Judith Norman, Susan Norman, Mr. Andrew Norman and Ms. Sparky Colby, Lorraine Norris, Joanne Norris, Mrs. Nancy and Mr. Bob Norton, Mary Kay Novitzke, Cyndy Novotny, Owen Nowakowski, Adriana Noya, Lee Nugent, Julie Nutter, John Nutter and Suzanne Lewis, Janet Nyberg, Sylvia Nye, Eric Nye and Carol Frost, Diane and Kurt Nyffler, Susan Nyquist, Ms. June Nystrom, Zarah Oâ??Holleran, Mrs. Irene Oakes, Bob and Barbara Oakleaf, Don and Reatha Oakley, Wayne Oberding, Mrs. Doris 
Oberosler, Francis Obikoya, Linda Obrecht, Kristine OBrien, Mr. Thomas O’Brien, Victoria O’Brien, William Ochs, Mary & John Oconnor, James and Jeannette O’Connor, John and Mary O’Connor, Marcene Odell, Teresa ODell, Ms. Erin O’Doherty, Marynell Oechsner, Robert Oehman, Adam Oestreich, Linda Oetken, Mary Oflannigan, Mr. Geoff O’Gara, Mrs. Arlene Ogasawara, Lisa Ogden, Thomas Ogg, Mrs. Alma O’Hare, Elizabeth Oharra, Alan O’Hashi, Carol O’Hearn, Kendra O’Hearn, Jennifer Okane, Mike and Ann O’Keefe, Dorothy Okes, Miss Helen Okobokekeimei, Camilla Okpodu, Rob Oldham, Patty Oleary, Ms. Kathleen O’Leary, Bryan Olenik, Rita Oleson, Mr. George and Mrs. Dorothy Oliveira, Rosemarie Oliver, Angela Ollila, Shannon 
Olmsted, L’Dawn Olsen, Ida Olson, Rosa Olson, Debra Olson, Shannon Olvera, Leslie Ommen, Lucas Onan, Valerie ONeill, Charlotte O’Neill, Larry Oolman, Julie Ooms, Abby Orchard, Diane Orme, Carol Ormerod, Jim and Donna Orr, Joanna Orr, Joanne Orr and William Boycott, Steve and Kathy Orr, Larry Orrell, Monica Ortiz, Louise Osborn, Steven Osborne and Beverly Osborn, Kyle Osburn, Julia Ossa, Mrs. Marilyn Osse, Mr. Allan and Mrs. Pam Ostdahl, Saundra Ostdiek, Ms. Linda Oswald, Patrick O’Toole, Jeanne Ott, Harriet Otto, Michelle Ottoes, Nissa Ouellette, Mr. Willard and Mrs. Katharine Overlock, Maria Owen, Mr. Hugh and Mrs. Karlene Owens, Russell Owens, Rebecca Packer, Kim Padilla, Dale Page, Ginger Paige, Ann Palen, Abbey 
Palma, Mr. Jack and Mrs. Do Palma, Katelyn Palmatier, Mrs. Roberta Palmer, Mr. Harry and Mrs. Mildred Palmer, Mr. Steve Palmer, Rob Palmer, Stuart And Susan and Susan Palmer, Andy Pannell, Joanie Paoli, Gretchen Papka, Mr. Andrew and Mrs. Christine Pappas, Carl Pappert, Jean Paris, Debra Park, Charles Park, Jane Park, Kimberly Parker, Mr. Howard and Mrs. Patricia Parker, Maree Parker, Gloria Parker, Bonnie Parker, Geraldine Parker, Mr. Stephen and Mrs. Judy Parker, William Parker, Yvette Parkhurst, Mr. Ben Parkhurst, Ms. Patsy Parkin, Billie Parkin, Bruce Parkinson, Ms. Linda Parko, Ryan Parks, Bryan and E. Marie Parks, Keith Parks, Jan Parmenter, Marietta Parr, Casey Parry, Matthew Parsons, Norma Parsons, Carol Pascal, Richard 
Pasternak, Jana Pastor, Hunter and Charlotte Patrick, Jenean Patrick, Dandee Pattee, Faye Patterson, Joanne Patterson, Mr. Willis and Mrs. Elaine Patterson, John Patton, Mrs. Marjorie Patton, Kathy Patton, Lucy Pauley, Catherine Paullin, Ms. Marian Paxton, Roy Peabody, John Peacock, Phyllis Pearl-Erk and David Erk, Timothy Pearse, Timothy Pearse, Jennifer Pearson, Zoe Pearson, Mr. Jeffrey Pearson, Tamara Pearson-Horner, Laurel Peck, Ann Nancy Peck and John McInroy, Michael and Debbie Peck, Steve and Shawn Peck, Dannele Peck and Benjamin Rashford, Patricia Peck, Carol Peck, Wayne Pedersen, Jim Pedersen, Mr. Don and Mrs. Maryellen Pedlar, Tony Pedri, Kenneth Peek, Harvey Peeples, Christina Pehl, Mr. Gerald and Mrs. Dee 
Pelesky, Zach Pence, Elizabeth Penland, Jane Pennell, Ms. Donna Penney, Hattie Penny, James Penzien, Freda Perdue, Emily Perdue, Mr. Ricardo Perez, Karolina Perkins, Paula Perkins, Ms. Beverly Perkins and Mr. Randy Leisey, Ms. Orlene Perritt, Neomi Perrote, Carolyn Perrott, Mary Perrotti, Miranda Perry, Jenni Perry, Mr. Paul and Mrs. Connie Perry, Mr. Marvin Perry, Michael Perry, Ellen Peternal, Mr. Gary Peters, Page Peters, Mrs. Elsie Peters, Ms. Sharon Peters, Mr. and Mrs. Peters, Ineke Peters, Kathleen Petersen, Ms. Rita Petersen, Ms. Donna Petersen, Mary Petersen, Mrs. Leslie Petersen, Mr. Chuck and Mrs. Virginia Petersen, Ms. Nancy Peterson, Donise Peterson, Dr. David Peterson, Patricia Peterson, Mr. John Peterson, Dave Peterson, 
Sharlyn Peterson, Matthew Peterson, Barbara Peterson, Mr. Mark and Mrs. Rita Peterson, Eileen Peterson, Mr. Bob and Mrs. Lynn Peterson, Brekke Peterson Munks, Beth Peterson-Detrick, Reeves Petroff, Jod Pettijohn, Amber Pettit-Meyers, Mr. James Petty, Kirk and Carole Petty, Dawn Pexton, Valerie Pexton, Debra Peyrot, Ann Pfaff, Bernard and Betsy Phelan, Jane Phelps, Ms. Mary Jane Phelps, Erma Philippus, Retta Ellyn Phillips, Cyndi Phillips, Heidi Phillips, Amy Phillips, Ms. Edie Phillips, Owen Phillips, Pamela Phillips, Lenette Phillips, Mrs. Pamela Phillips, Lovetta Phillips, Ms. Deborah Phillips, Andrea Phizackerley, Debra Piana, Terese Pich, Stephanie Pickering, Karen Pickett, Mrs. Linda Pickus, Jim Pieper, Karen Pierce, Michael Pierce, Allen 
and Jackie Pierce, Nancy Pieropan, Cindy Pierson, Leslie Pietron, Jacque Pike, Amy Pikulinski, Michele Pilcher, Raymond and Judith Pilgrim, Beth Pillen, Shannon Pils, Pamela Pince, Craig Pindell, Darla Pindell, Ms. Judith Pinder, Kelly Pingree, Tracy Pinter, Bob Pisano, Jeff Pischer, Lynn Pitet, Douglas Pitman, Connie Pliley, Patty Plummer, Roxanne Plummer, Mr. Doug and Mrs. Sandra Plummer, Dr. Tom and Mrs. Bonnie Pockat, Phillip Poiriee, Beth Poitra, Lenore and Steve Poitras, Katherine Politis, Stephen Pollard, Jacque Pollock, Ms. Vicki Pomeroy, Abby Pomrenke, Ms. Janice Pope, Nikki Porter, Cindy Porter, Judy Porter, Mindy Porter, Cheryl Portwood, Lisa Potter, Mr. Dave and Mrs. Carol Potter, Shirley Poulson, Mr. Charlie and Mrs. Loraine 
Powell, Cony Pownall, Mary Prather, Elizabeth Prax, Amanda Preddice, James Preston, Cathy Pretty, Matt Prevedel, Mr. Frank and Mrs. Norma Prevedel, Carol and Dale Pribyl, Laura and Richard Pribyl, Mr. Kermit and Mrs. Faye Price, Kim Price, Marsha Price, Lois Prickett, Greggory Prideaux, Greggory Prideaux, Ms. Linda Prine, Mary Proctor, Deborah Proctor and Jerry Bennett, Hillary Proctor, Kim Proffit, Josh Propp, Mr. Chris Propst, Mr. Joe Proud, Elizabeth Provance, Mr. Tom Pruett, Fred & Sandra Prunty, Debra and Vance Pruss, Mr. James Przygocki, Robert Psurny, Joanne Puckett, Barbara Puett, Ms. Sandra Puettman, Debbie Pulanco, Jeffrey Pullins, DJ Purcell and Kay Wallick, Catherine Purcell, Janet Pusey, Kayne Pyatt, Sally and Eric Quade, 
Mr. Richard Quast, Ted Quigley, Julie Quinlivan, Rose Quinn, Daniel Quirk, Joseph Quiroz, Victoria Quisenberry, Sherry Race, Dave Racich, Kristi and Torey Racines, Mindi Rackley, William and Pamela Racow, Mr. Jim and Mrs. Cindy Radda, Karen Rader, Krista Rader, Maggie Radford, Ms. Renee Radman, Tori Radosevich, Patricia Radosevich, Gail Rae, Eric and Claudia Raecke, Sue Ragland, Susan Ragland, Kodi Ragsdale, Kari Ragsdale, Stephen Ragsdale, Ms. Helen Rak, Teresa Ralph, Jayakumar Ramarao, Michelle Rambo, Rebecca Ramirez, Jeanette Ramos, Lana Ramsey, Patti Randall, Charles Rando, Ms. Gretchen Randolph, Mary Rankin, Mary Rankl, Lane Raper, Rebecca Rapf, Pamela Rapp, David Rapson, Christian Rascon, Edward Rasmussen, 
Mary Anne Rau, Susan Rauch, Vern Rautio, Tim Rawlings, C L Rawlins, Jackson Ray, Randi Ray, Anthony Ray, Glenn Ray, Paul Raymond, Rich-Judy Raymond, Tom and Barbara Rea, Tom Rea, Daniel Rea, Anne Fletcher And Ben Read, Craig Reading, Helen Ready, Brian Reasoner, Mrs. Nancy Reckling, Mrs. Alice Redding, Patricia Redfern, Mike Redig, Ms. Karla Redlich, Caitlyn Redmon, Robert Redshaw, Ms. Christine Reed, C. Reed, Carter Reed, Mr. Bruce and Mrs. Margaret Reed, Tyler Reed, Mr. Richard Reed and Ms. Aimee Nemeth, Ms. Jewel Reed, Patricia Reed, Renne Reed, Ms. Kaye Reed, Mr. Clarence Reed, Dawn and Fred Reed, Deborah Reeder, Abby Reeder, Ronald and Jacqueline Reemts, Laurie and Tom Reese, Shawn Reese, Ms. Kay 
Reese, Timothy Reese, Henry Reeve, Jenny Reeves-Johnson, Jennifer Reffalt, Brenda Reichert, Sonia Reid, Patricia Reilly, Richard Reimann, James Reindahl, Raz and William Reinecke, Alison Reinemer, Brian Reinhart, Ernest Reinhold, Margie Reis, Mr. Bill and Mrs. Dawn Reiter, Mr. J Jordan Remers, Shelia Remick, Leah Renaud, Sarah Renaud, Jose and Marilyn Rendon, Marilyn Rendon, Robert Rennard, Diana Reppa, Cecil Repshire, Marilyn Repshire, Kate Resig, Anne-Marie Resor, Lauren Reus, Mr. Harold and Mrs. Margaret Rexius, Karen Reynolds, David Reynolds, Barbara Reynolds, Nickie Reynolds, Kathy Reynolds, Jean Rhea, Mrs. Katryna Rhodes, Mr. Howard and Mrs. Diana Rhodes, Mr. Paul Rhodes, Theresa Rice, Tera Rice, Tena Rice, Darcy 
Rice, Michael Richardi, Karen Richards, Erin Richardson, Kristina Richardson, Angela Richardson, Silas Richardson, Terry Richardson, Marybeth Richardson, Ms. Carol Richendifer, Steve Richert, Tim and Rita Richmond, Mrs. Betty Rickman, Lori Riddle, Ms. Jennifer Ridenour, Karen Ridenour, Carmen Rideout, Mark Riedel, Rosemary Rieder, Julie Rieder, Steven Rieger, Jan Rietdijk, Royllyn and Danna Rigg, Laurie Rigg, Corinna Riginos, Meghan Riley, Jan Riley, Roberta Rinegar, Kate Ringley, Kim Rinker, Gloria Rinker, Ida Ripley, Nikki Rischer, Robin Riske and Mason Myers, Frances Ritchie, Suzie Riter, Kathleen Rittenhouse, Kathrin Ritterbush, Denise Roach, Trent Robberson, Paula Robbins, Tracy Robbins, Mr. Kip Roberson, Sylvia Roberts, Mr. Larry 
Roberts, Susan Roberts, Mr. H. and Mrs. Cordelia Roberts, Ms. Annice Roberts, Barbara Roberts, Mrs. Lois Roberts, Mrs. Barbara Roberts, Rose Robertson, Lisa Robertson, Mr. Raymond and Mrs. Bonnie Robertson, Kenneth Robertson, Ms. Grace Robertson, Sandra Robins, Scott Robinson, Dawn Robinson, Shane Robinson, Jerry Robinson, Mrs. Martha Robirds, Mr. Lynn and Mrs. Anita Robirds, Kristi Robison, Kenneth Robison, Beth Robitaille, Rhonda Robles, Daniel Roblyer, Ann Rochelle, Rick and Shannon Rochelle, Patricia A Rock, Harold and Charlotte Rockney, Sonnie Rodenburg, Colleen Rodgers, Mr. Richard and Mrs. Karen Rodgers, Dr. Charles and Mrs. Cheryl Rodgers, Daniel Rodgers, Mr. Bill and Mrs. Lynn Rodgers, Jerry Rodriguez, Daniel 
Rodriguez, Deborah Rodvik, Ms. Maureen Roe, Steven Roe, Mrs. Suzanne Roe, Mr. Jim and Mrs. Patsy Roehr, Judy Roehrkasse, Ford Roes, Shanna Rogers, Judd Rogers, Catherine Rogers, Bonnie Rogers, Mr. Garth Rogers, Robert and Barbara Rohn, Mr. Gene and Mrs. Bonnie Rohrbeck, Brian Rohrbeck, Doris Rohrer, Patricia Rohrer, Antonio Roman, Jessica Roman, Cynthia Roman, Sarah Romer, Ms. Sharon Romero, Wendy Rominger, Francesca Romo, Ronda Winge, Barbara Rooney, Kathy Rooney, Barbara Roosa, Regina Roose, Bethany Root, Jo Ropp, Lela Rose, Patricia Rose, Barbara Rose, Ms. Maia Rose, Mr. Jeff and Mrs. Ann Rose, Ms. Phyllis Roseberry, Ms. Andrea Rosenthal, Konny Rosette, Barbara Ross, Madeleine Ross, Glenna Ross, Paul 
Rossner, Carrie & John Rotellini, Ms. Vicki Roth, Mrs. Janet and Mr. Tom Rottman, Linda and Louis Roussalis, Laurent Roux, Tiana Rowe, Nicholas Rowe, Ms. Gloria Rowe, Rebecca Rowe, Carol Rowles, Georgia Rowswell, Julia Royall, Mr. Peter Ruble, Genevieve Rudin, Tami Rudkin, Mary Rudolph, Deb Ruehl, Leslie Rush, Ms. Kay Rush, Sarah Rusk, Caitlin Russ, John Russell, Hillary Russell, Christy and Matthew Russell, Roberta Russell, Ken and Linda Ruth, Anne Rutherford, Joshua Rutledge, Cynthia Rutter, Jean Rux, Zachary Ryals, Amy Ryan, Bill Ryan, Nancy Ryan, Randy Rye and Ellen Laubhan, Sandra Saar, Ms. Kathy Sabo, Heather Sachse, Joseph Sackett, Jordan Saffron, Barb Sahl, Ms. Sharon Sailor, Pam Sajec, Gabriela Sala, Joejr Saldana, 
Richard Sall, Richard Sall, Dottie Sallee, Mr. Andrew Salter and Ms. Michele Gammer, David Saltzman, Mr. Dave and Mrs. Brenda Salverson, Ms. Sue Salz, Mr. Bruce and Mrs. Phyllis Salzburg, Mr. Al and Mrs. Myrna Sammons, David Sams, Don Samuel, Solomon Sanchez, Ms. Deborah Sanchez, Ms. Deborah Sanchez, Shelly Sanchez, Barbara Sanchez, Lonnie Sand, Kate Sandberg, Eric Sandeen, Elizabeth Sanders, Victoria Sanders, Robert Sanders, Don and Carolyn Sanders, Mark Sanders, Mr. Paul Sanders, Ms. Lena Sanders, Dennis Sanders, Mr. Tom and Mrs. Marguerite Sanders, Roger Sanders and Stacy Page, Barry and Diane Sanderson, Mr. Mark and Mrs. Mary Sanderson, Cynthia Sandoz, Jodean Sandquist, Juli Sandvick, Christopher Sandvig, 
Linda Sanford, Ms. Dena Sanford, Cona Sanner, Marisa Santacruz, Bryce and Josie Sapp, Kimberly Sapp, Chris Sare, Alexis Sarthou, Sally Sarvey, Jonathan Sater, Mr. Tom and Mrs. Eryn Satterfield, Ms. Lisa Satterlee, David and Bonnie Sauceda, Missy Saucerman, Desiree Saunders, Timi Saville, Esther Saville, Debbie Savini, Charmain Scarbrough, Claire Schachterle, Valerie Schade, Ms. Marguerite Schaefer, Derek Schaefer, Hazel V. and George Schaefer, Mr. James and Mrs. Claudia Schaeffer, Mr. Leland and Mrs. Diana Schafer, Thomas Schalow, Rebecca Schamp, John Scharsu, Mr. Gene Scheibe, Reid Schell, Jeffrey Schellinger, Dr. Jeb and Mrs. Gail Schenck, Ms. Melissa Scherr, Mr. Rick and Mrs. Kim Scherry, Kathleen Scheurman, Jennifer Schiefen, 
Jo Schiller, Philip Schiller, Mr. Eric and Mrs. Laureen Schilt, Lois Schlatter, Cynthia Schlattmann, Ms. Kristen Schlattmann, Candice Schlautmann, Mr. Mark Schlemer, Valerie Schlesinger, Lee Schlesinger, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Leora Schlichting, Rhonda Schmeltzer, Katie Schmeltzer, Mrs. Janice Schmidlin, Christiana Schmidt, Virgina Schmidt, Kristina Schmidt, Karl and Angie Schmidt, Korin Schmidt, Mr. Marvin and Mrs. Sheila Schmidt, Lindsay Schmitz, Patricia Schmitz, Peter Schmotzer, Peter Schmutzer, Tom Schnatterbeck, Mr. Chuck and Mrs. Carol Schneebeck, Mr. Richard Schneebeck, Cs Schneider, Jessica Schneider, Frederick and Syd Schneider, Mary Schneider, Karl Schneider, Lucy Schoenewald, Roberta and Ernie Scholtz, Ian Scholz, Ms. 
Donna Schook, Emily Schott, Inger Schou, Angela Schrader, Dawn Schramm, Rick Schreiber, Joan Schreiner, Mr. Ken Schreuder and Ms. Lorraine Pozarik, Leniegh Schrinar, Renee Schroeder, Gayle Schroeder, John Schroeder, Mari Schroer, Claudia and Michael Schrotz, Jenny Schucker, Patricia and Leo Schueler, Marc Schuenke, Ms. Irmgard Schuette, Ms. Anne Schuler, Nancy Schuller, Brandee Schulte, Pa Schultejann, Theresa Schultz, Mr. Gerald and Mrs. Regina Schultz, Ursula Schultz, David Schultz, Craig Schulz, Janice Schulz, John and Dulcinda Schumacher, Lara Schuman, Marc Schur, Mr. Kenneth and Mrs. Barbara Schuster, Tyler Schwab, Monique Schwartz, Carol Schwender, Dr. W.E. Scoggin, Ms. Judith Scotland, Richard and Beverly Scott, 
Donald and Lauree Scott, Mr. Jared and Mrs. Anne Scott, Cilia Scott, Mikel Scott, Greg Scott, Stephen Scott, Mary Scott, Aaron Scott, Frances M Scott, Ms. Katherine Scott, Mr. Wesley Scott, Mr. Sam Scott, Ms. Barbara Scott, Mrs. Mary Scott and Mr. Cliff Niner, Mr. Fran and Mrs. Diana Scranton, Ms. Nancy Scribner, Merideth Sears, John Sears, Jesse Seastrand, Mrs. Leann and Mr. Mike Sebade, Gretchen Sebald, Mrs. Virginia Sedar, Kathy Sedmak, Carol Sednek, Keith and Corrine Seebart, Victor and Karen Seefeldt, John Seeley, Laura Seeton, Edward Seidel, Darrel Seifert, Mary Seim, Peggy and Peggy Seitz, Jean Marie Seitz, Troy Selden, Molly Selley, Amanda Selman, Bob Seltzer, Scott Sempeck, Anthony Settineri, Sherry Settlemire, Sandra Setty, 
Marion Severson, Margaret Sewell, Tom Seyfang, Thom Seymour, Gloria Shackelford, Jennie Shackleford, Sharie Shada, James Shade, Ryan Shaeffer, Geoff Shafer, Catherine Shafer, Michell Shane, Venla Shank, Ms. Kim Shank-Zehner, Lisa Sharp, Hannah Sharp, Stephanie Sharpe, Lily Sharpe, Marcella Shaver, Margaret Shaw, Laurie Shaw-Harris, Louis Shea, Nancy Shea, John Shea, Grace Shearrer, Patrick Sheehy, Donna Sheen, Steve Shellenberger, Jo Shelley, Mrs. Nance and Mr. Steve Shelsta, Chris Shelton, Marvin Shelton, Mr. William and Mrs. Betty Shem, Donald Shepard, Angel Sheperd, Ms. Ruth Shepherd, Megan Shepherd, Bonnie Sheridan, Ms. Jenni Sheridan and Mr. Jerrod Pesek, Danette Sherman, Lisa Sherrodd, Clairyce Shickich, 
Isabelle Shields, Bob Shine, Robert Shine, Shiras Shine, Debbie Shipley, Lisa Shipley, Rhonda Shipp, Jim and Shonna Shirey, Mr. Timothy and Mrs. Marla Shobak, Jill Shockley, Zola Shockley, Ms. Barbara Shoemaker, Mr. Earl Shoemaker, Virginia Shoffstall, Roxann Shook, Mr. Gary and Mrs. Nancy Shoop, Mr. Michael Short, Karen Shriver, Mackayleigh Shultz, Ms. Rebecca Shwen, Mrs. Priscilla and Mr. Barry Sibson, Gina Siebke, Amy Siedow, Ronald Siekert, Gary Siemens, Mr. Vic and Mrs. Cyndi Silbaugh, Susan Siler, Dianne Simon, Mr. John and Mrs. Lynn Simons, Mr. Gregory and Mrs. Linda Simpson, Irving Simpson, Misty Sims, Karla Sims, Mr. John Sims, Robert and Marilyn Sinclair, Sarah Sinclair, Robert Singleton, Mr. Robert Siplon, Ms. Kathleen 
Sisson, Ms. Joyce Skaggs, Mr. Bob Skaggs, Carol Skarin, Arne Skaugset, Terri Skiba, Susan Skinner, Peggy Skinner, Connie and Rolf Skoetsch, Riley Skorcz, Sharon Skyver, Judith M Slack, Frank Slagle, Carol Slagle, Sandy Slagowski, Joshua Slattery, Stephanie Slaymaker, Kyle Sletten, N.E. Slingerland, Ms. Joanne Slingerland, Nannette Slingerland, Nicole Sloniker, Carol Smalley, Cathy Smallwood, Millard Smathers, Mary Smedley, Frank Smedley, Mr. Scott Smidt, Rosemarie Smith, Charles Smith, Victoria Smith, Noelle Smith, Deb Smith, Joelene Smith, Clara Smith, Consuelo Smith, Ms. Pat Smith, James and Frances Smith, Mr. Troy Smith, Jessica Smith, Lisa Smith, Kate Smith, Theressa Smith, Billie Smith, Jeff Smith, Juanita Smith, Mark Smith, Lisa 
Smith, Gary Smith, Martha Smith, Mrs. Bonnie Smith, Dewey Smith, H Jade Smith, Mrs. Rebecca Smith, Marilyn Smith, Ms. Catherine Smith, Ms. Lucinda Smith, Stephanie Smith, Mrs. Kay and Mr. Steve Smith, Audrey Smith, Lenell and Raymond Smith, William Smith, Sharon Smith, Joni Smith, Ray and Sharon Smith, Sara Smith, Mr. Stanley and Mrs. Barbara Smith, Mr. Ronn and Mrs. Linda Smith, Michael And Rose and Rose Smith, Mr. Charles and Mrs. Barbara Smith, Jeri Smith, Tricia Smithen, Tabitha Smith-Herron, Clark & Cory Smyth, Stephen Snell, Pamela Snell, Maryalice Snider, Sasha Snidow, Mr. Ron Sniffin, Arthur Snoke, Tim Snyder, Bonnie Sohl, Peter Sokolosky, Siddie Solberg, Jen Solis, Mr. Robert Solis, William Sollee, Christine 
Solomon, Mr. Tim Solon, Deborah J Solon, Nanette Sommers, Deborah Songe, Mr. Ronald and Mrs. Linda Sopko, Richard and Carol A Sorenson, Shaunnah Sorrells, Anne Sostrom, Wendy Soto, Mr. Harvey Soulek, Holly Spagnol, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Colette Spain, Nicholas Spanenberg, Mr. Glenn and Mrs. Anita Spargur, Ms. Venna Sparks, Cherstin Sparks, Beki Speas, Gail Specht, Jaynie Spell, Nicole Spencer, El Spencer, David Spencer, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Barbara Spengler, Howard Spenny, Ms. Maya Spies, Ms. Judith Spillman, Robin Spiva, Sherry Spofford, Kyle Spradley, Jessica Sprouse, Kerry and Missy Sprouse, Linda K Squier, Claire Squires, Lynette St Clair, John St Clair, Ms. Shelley St Onge, Margaret St. John, Haley Stack, Gerald Stack, Judy 
Stadtfeld, Fred And Jeanie Staehr, Jennifer Stagner, Lavonne Stagner, J.E. and Philip Stahla, Ms. Julia Stahle, Eric and Ellen Stahlecker, Mr. Dick and Mrs. Mary Carol Staiger, Ms. Robilyn Stalder, Sarah Staley, Glenn Staley, Jeff Staley, Jay Stallings, Sandra Stallock, Judy Staman, Travis Stamps, Janna Stamstad, Melanie Stanford, Ms. Ann Stangl, Ms. Barbara Stanley, Meg Stanton, Ms. Karen Staples, Robert Stark, Emily Stark, Marilyn Starks, Deb Starks, Marilyn Starks, Craig and Andrea Starks, Margarita Starmack, Dan Starr, Bryant Startin, Steven Staryk, Michael Stclair, Linda Steadman, Ed Stebbins, Heath Steel, Kathryn Steele, Beverly Steele, Peggy Steen, Mr. Larry and Mrs. Becky Steensland, Dennis and Janet Steensland, Sharon Steers, Deborah 
Stegelman, Carol Steidley, Richard and Robin Stein, Mary Stein, Ms. Claudia Steinke, Eric & Teresa Stemle, Jackie Stempel and Judd Scott, Ms. Martha Stensaas, Kathryn Stephan, Rick Stephenson, Ryan Stepp, Cathleen Stepp, Catherine Sterkel, Ms. Joanne Sterling, Perri Stern, Dorothy Stevens, Goda Stevens, Chrisitne Stevens, Bryan Stevens, Gary Stevens, Earl and Della Stevens, Elizabeth Stever, Arlene Steward, Nichole Stewart, William Stewart, William Stewart, Kimberly Stewart, Debra Stewart, Karen Stewart, David Stickley, Georgi Still, Cathy Stilwell, Christopher and Patricia Stimson, Pamela Stimson, Amanda Stinson, Dr. Ellin Stiteler, Pat Stitt, Richmond Stoakes, Paul and Debbie Stober, Denise Stockwell, Ms. Ann Stoeger, Mr. Larry 
Stoehr, Mr. Richard Stoker, Michael Stoll, Daniel Stone, Rod and Joyce Stone, Susan Stone, Susanna Stone, Jill Stonehouse, Tammy Stoops, Brett Storey, Rosemary Storey, Steven Storie, Dr. Irene Story, Sherry Stottler, Kristi Stouffer, Ginger and John Stout, John and Lisa & John Stout, John Straker, Jr., Cherie Strang, Patty Strasheim, Mr. Don and Mrs. Colleen Stratton, Crystal Stratton, Mrs. Linda and Mr. Charles Straub, Cheryl Straus-Witty, Larry Strear, Vicki Streeter, Ms. Sandy Streeter, Mary Jo Stresky, Mr. Stan and Mrs. Kay Strike, Lezli Stroh, Carol Strohbehn, Harold Stromberger, Allen Strong, Ms. Betty Strozzi, Ms. Ellen Strube, Elizabeth Stuard, Larita Stuart, Mrs. Patricia Stuart, Mr. Lew and Mrs. Jill Stubbs, Mr. Michael and Mrs. Nikki Stucker, 
Mr. Werner Studer, Rebecca Studer, Phil Studer, Ms. Elizabeth Studley, Karl Studt, Jeanne Stuhr, Jessia Stull, Maureen Stull, Mr. Jon and Mrs. Mary Stutzman, Amit Sudan, Sister Suhayda, Rizwaana Suleman, Jennifer Sullivan, Debbie Sullivan, Kimberly Sullivan, Stewart Sullivan, Connie and Jim Sullivan, John Sullivan, Beth Sullivan, Donna Sullivan, Mr. Mike and Mrs. Jane Sullivan, Fred Summerfelt, Jacob Summers, Samantha Sumrall, Ms. Shelley Sundgren, Charlene Sundquist, Laura Sundrla, Marcia Suniga, Ronald Surdam, Katheryn Surratt, Carsen Sutherland, Susan Sutherland, Claire Sutton, Susan Sutton, Ms. Karen Swaim, Connie and Steve And Connie Swan, Patricia Swan, Alice Swank, Eric Swansen, Geri Swanson, Linda Swanson, Tom & Jo 
Swanson, Evelyn Swanson, Monica Swartwood, Mr. Tony and Mrs. Claudetta Swasso, Martha Swatt-Robison, Debra Swedberg, Linda Sweeney, Nona Sweets, Marjorie Swenby, Mr. Alan and Ms. Kimber Swenson, Karen Swett, Alice and Stephen Swett, Ms. Beverly Swistowicz, Sara Sykora, John Syler, Banu Symington, Ms. Adrienne Szabady, Cindy Szot, Christopher Tabor, Marcia Taft, Ms. Betsy Taggart, Christopher Taggart, Vicky Tailor, Ms. Kay Talbot, Tonda Talbott, Nita Tallent, Linda Tamez, Debra Tanachion, Ann Tanaka, Dennis Tangeman, Mark Tanner, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Jane Tanner, Bryan Tarantola, Karla Tarbell Malone, Timothy and Carole Tarver, Alyson Tatigian, Ann Tavenner, Kate Taylor, Rebecca Taylor, Suzie Taylor, Kristi Taylor, Ms. 
Meredith Taylor, Jason Taylor, Faye Taylor, Megan Taylor, Richard Taylor, Sydney Taylor, Dixie Taylor, Geraldine Taylor, Nancy Taylor, Gina Taylor, David Taylor, Margaret J Taylor, Erin Taylor, Christine Tayntor, Scott Tedmon-Jones, Alan Telck, Arthur Tellez, Rep. Rick and Mrs. Donna Tempest, Molly Tendore, Sandra Teodori, Sharon Terhune, Karen Terra, Jennifer Terry, Tery Terry, Susan Terry, Mr. Jim Terry, Ms. Laurie Thal, Mr. Lawrence Thal, Robert Tharp, Ms. Janice Tharp, Terrill and Janet Tharp, Elizabeth Thebaud, Gene and Deb Theriault, Joan Theroux, Chase Thiel and Thiel Chase, Connie Thill, Eran Thomas, Ms. Georgia Ann Thomas, Tiffany Thomas, Stacey Thomas, James Thomas, Deborah Thomas, Mary Thomas, Kimberly Thomas, Courtney 
Thomas, John Thomas, Ms. Oleta Thomas, James Thomas, Diane Thomas, Lisa Thomas, Vickie Thomas, Chris Thomas, Elizabeth Thompson, Eda Thompson, Sherry Thompson, Ms. Stefani Thompson, Mr. Michael and Mrs. Jennifer Thompson, Katrina Thompson, Jenna Thompson, Matthew Thompson, Benita Thompson, Edyie Thompson, Mr. Wayne Thompson, Ms. Anna Thompson, Gina Thompson, Richard Thompson, Gerald Thompson, Claudia Thompson, Keith Thomson, Chas Thomson, Mr. William Thoren, Robyn Thorne, Karen Thornton, Walt Thornton, Ronald Thornton, Annelise Threlkeld, Amy Thrift, Mary Thunder, Allen and Martha Thurman, Anne Thurston, Amy Thurston, Mr. Robert Thurston, Teresa Tibbets, Lauren Tibert-Wells and 
Daniel Wells, Annette Tichac, Mr. Don and Mrs. Mary Tiernan, Jerry Tift, Mrs. Judy Tigner, Billie Tillard, Jesse Tillotson, Glenna Tillotson, Joel Tilson, Brooke Timm, Jessica Timmons, Sean Tippetts, Grace Tirapelle, Ellen Titensor, Jeanette Titmus, Patty Tobi, Mary Tobi, John Tobiason, Patricia Tocco, Mike and Randi Todd, Annelise Todd, Ms. Rosemary Todd, Berton Toews, Tim Tomaszewski, Wayne and Kathy Tompkins, Pat Tomsovic, Dondi Tondro-Smith, Anne Toner, Lauren Tophoj, Sue Torney, Dylan Torres, Mrs. Cindy and Mr. Frank Toth, Amber Towers, Pauline Towers-Dykeman, Barbara Townsend, Joleen Townsend, Mark Townsend, Gordon Townsend, Karrie Tracy, Thomas Trancynger, Noel Trask, Mr. Garry and Mrs. Patty Trautman, Terry Travis, 
James Traylor, Laurence and Kathleen Treanor, Bob and Robin Trenholm, Ms. Jane Trimmer, Roy Trimmer, Al Triplett, Genna Trogden, Ms. Judith Trohkimoinen, Vernis Tromble, Mr. Jim and Mrs. Riva Trott, Robert and Anita Trout, Keith Trouwborst, Olga Troxel, Stephen Trudell, Kip True, Gloria Trujillo, Kelli Trujillo, Alice Trussell, Dr. Franci Tryka, Lucy Tschacher, Jeremy Tuck, Shannon Tucker, Mr. Randy and Mrs. Susan Tucker, Mr. Ben Tucker, William Tulley, Ms. Bernice Turley, Darby Turman, John and Susan And Jack Turnbull, Victoria Turner, Mary Turner, Barry Turner, Gwen Turner, John Turner, Mr. Randy Turner, Albert Twomey, Albert Twomey, Brad Tyndall, Jenefer Tynsky, Barbara Tyrrell, Christine Uecker, Ms. Helen Ullery-Scott, Patricia Ulmer, 
Wallace Ulrich, Sharla Ulrich, Guadalupe Underkofler, Amy Unfried, Cindy Unger, Laura Unruh, Eric Unruh, Charles Upton, Mr. Leo and Mrs. Rita Urbanek, Richard & Kathy Urbatchka, Steven and Cynda Urhammer, Mrs. Celia and Mr. Veryn Urion, Ms. Dinah Utah, Beatrice Utke, Sally Utzinger and David Hartschuh, Jacqueline Valdez, Ms. Linda Valenti, Christine Valentine, Teresa Valk, Cornelis Valkenburg, Barbara Van Cleave, Margo Van Den Berg, Mr. Dennis Van Denbos, John Van Heule, David Van Oss, Charles and Lynn Van Over, Ms. Diane Van Vorst, Carlie Van Winkle, Sharon Van Winkle, Rick Vandervoet, Christine Vandevoorde, Gayle Vandorn, Tara Vangrinsven, Mr. Cal VanHolland, Ms. Marcia Vanlandingham, Linda Vanpelt, Sheryl Vanpelt, 
Rachel Vardiman, J. Lee Varvaro, Mary Vasquez, Krishna Vasudevan, Anita Vaughn, Jean Veal, Ms. Susan Vehar, Jolene Velarde, Michael Velasquez, Dorothy Velikaneye, Pete Veniegas, Alan Ver Ploeg, Emily Vercoe, Dean Vermilyea, William Vernon, Katherine Vialpando, Maggie Viani, Christy Vickers, Mr. John and Mrs. Barbara Vietti, Mr. Dennis and Mrs. Susan Vinson, Barbara and Vernon Vinzant, Andrea Virden, Kellie Vlastos, Sandra Voelker, Mr. Barney and Mrs. Helen Voerding, Paula Voerding, M L Vogel, Janet Vogler, Dennis Vogler, Mr. Craig and Mrs. Marigene Vogt, Judy Vogt, Karen Voigt, Wendy Volk & Todd Dereemer, Paula Volker, Steven Volpin, Mr. Dale and Mrs. Cheryl Von Riesen, Egbert Vonseggern, Hannah Voorhees, Mr. Ron and 
Mrs. Linda Vosika, Edith Vosler, Mr. Paul and Mrs. Mary Voss, Rose Vowles, Jerry Vroman, Grant Waara, Mr. Mainard and Mrs. Sarah Wacker, Michele Waddell, Ms. Joyce Waddell, Gary Wade, Amanda Wade, Sharon Wade, Mr. & Mrs. Michael Wade, Patricia Wagner, Mrs. Jack Wagner, Ms. Linda Wagner, Phyllis Wagner, Dawn Wagner, Shelly Waidelich, Janie Wait, Timothy Wakefield, Polly Wakeman, Cid Walck, Carla Walden, Daniel Wales, Bruce Walgren, Nicole Walker, Cameron Walker, Tannis Walker, Ken Walker, Christine Walker, Linda Walker, Shirley Walker, Donna Walker, Mr. Ronald Walker, Miss Harold Walker-Smith, Ms. Joann Wall, Larry Wallace, Ms. Beatrice Wallace, Dena Wallace, John Wallace, Mr. James and Mrs. Linore Wallace, 
Jeffrey Walley, Kristi Wallin, Tina Walrath, Christel B Walrath, Olga Walsh, Brock Walters, Mr. Rick Walters, Mrs. Elizabeth and Mr. Jim Walton, Roy Walworth, Sara Wambeke, Ms. Lesley Wangberg, Doug And Peggy and Peggy Want, Adrienne Ward, Reilly Ward, Pat Ward, Shelagh Ward, Ms. Bonnie Wardell, Jane Wardell, Michele Warfield, Robert Waring, Mr. Merl and Mrs. Suzie Warner, Karen Warner, Jeff Warner, Greta Warner, Yvonne Warren and James Mims, Jesse Warren, Pamela Warren, Dick Warren, Norfleet Washatka, Megan Washburn, Yvonne Washburn, Lawrence Washburn, Bonnie Wasserburger, John Wasson, Gerri Waters, Carol Watkins, Mr. Steve and Mrs. Vivian Watkins, Christine Watne, Marisa Watsabaugh, Mr. Brett and 
Mrs. Kay Watson, Charles Watson, Cindie Watson, Rebecca Watson, Sally Watt, The Watt Household, Maryjo Watters, Wendy Watts, Leeroy Waugh, Lance Wead, Catherine Wearin, Roy Weatherby, Rick Weathermon, Dane Weaver, Ms. Alice Weaver, Susanne Webb, Teckla Webb, Carole Webb, John and Wanda Webb, Mr. Duane and Mrs. Kathryn Weber, Christine Weber, Todd Weber, William Webster, David Webster, Ms. Sally Webster and Mr. David Slovisky, Mr. Ed and Mrs. Nancy Webster, John Weems, Kathy Weger, Mary Weibling, Lynne Weidel, Nancy Weidel, Ms. Wendy Weimann, Pennie Weir, Ms. Pamela Weiss, Jason Welch, Russell Weller, Dixie Wells, Scott Wells, Rich Wells, Robin Wells, Ms. Nancy Wells, Ms. Susan Wells, Kate Welsh, 
Carolyn Dee Welsh, Mr. Gregg Welton and Ms. Christine Haley, Judith Welzenbach, Mr. William and Mrs. Debora Wempen, Diana Wempen, Mr. Robert Wemple, Ms. Logene Wendt, Mr. David Wendt and Mrs. Olivia Meigs, Loren Wengerd, Mr. Dino Wenino, Dennis Wenner, Patrice and Robert Werner, Michael & Jody Werner, Roberta and Richard Werner, Karen Wernicke, Ms. Judy Wert, Victoria Werth, Mr. Tom and Mrs. Lora Wesche, Kelly Wessels, Donna West and Paula McDaniel, Sheryl West, Michael West, Ms. Robin West, Kathie Wester, Rep. Cyrus Western, Ms. Marcia Westkott, Mr. Bruce and Ms. Evelyn Westlake, Janice Wetherington, Jennifer Weydeveld, Robert Weyher, Mr. Jim and Mrs. Mary Whalen, Whitney Wharton, Elizabeth 
Wheat, Ms. Georgia Wheatley, Elizabeth Wheeler, Whiteley Wheeler, Johnson Whippie, Mr. Garold Whisler, Lillian Whitacker, Jasper Whitaker, Kathryn White, Marylee White, Veronica White, Lynn White, Mr. H.F. and Mrs. Gail White, Andrew White, Mary and David White, Lauren White, Bill White, Jerry White, Mrs. Karen White, Mr. Philip and Mrs. Kathleen White, Mr. WM and Mrs. Marni White, Dennis White, Bridgette White, Mr. Mark and Mrs. Robyn White, Brady Whitehead, Mr. McFerrin and Mrs. Jeanne Whiteman, Harry Whitlock, Jason Whitman, Marilyn Whitman, Janet Whitmire, Mary Whitney and Betsy Collins, Rebecca Whitney, Donald Whitten, Stacie Wick, Ms. Martha Wickett, Ms. Laurel Wicks, Vern & Mary Lou Wickstrom, 
Lawrence Wickstrom, Mr. John Wickstrom, Meredith Widiker, Constance Wienke, Mr. Russ Wiggam, Diana Wiig, Mr. Robert Wikoff, Mr. Kim Wilbert and Ms. Wendy Barteaux, George Wilcomb, Susan Wilcox, Ms. Marcia Wilcox, Joyce Wilde, Ms. Marilee Wilde, Allison Wildman, Dale Wilen, Susan Wiley, Dale Wilgers, Mr. Jeff Wilhelm, Thomas Wilhelm, Ms. Dianne Wilke, Nancy Wilkerson, Katie Wilkes, Mr. Bart and Mrs. D’Ann Wilkes, Ms. Libbie Wilkie, Richard Wilking, Helen Wilking, James and Leona Wilkinson, Donna Wilkinson, Mr. Mark Wilkinson, Jim Wilkinson, Ms. Margot Wilkinson, Ms. Patricia Will, Shawnna Willcox, Janelle Willert, Ramona Willert, Ms. Alice Willey, Brad Willford, Dick and Bonnie Willhelm, Jeannette Williams, Barbara 
Williams, Angelina Williams, Joseph and Mary Ellen Williams, Robin Williams, Diane Williams, Juanita Williams, Lisbeth Williams, Joshua Williams, Ridgely Williams, Mrs. Marsha Williams, Mrs. Cynthia Williams, Rene Williams, Lisa Williams, Christine Williams, Deloris Williams, Renea Williams, Mrs. Rose Williams, Mr. Gene Williams, Gary Williams, Carolyn Williams, Elli Williamson, Susan Williamson, Lynn Williamson, James Williamson, Tyra Williamson, Suzanne Willis, Chris Willits, Lee Willms, Julia Willoughby, Betty Wills, Ms. Dixie Wills, Mr. Howard and Mrs. Belenda Willson, Charles Wilson, Wayne and Sue Wilson, David Wilson, Mindy Wilson, Wade Wilson, Joshua Wilson, Lorraine Wilson, Janet Wilson, Ms. Janice Wilson, Mrs. Fachon 
and Mr. Roger And Fachon Wilson, Connie Wilson, Jennifer Wilson, Terry Winchell, Karon Windle, Vicki Windle, Mark Winger, Mr. Mark and Mrs. Lois Wingerson, Larae Wingert, Charles Winninger, Teresa Winship, Richard Winslow, Marilyn Winter, Kerry Winterer, John Wintermote, Mr. Gene and Mrs. Janet Wintermote, Mallory Winters, Ms. Vicki Winters, Maria Wise, Ms. Kathryn Wise, Annette Withington, Keith and Cheryl Wittstock, Ken Witzeling, Janet Wocicki, Scott Wodahl, Melissa Woeber, Jane Wohl, Sherry Wolf, James Wolf, Dell Wolfe, Pamela and Gary Wolfe, Mr. Lawrence and Mrs. Jennifer Wolfe, Mr. Tom Wollenzien, Sarah Wolterman, John Wondzell, Ms. Paula Wonnacott, Scott Wonser, Yvonne Wood, Ashley Wood, Ms. Teresa 
Wood, Libby Wood, Cheryl Wood, Nichole Wood, Matt Wood, Casey Wood, Ms. Deann Wood, Howard Wood, Martha Woodard, Phillip Woodford, Virginia Woodhouse, Mrs. LeAnn Woodhouse, Loring Woodman and Melody Lin, Michelle Woodruff, Valeri Woodruff, Mr. Jim Woods, Melanie Woods, Melanie Woods, Jane Woods, Mr. Bob and Mrs. Janice Woodward, Mr. John and Mrs. Linda Woodward, Austin Woody, William Wooldridge, Ms. Lorna Woosley, Carolyn Word, Mr. Steve Work, Ms. Priscilla Working, Cynthia Works, Mary Lynn Worl, Mr. Tracy and Mrs. Kathleen Wormald, Lana Wortham, Adaire Suan Worthen, Lindsay Woznick, Robert Woznicki, Ms. Lois and Mr. Walt Wragge, Diane Wrenn, Maj. Matt Wright, Meg Wright, Martha J 
Wright, Nancy Wright, Shelby Wright, Mr. Joe Wright, Jill Wright, Dolly Wright, Brian Wright, Delores Wright, Joel Wright, Bob Wright, Jean Wright, Ms. Nancy Wright, Mr. Peter Wright-Clark and Mr. Skip Right-Clark, Elizabeth Ann Wright-Clark, Joanne Wroe, Debra Wuersch, Mr. David Wulf, Delinda Wunder, Leona Wunnenberg, William Wyer, Sally Wyllie, Ray Wynfield, Susan Wynn, Jolyn Wynn, Amy Wyss, Olivia Ximenes, Dan Y, Stefan Yakel, Kristin Yannone, Kathleen Yapuncich, Lenora Yardas, Vonne Yardley, Mrs. Sheryl Yates, Mr. Robert and Mrs. Barbara Yates, Michael Yeager, Linda Yeargan, Tonya Yelton, Sally Yocum, Virginia Yohn, Mrs. Bonnie Yorgason, Mr. John Yost, Ms. Cindy Young, Tamara Young, Mr. Dave and Mrs. Julie Young, 
Traer Young, Christine Young, Ms. Anne Young, Maria Young, Liz Young, Gaela Young, Karen Youngstrom, Jean Yurgalewicz, Bonnie Zabel, Chuck Zachary, Alexandria Zafonte, Donald Zak, Reed Zars, Robert and Carolyn Zechiel, Eighmey Zeeck, Mr. Mike Zeiger, Dimmis Zeigler, Koreen Zelasko, Cleata Zelenka, Pauline Zeren, Jacqueline and Daniel Ziegler, Michael Ziemann, Stephanie Zier, Frances Zimmer, Tamarra Zimmerer, Joan Zimmerman, Linda Zimmerman, Susan Zirbel, Mr. Tom Zizzo, Ms. Terese Zumsteg, Ms. Lynn Zuver

5
29



A
 L

O
O

K
 A

H
E

A
D

Mountain Roots shares what can be accomplished with a spirit of young 

wonder and some curiosity. Bennett, an 8-year-old from Wyoming, has 

climbed in the most famous ranges of her home state. Now, she is ready 

to take on new summits in North Italy, where she discovers a heritage 

centuries old and rooted in the Alps that might explain her fascination 

with the outdoors. The documentary shares Bennett’s journey to meet extended 

family in a village, including her Grandpa and local mountaineer, who joins her in 

climbing one of the region’s mountain peaks. 

This documentary is a Wyoming PBS production directed by Burning Torch Productions.

A Vietnam War hero, U.S. Army Lieutenant Lee Alley, wears an extraordinary 

badge of honor. He is one of the most decorated combat veterans in the state. This 

documentary features Lt. Alley’s remarkable story - his upbringing in Wyoming and service in a 

controversial war, to the treatment he encountered after his return home from Vietnam and his 

struggles with PTSD. Now, Lt. Alley uses his experience to help other veterans in the country. 

This documentary is a Wyoming PBS production directed by Alpheus Media.

HOME FROM THE VIETNAM WAR

MOUNTAIN ROOTS

A LOOK AHEAD

6
30



A
 LO

O
K

 A
H

E
A

D

The trona industry is intricately woven into Wyoming’s culture, yet the stories of the miners who power 

this vast sector often go untold. In our documentary, we take you underground for a day in the life of 

these miners, exploring the rich community, culture, and history of their subterranean world—and the 

significant impact they have on our lives above ground. This one-hour documentary is directed by Mark 

Pedri and Carrie McCarthy of Burning Torch Productions, both of whom have deep roots in Sweetwater 

County, the heart of the trona mining industry.

This documentary is a Wyoming PBS Production directed by Burning Torch Productions.

AFAR AND BELOW: THE STORY OF 
THE WYOMING TRONA MINERS

Four bikepackers journey across Wyoming’s Red Desert to learn more 

about its landscapes and histories. Through their travels, they learn 

about the challenges and triumphs of human powered adventure, and 

reflect on how to carry these lessons from the desert back to life in a 

modern world. 

This documentary is a Wyoming PBS production directed by            

Wyoming PBS Producer, BJ Klophaus.

HEADWINDS: BIKEPACKING 
THE RED DESERT

W
ATCH

 SH
O

W
S

7
31



P
B

S 
FO

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N

Dear Members and Supporters,

I extend my heartfelt thanks to our 5,569 members who generously contributed over 

$1 million for local productions. Moreover, I’m thrilled to celebrate the record-breaking 

success of the 5th annual WyoGives statewide fundraiser, which raised more than 

$46,000 in a single day, thanks to your extraordinary generosity.

In addition, I’m delighted to congratulate Joanna Kail, who has recently completed 

her first year as CEO of Wyoming PBS. Her vision to dramatically enhance the quantity 

and quality of our local programming is already impacting hearts and minds. We also 

welcome Judd Rogers as the Foundation’s new Executive Director. Together with the help 

of our supporters, we are paving the way for a brighter future.

Our purpose is to support Wyoming PBS’ efforts to connect and enrich the lives of 

Wyomingites through innovative media. We’re here to ensure that the station has the 

funding it needs to serve the people of Wyoming in that mission. Thanks for your role in 

that and for all you do. 

Warm regards,

Scott R. Estep

Chairman, WY PBS Foundation

8
Photo: View of Heart Mountain from Wyoming PBS site north of Cody32



P
B

S FO
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

Hughes Charitable 
Foundation

 

John P. Ellbogen 
Foundation

Jack and Carole Nunn

Blue Cross Blue Shield 
of Wyoming

The National Museum 
of Military Vehicles

From Hughes Charitiable Foundation Match

From Individual Donors

$36,230

$200,000 $50,000 $100,000

$25,000 $25,000

$801,712 $46,749

$32,863 

$10,519

SCOTT ESTEP
Chairman
Lander

JORDAN DRESSER
Vice Chair
Fort Washakie

JENNIFER HAMILTON
Treasurer/Secretary
Lander

CAROL BELL
Member
Cody 

HOLLAND DUELL
Member
Sheridan

DIANA ENZI
Member
Gillette

SARAH JO HEUCK SINCLAIR
Member
Sheridan

JOANNA KAIL
Member
Lander

DR. JOHN KAMBUTU 
Member
Laramie

DAN KIRKBRIDE
Member
Chugwater

GARY MILLER 
Honorary Member
Sheridan

CATHY NORRIS
Member
Cheyenne

D. LYNETTE ST. CLAIR
Member
Fort Washakie

BOARD MEMBERS

FOUNDATION FINANCIALS

GRANTS

UNDERWRITING MEMBERSHIP

9
33



Every life tells a story, including yours. As 

a valued member of Wyoming PBS, we are 

pleased to offer you complimentary access to 

a planned giving tool that can help craft the 

next chapter in your legacy. Giving Docs is a free, lifetime resource 

that not only assists you in building a free will, it also offers the 

option to include Wyoming PBS in your giving plans—ensuring 

your support continues to impact storytelling in Wyoming for 

generations to come. Wyoming PBS appreciates your support!

INVESTING IN 
WYOMING’S STORIES

For more information, or to discuss planned giving 
opportunities, contact Foundation Executive Director 
Judd Rogers at 307-855-2367 or judd@wyomingpbs.org.

GIVING DOCS

wyomingpbs.org/plannedgiving 

Photo:  Mountain Roots

34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



CENTRAL WYOMING COLLEGE RIVERTON, WYOMING
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING NOVEMBER 20, 2024 – 6:30 P.M.

The regular meeting of the Central Wyoming College Board of Trustees was held on Wednesday,
November 20, 2024, in Room ITECC 116 of the Intertribal Education and Community Center on
the Central Wyoming College campus and via Zoom video teleconferencing.

ATTENDANCE: Present: Craig Tolman Gay Hughes
Nicole Schoening Ernie Over
Paula Hunker
Dr. Carlton Underwood

Absent: Shana Tarter

Administration: Dr. Brad Tyndall Willie Noseep
Dr. Kathy Wells Dr. Cory Daly

Attorney: Adam Phillips

Board Clerk/Recorder: Paula Hartbank

Guests: Jim Over Beth Monteiro
Joanna Kail Kathy Oerter
Catherine Trouth Alma Law
John Wood Brittany Yeates
Callie Cook Amanda Nicholoff
Ben Nelson Jennifer Kellner
Dr. Mark Nordeen Jason DeMayo
Michaela Meyer Brittany Wilson
Rebecca Chavez Krissy Wallage
Sandy Chio
Jennifer Marshall Weydeveld

CALL TO ORDER: Board Chair Ernie Over called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. A roll
call was conducted by the board clerk. Ms. Shana Tarter was absent but
had told Ms. Ha.rtbank that she was attending a conference and would not
be able to attend. A quorum of the board was declared present to conduct
business.

EXECUTIVE It was determined that there was no need for an executive session.
SESSION:

WELCOME AND Chair Over welcomed the guests present and indicated that blue
INTRODUCTION Community Input Forms were available at the door for any visitors to
OF GUESTS: use if they wish to speak to an agenda item. An online form was also

available for visitors on Zoom to use if needed.

42



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
NOVEMBER 20, 2024 Page 2

APPROVAL OF
AGENDA: There were no additions to the agenda.

ACTION:

Mr. Craig Tolman moved to approve the agenda as presented. Ms. Hughes
seconded the motion. The motion carried.

STUDENT, Written reports from student and employee associations, Wyoming PBS,
EMPLOYEE and the CWC Foundation were included in the board packet.
ASSOCIATION,
WYOMING PBS
AND CWC
FOUNDATION
REPORTS:
Student Senate Mr. Ben Nelson, Student Senate President, reported that he had submitted

a written update detailing recent events, including Night at the Movies, the
Halloween door decorating contest, and a "cup pong" tournament. He
highlighted the strong attendance at these events and noted that several
Student Senators participated in the Student Senate Leadership Conference
at Casper College.

Mr. Nelson introduced Ms. Callie Cook, the Student Senate Secretary. Ms.
Cook shared that she came to CWC to compete in cross country and is
currently the only female member of the team. Last week, she competed at
nationals. Ms. Cook is pursuing a major in social work. In recognition of
her contribution, Ms. Hughes remarked, "Without you, we wouldn’t have
had a women’s cross-country team."

Professional Ms. Rebecca Chavez, Vice President of the Professional Personnel
Personnel Association indicated that she had nothing to add to the written report,
Association which contained information about the student internships facilitated by

Career Services within the community; Ms. Kerr’s (formerly Jahnke)
recent marriage; the events hosted by the Bootstrap Collaborative; the
Library’s statistics on daily engagement and material checkouts; TRIO’s
recent initiatives, such as the cookie decorating event, First Gen Day, and
the preparation for the upcoming annual performance report; Financial
Aid’s recertification of CWC’s Program Participation and their Halloween
theme; Dubois’ classes offered such as Taekwondo, Youth Baking
workshop, Dubois Dancers; and Peek-a-boo Pumpkin; CWC Jackson’s
successful Old Bill’s Fun Run fundraiser which raised $58,625; the update

43



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
NOVEMBER 20, 2024 Page 3

on the construction of the new CWC Jackson building; and the Bilingual
Connections community enrichment class taught by David Ley.

Ms. Hunker noted her appreciation for the Old Bill’s photo featuring the
funds raised. Mr. Noseep reported that the bid opening for the CWC
Jackson Center took place today, with only one bid submitted. He
anticipates the bid will be presented at the December 11 board meeting.
Dr. Underwood expressed gratitude for TRIO’s celebration of First
Generation Day, noting it was exciting to see the data and the variety of
engaging events organized by TRIO.

Classified Staff Ms. Kathy Oerter, President of the Classified Staff Association, indicated
Association that she had nothing to add to her written report, which contained details

about the Halloween-themed Paint and Create activity hosted in October
and November’s activity focused on Christmas, both hosted by Ms.
Andrea Rodriquez and Ms. Kathryn DeWitt; the increased numbers of
tests proctored by Ms. Diana Goheen in the testing center; and Ms. Audrey
King’s roll out of a number of spooky drinks at the Grind for Halloween.
Mr. Over commented on how much he enjoyed the photos, while Ms.
Hunker expressed appreciation for the recent professional development
day focused on mental health. Ms. Oerter also noted that Ms. DeWitt is
well known for organizing popular craft days.

The Faculty Ms. Amanda Nicholoff, President of The Faculty, indicated that she had
submitted a written report, which contained information about Ms. Nita’s
Kehoe’s 4th annual Fremont County Fine Arts Exhibition featuring several
artists in the Quick Draw Competition; the podcast created by professors
Danny Harmon, Eric Bennett, and Dr. Lael Noonan, covering a range of
topics; and the 2025 International CHA Conference at Texas Tech,
attended by instructors Jessie Whitlock and Aften Fegler; and the ag
team’s monthly jackpots hosted at the Ruster Ag and Equine Complex.

Professor Nicholoff stated that the podcast is great, and the three are
having a lot of fun with it. Trustee Tolman said he was glad to see the
activities at the Rustler Ag and Equine complex and asked how the events
are marketed. President Tyndall stated that Facebook and the CWC
webpage will show the events.

Wyoming PBS Ms. Joanna Kail, WPBS Chief Executive Officer, submitted a written
report that contained information about Ms. Kail’s recent attendance at the
Organization of State Broadcasting Executives (OSBE) meeting in
Charleston, SC; the annual report providing a comprehensive review of
the previous fiscal year’s activities; the digitization opportunity with

44



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
NOVEMBER 20, 2024 Page 4

American Archive of Public Broadcasting (AAPB); the collaboration on
the new Buffalo Nation 250 exhibit, celebrating America’s 250th
anniversary; the upcoming productions of the Wyoming Chronicle and Our
Wyoming; the social media performance metrics; the coverage of the
Wyoming congressional general election debates; the special preview of
Leonardo da Vinci by Ken Burns; the educational initiatives and activities;
and the Wyoming PBS Foundation’s report which included the end-of-the-
year outreach; the 2024 annual report; the book festivals in Lander and
Jackson that Judd Rogers hosted; the planned giving efforts; and the
upcoming events.

Ms. Kail expressed excitement about the station's ongoing projects. Ms.
Hughes inquired about the storytelling event, to which Ms. Kail explained
that it is still in development and will feature 10-15 minute interviews with
Wyoming residents sharing why they choose to live in the state. Ms.
Hughes praised Nick, sharing that she had participated in an interview
where he made the experience enjoyable. Ms. Hunker commented on how
much she appreciates being able to watch Wyoming Chronicle online. Ms.
Kail noted that with the new report, the goal is for the board to engage
more deeply with the content.

CWC Foundation Ms. Beth Monteiro, Executive Director of the Foundation, submitted a
written report, highlighting the Foundation’s Campaign Dashboard
through October 2024 and featuring an alumni spotlight on Dr. Kathy
Wells, Vice President of Academic Affairs, who earned her AAS in
Nursing from CWC in 1991.

Ms. Monteiro shared that she recently submitted a federal grant on behalf
of the Ag program, a collaborative effort with Riverton High School. She
expressed gratitude to everyone who contributed to the project. She is also
working with the Institute of Tribal Learning on the Stewart Collection –
Valley of the Three Worlds and noted that CWC received a significant
contribution to support the development of this project. Additionally, she
announced that the college has received a generous scholarship gift aimed
at supporting student retention.

Mr. Over praised the Foundation’s impressive fundraising, noting that it
has raised nearly $6 million, with the endowment now exceeding $30
million. Ms. Hunker expressed her appreciation for the alumni spotlight on
Dr. Wells, and Ms. Monteiro encouraged staff to submit names for future
alumni spotlights.

45



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
NOVEMBER 20, 2024 Page 5

CONSENT Chair Over asked if there were any objections to the consent agenda
AGENDA: which included the approval of the minutes from the October 16, 2024,

regular meeting; the acceptance of bills from October 2024; and the board
travel budget.

ACTION:

Ms. Hunker moved to approve the consent agenda items, including the
approval of the minutes from the October 16, 2024, regular meeting; the
acceptance of bills from October 2024; and the board travel budget. Ms.
Schoening seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Acceptance of Bills The acceptance of bills includes payment of the following bills which
include salaries and benefits in the amount of $2,086,442.64 for the month
of October 2024: Operations in the amount of $372,585.71; Student
Grants and Loans in the amount of $207,945.99; and Bank Transfers in the
amount of $1,095,750.38 for a grand total of all payments in the amount of
$3,762,724.72.

UNFINISHED
BUSINESS: There was no unfinished business

NEW
BUSINESS:
Acceptance of Mr. Noseep, Vice President of Administrative Services, indicated that an,
Sustainability annual independent audit of college accounts by an auditing firm approved
Monitoring Report by the board is required by board policy. The annual college audit has
Part II been completed by the auditing firm McGee, Hearn, & Paiz, (MHP) LLP,

of Cheyenne, WY. After board approval, the final audit will be distributed
to the board and other appropriate offices and persons. He stated that Ms.
Brittany Wilson of MHP will provide the highlights of the FY24 CWC
and Wyoming PBS financial audits.

Ms. Brittany Wilson indicated that she is a partner at McGee, Hearne &
Paiz and went to the University of Wyoming. This is her eighth year
working on the CWC audit. She has 14 years of experience in higher
education and single audits. She indicated there are three parts of the
CWC audit, which includes the Generally Accepted Auditing Standards,
Government Auditing Standards, and Uniform Grant Guidance. Also
included are financial statement highlights and significant accounting
estimates.

46



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
NOVEMBER 20, 2024 Page 6

She reported an unmodified or clean audit opinion for both CWC and
Wyoming PBS. For CWC, pages 4-9 provide more information and show
the financial unrestricted equity is a negative $13,079,094. If the effect of
the pension and retiree health program is backed out, the unrestricted
equity is a positive $7,511,525, which is an increase in net position of $3.8
million. This is due to an increase in local appropriations and investment
income and a decrease in state appropriations and private gifts; grants and
contracts (Ag and Equine Complex).

Significant accounting estimates include net pension liability which is
the allocation of CWC's portion of the funding deficit in the Wyoming
Retirement System public employee pension plan. Total OPEB (Other
Postemployment Benefits) liability includes allocation of CWC's portion
of the liability for retiree participation in the state's EGI health plan. For
the scholarship allowance, the calculation was done under NACUBO
(National Association of College and University Business Officers)
guidelines. Contra revenue was related to institutional financial aid and
was provided to students. Unavailable property taxes included taxes
assessed in January 2024, which will be levied in Fiscal Year 2025.

Pages 58-59 addresses internal control over financial reporting and
addresses compliance with laws and regulations that impact financial
information. No internal control deficiencies or noncompliance were
found. CWC is a low-risk auditee, and at least 20 percent of federal funds
are required to be audited. Major programs include the Student Financial
Assistance Cluster and COVID 19: Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal
Recovery Funds. All direct and material compliance requirements and
related internal controls were tested. One audit finding and significant
deficiency was found in the Student Financial Assistance Cluster (See
Enrollment Reporting, page 64). A corrective action plan is also included.

A report to the Board of Trustees is a required communication to those
charged with government under professional standards. There were no
changes to significant accounting policies. There were no significant
unusual transactions or disagreements with management or any other
significant issues or difficulties. It was a clean, well-done, easy-to-
perform audit.

In regard to the KCWC-TV audit report, it was an unmodified, clean
opinion. There were no significant unusual transactions, disagreements
with management, or significant issues or difficulties. Wyoming PBS
does not expend federal funds. A report to the Board of Trustees is a

47



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
NOVEMBER 20, 2024 Page 7

required communication to those charged with government under
professional standards. There were no changes to significant accounting
policies. The financial statements of KCWC-TV showed an increase of
$237,000.

Mr. Noseep complimented all staff on campus with a big thanks to Ms.
Michaela Meyer.

ACTION:
On President Tyndall’s recommendation, Mr. Tolman moved that the
board accept the FY 24 CWC College audit as presented by Brittany
Wilson of MHP. Ms. Hughes seconded the motion. The motion carried.

On President Tyndall’s recommendation, Ms. Hughes moved to accept the
FY 24 Wyoming Public Television audit. Ms. Hunker seconded the
motion. The motion carried.

On behalf of President Tyndall’s recommendation, Ms. Schoening moved
to approve the Sustainability, Part II Monitoring Report as presented. Ms.
Hunker seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Personnel Mr. DeMayo indicated he submitted his written report, and there were no
Human Resources changes to the report. The Human Resources Board Report for October
Board Report included the following information:

The Rustler Spirit Award winner for September 2024 was Rocky Harting,
and Ms. Ashley Strickland was the October 2024 winner.

Benefited searches pending included Event Planning Instructor (New,
Grant- Funded Position); Hospitality/Tourism Management Position (New,
Grant-Funded Position); Bridge Coordinator-Jackson (Replacement
Position); Counselor/Disabilities Coordinator (Replacement Position);
Facilities Attendant (Replacement Position); Head Coach-Men’s Soccer
(New Position); Head Coach-Women’s Soccer (New Position); Meat Plant
Technician (New Position); Tribal Education Assistant (New Position);
and WY PBS Network Operations Engineer (New Position). Part-time,
non-benefited searches pending included Adjunct Faculty (ongoing);
Assistant Men’s Basketball Coach (Replacement Position); Assistant
Women’s Basketball Coach (Replacement Position); GEAR UP WY
Academic Coach (Replacement Position); and Rustler Operations
Technician. Student employment is ongoing throughout the academic year.

48



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
NOVEMBER 20, 2024 Page 8

Benefited searches completed include Grant Support Specialist - GEAR
UP WY (New Position) and WY PBS Steaming/Master Control
Technician (New Position).

Separations this month include Mr. Todd Byerly, Instructor-Criminal
Justice, effective 12/28/2024, and Mr. Ken DeCook, Head Coach-Men’s
and Women’s Soccer, effective 10/28/2024.

Mr. Tolman asked if there is a reason why we’re having problems with
coaching positions. Mr. DeMayo indicated that CWC is an entry-level
door for coaches getting into sports, and there’s a lot of turnover in that
field–it’s normal and kind of expected. Mr. DeMayo indicated that with
the amount of soccer athletes, CWC decided to hire a men’s coach and a
women’s coach.

Mr. DeMayo has received compliments on the Halloween contests and
called attention to the Rustler Central area whose entire department put
together a theme, with all doors decorated. Mr. DeMayo stated the Fun
Committee hosted their first annual Bingo night for staff, and they are
having some great success with events.

President’s
Contract: Mr. Over noted that the President is the board’s only employee. The board

met in executive session to review President Tyndall’s evaluation and
contract.

ACTION:

Ms. Schoening moved to extend President Tyndall’s contract by
one year, to expire on June 30, 2028. Ms. Hunker seconded the motion.
The motion carried.

Ms. Schoening mentioned that the evaluation is important and noted
over 100 responses were received, which is more responses than ever. The
board addresses all facets of the evaluation with President Tyndall. Ms.
Schoening expressed her appreciation that President Tyndall accepts
feedback, and the board considers what the staff has to say. President
Tyndall works fervently, and the board appreciates him very much. Ms.
Schoening stated that he makes her a better person.

49



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
NOVEMBER 20, 2024 Page 9

Mr. Tolman expressed his gratitude to Dr. Tyndall, recognizing his
dedication, enthusiasm, and positive leadership. He emphasized that the
success of CWC is a direct reflection of President Tyndall’s efforts and
commitment.

Mr. Over echoed the comments and said in the 8 years there, President
Tyndall has addressed every aspect of the college.

President Tyndall’s provisions of his contract will be decided before the
March 2025 meeting.

REPORTS:
President’s Report President Tyndall’s written report contained information on his activities

for the months of October/November. He expressed his appreciation to
the board for supporting him and helping him grow. He mentioned that he
is working on major projects to increase enrollment and appreciates the
work of Deans Yeates and Kellner for their work.

Mr. Over reported that he and President Tyndall traveled to Lander to meet
with representatives from Wyoming Catholic College. Ms. Hunker shared
her experience attending the ACCT conference, expressing pride in the
presentation delivered by Dr. Tyndall, Dr. Daly, Dr. Underwood, and Chair
Tolman. She highlighted that the President of Sheridan College personally
complimented the team and expressed how impressed he was. Ms. Hunker
emphasized the value of attending conferences to gain knowledge and
share insights. She also congratulated Dr. Underwood on his continued
service on the National Audit and Finance Committee, where he will
remain a member through 2025.

Dr. Wells noted the Curriculum Committee has been quite busy with
changes that were determined to be important through their program
assessment. Academic Affairs is keeping those learning outcomes
consistent.

President Tyndall thanked Ms. Catherine Trouth for her work in
Institutional Research and Effectiveness.

Mr. Tolman noted the number of meetings that President Tyndall does
daily is quite impressive.

NEXT REGULAR The next regular meeting will be held on Wednesday, December 11, 2024,
MEETING/ at 6:30 p.m. in Room 116 of the Intertribal Center and via Zoom.
SUGGESTED

50



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
NOVEMBER 20, 2024 Page 10

AGENDA ITEMS/ Agenda items for the next regular meeting include:
ADDITIONAL 1. Reorganization of the Board
TRUSTEE 2. Personnel
COMMENTS AND/ a. Other Personnel Actions (as needed)
OR REPORTS ON b. Human Resources Report
ADVANCEMENT 3. Student Learning Monitoring Report
IN THE
COMMUNITY: It was determined that an Executive Session is not needed for the next

meeting. The board will hold a reorganization meeting at 5:30 p.m. on
December 11.

CWC Foundation The Foundation met on Thursday, November 7. Ms. Hunker said people
are noticing CWC. A $500,000 dollar grant towards a child development
center/daycare has been received. She expressed her appreciation for the
clean audit and mentioned the additional funds brought in by the Old Bill’s
Fun Run. Mr. Over stated that Teton County passed two special taxes for
the new Jackson building which shows Jackson folks are supporting
CWC. Mr. Noseep indicated that there will be a sign going up at the CWC
Jackson site, but they are working with the regulations for the town of
Jackson.

Association of The ACCT Leadership Congress was held in Seattle, WA on October
Community 23-26. Dr. Underwood, Ms. Hunker, and Chair Over attended.
College Trustees President Tyndall, Dr. Daly, Dr. Underwood and Chair Over presented

on CWC’s Success Net Project. Dr. Underwood attended the
finance committee meetings. Ms. Hartbank will work with ACCT to
schedule the board retreat before June 20, 2025.

Mr. Over noted that on the trip to Seattle, he met his quota of steps, and.
Dr. Underwood experienced his very first boat ride in Seattle.

Wyoming WACCT met on Wednesday, October 2 at Western Wyoming Community
Association of College in Rock Spring. The next meeting will be in February 2025 in
Community Cheyenne.
College Trustees

Wyoming The WCCC met on Oct. 2-3 at Western Wyoming Community College
Community in Rock Springs. President Tyndall, along with Trustees Over and Tolman,
College attended the meeting. Mr. Over indicated they did not raise tuition for the
Commission upcoming year. The next meeting will be on Friday, February 7, 2025, in

Cheyenne.

51



BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
NOVEMBER 20, 2024 Page 11

CWC BOCHES The CWC BOCHES met on Wednesday, November 6, 2024. The next
meeting has not been scheduled yet. Ms. Hughes said all schools have
quite a few students enrolled in dual/concurrent enrollment classes.

Teton County The Teton County BOCES met on Thursday, June 20, 2024. The meeting
BOCES was held in Riverton on the CWC campus. Ms. Hunker said she was glad

that the meeting happened on campus so others could see what CWC had
to offer. There are over 400 dual-enrollment students enrolled in Jackson.

Attendance Mr Over attended the Veteran’s concert and praised its excellence..
At College
Events Ms. Schoening invited all staff and board members to an after-hours social

at the Wind River Heritage Center tomorrow from 5 to 7 p.m.

Mr. Over introduced Mr. Alma Law, who will be joining the CWC board
in December, replacing Ms. Schoening on the board. Mr. Law mentioned
the upcoming free community Thanksgiving dinner. Meals will be
distributed at Riverton High School on Saturday morning at 10 a.m., and
Mr. Law said he will be cooking for the event.

ADJOURNMENT -
BOARD
EVALUATION
OF MEETING: Ms. Hughes moved that the meeting be adjourned. Mr. Tolman seconded

the motion. The motion passed. Chair Over adjourned the meeting at
8:04 p.m.

__________________________________________
Secretary

APPROVAL: _________________________________
Chair

52



53



54



CWC Board of Trustees Travel Budget
As of  December 4, 2024

Registrations
10-210-610101-9311
Date Explanation Debit Credit Balance

7/1/2024 Beginning Balance ( 5,000.00)     

Employee In-State Meals/Lodging/Transportation
10-210-610101-9321
Date Explanation Debit Credit Balance

7/1/2024 Beginning Balance ( 5,000.00)     
10/2/2024 WCCC Travel to Rock Springs 685.54 ( 4,314.46)     
10/2/2024 Quarterly Mileage Reimbursement thru Sept. 30 483.10 ( 3,831.36)     

10/15/2024 Tribal Vision Meeting - Laramie 465.70 ( 3,365.66)     
11/6/2024 Mileage reimbursement for travel 46.90 ( 3,318.76)     

11/15/2024 Hotel expenses for WCCC 220.00 ( 3,098.76)     

Employee Out-State Meals/Lodging/Transportation
10-210-610101-9331
Date Explanation Debit Credit Balance

7/1/2024 Beginning Balance ( 13,000.00)   
8/15/2024 Plane tickets - Underwood, Hunker, and Over to Seattle ( 1,800.16)      ( 11,199.84)   

10/22/2024 Reimburse United travel credit ( (244.58)        ( 11,444.42)   
11/15/2024 ACCT Conference Expenses ( 6,391.86)      ( 5,052.56)     

Balance in Board Travel Fund ($ 13,151.32) 

55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



MEMO

To: CWC Board of Trustees
From: Brad Tyndall, CWC President
Date: December 4, 2024
Re: Recommendation for the Dialogue Dinner

Trustees,

Each January, the trustees have a dialogue dinner with constituents. Previous dinner groups are
shown in the attachment. This year the dialogue dinner will be on Wednesday, January 15, 2025, at 5:30
p.m., followed by the board meeting at 7:30 p.m.

To support ongoing Career and Technical Education (CTE) initiatives, I recommend that the board
prioritize CTE as a key component of our "Blue Building" vision. This vision focuses on training individuals
in facilities maintenance, construction trades, and light industrial technology to meet current workforce
demands while equipping them with the skills needed for future industries such as solar energy, wind
power, carbon sequestration, and robotics. The vision has also expanded to include Amatrol-style
training equipment, which can be utilized in mobile training trailers to enhance accessibility and
outreach. I’d like to invite our industry partners to further develop ideas.

65



66



67



68



69



70



Student Learning Monitoring Report

Academic Year 2023 - 2024

1

71



Table of Contents

1. Overview of Strategic Plan Key Results and Board Ends Statements

2. Executive Summary

3. Introduction

4. Student Learning and Success and Board End Statement #2

a. Rigorous Learning Standards

i. Analysis of Direct Assessment Data: General Education Outcomes

1. Diagram 1: Gen Ed Outcomes Assessment – All Courses/Delivery Modes

2. Diagram 2: Gen Ed Outcomes Assessment - In-Person Courses

3. Diagram 3: Gen Ed Outcomes Assessment - Online Course

ii. Analysis of Indirect Assessment Data for General Education Outcomes: Student

Survey Results

iii. Analysis of Direct Assessment Data: Course Learning Outcomes

1. Diagram 4: Course Outcomes Assessment – All Courses/Delivery Modes

2. Diagram 5: Course Outcomes Assessment – In-Person Courses

3. Diagram 6: Course Outcomes Assessment - Online Course

iv. Analysis of Direct Assessment Data: Program Learning Outcomes

b. Academic Preparation and Accomplishments

i. External Benchmark Data: NCCBP Reports

1. Table 1: 2024 Completion Data (for students admitted Fall 2022)

2. Table 2: 2023 Completion Data (for students admitted Fall 2021)

ii. Transfer Success: University of Wyoming Transfer Data

1. Table 3: UW First Semester GPA – Fall 2023

2. Table 4: UW First Semester GPA – Fall 2022

3. Table 5: UW First Semester GPA – Fall 2021

5. Student Learning and Success and Board End Statement #3

a. Knowledge and Skills for Success

1. Diagram 7: 2023-2024 Student Attribute Data: Communication

2. Diagram 8: 2023-2024 Student Attribute Data: Critical/Creative Thinking

3. Diagram 9: 2023-2024 Student Attribute Data: Diversity

4. Diagram 10: 2023-2024 Student Attribute Data: Self-Directed Learning

5. Diagram 11: 2023-2024 Student Attribute Data: Technical/Information

Literacy

ii. Analysis of Indirect Assessment Data: Student Survey Data

1. Diagram 12: 2023-2024 Graduate Exit Exam Results

iii. Knowledge and Skills for Success: Industry Certification and licensure Pass Rates

6. Educational Partnerships and Collaborations and Board End Statement #4

a. Educational Partnerships and Collaborations

i. Internships and Practicums for Job Training

ii. Partnerships with School Districts

1. Diagram 13: Dual/Concurrent Enrollment Trends and Headcount

7. Conclusion

2

72



Overview of Strategic Plan Key Results and

Board End Statements

Key Result and Definition Board End Statement

Student Learning and Success:

Successful Central Wyoming College students discover their

academic potential, achieve their goals, and build their

future while respecting human dignity in the service of

diverse communities

1. Because of CWC, students will achieve their goals,

including earning college credits in high school,

transferring to 4-year schools, earning a degree or

certificate, job placement, or enrichment and career

advancement.

2. Because of CWC, students will meet rigorous learning

standards and will be well-prepared for their futures

through academic accomplishments and personal

growth.

3. Because of CWC, students will acquire the knowledge

and skills needed to succeed in and contribute to a

diverse and global community and to exercise their

rights and responsibilities as citizens.

Educational Partnerships and Collaborations:

CWC engages in mutually beneficial educational and

organizational partnerships for the purpose of enhancing

lives.

4. Because of CWC’s mutually beneficial educational

partnerships, CWC students will have expanded access

to opportunities, and their educational experiences will

be aligned from K-12 through CWC, transfer,

internships, and job training.

Sustainability:

Central Wyoming College is sustainable when it is fiscally

responsible, has growing enrollment/retention, has a strong

and supportive Foundation, relies on funding from a mix of

sources (appropriations, grants, fundraising, tuition,

reserves) and uses resources efficiently.

5. Because of CWC’s sound management of finances,

enrollment, and environmental resources, and with the

support of the CWC foundation, the institution will be

sustainable for the foreseeable future.

Positive Employee Engagement:

CWC employees value and feel valued by the organization,

uplift those around them, and embrace their role in the

success of CWC.

6. Because of CWC’s excellence as a workplace, employees

will feel valued by the organization, uplift those around

them, and embrace their role in the success of CWC.

Community Resource and Workforce Development:

CWC enhances the economic/business climate in our service

area. CWC provides the community access to opportunities

for workforce development, cultural enrichment, wellness,

and lifelong learning.

7. Because of CWC, the economic/business climate in our

service area will be significantly enhanced through credit

and non-credit workforce development.

8. Because of CWC's cultural, wellness, and lifelong

learning offerings, the lives of the citizens of our service

area will be significantly enhanced.

Board Ends Statements addressed in this monitoring report are in Rustler Orange.

3

73



Executive Summary

Student learning at Central Wyoming College (CWC) is accomplished through a

multi-dimensional web of building knowledge, seeking new experiences, and honing essential life skills

that thread across all academic disciplines. In order to achieve our mission of transformative and

excellent education, CWC must continuously adapt and respond to the needs of students, employers,

and the communities we serve.

This report includes data from various methodologies used to assess student learning and how they are

linked to the Board Ends Statements. Highlights of this report include:

● Assessment of learning data continues to increasingly inform decisions for course and program

improvement

● CWC associate degree graduates scored above the national mean in all categories on the

Territorium E-Proficiency Profile Exam, ranking in the top 20% for all institutions who

administered the exam

● 95.31% of students who completed gen ed courses in all CWC locations via all delivery modes in

2023-2024 achieved mastery of the learning outcomes, up from 92.7% the year prior

● 95.22% of degree-seeking students achieved mastery of the outcomes for all courses assessed in

the 2023-2024 academic year, up from 94.34% the year prior

● Student achievement of learning outcomes in online courses was statistically lower than

in-person/hybrid courses

● CWC graduates performed well on industry certifications and licensing exams with the majority

reporting a 100% pass rate

● Newly established projects with academic partners focus on student success

4

74



Introduction

The overall mission of the Academic Affairs function of CWC is to provide opportunities for

students to discover, pursue, and succeed in excellent academic programs that meet their needs and

aspirations. During the summer of 2024 Academic Affairs completed a reorganization, as noted on this

chart, and now includes these functional areas:

● Liberal Arts & Agriculture division

● Business & Industry division

● STEM, Health & Education division

● Jackson Campus

● Outreach & Community Education: Lander, ASI, Dubois, Wind River, Thermopolis

● Teaching & Learning Center

● Library

● College & Career Readiness Center

● High School Dual Credit

● Tribal Education Services/Institute of Tribal Learning.

CWC has implemented a multi-year strategic plan based on five key results, including: Student Learning

and Success, Educational Partnerships and Collaborations, Sustainability, Positive Employee Engagement,

and Community Resources and Workforce Development. This monitoring report will include various

elements that assess institutional performance and evaluate the outcomes related to the Board Ends

Statements associated with two of the five key results.

Student Learning and Success and Board End Statement #2

Because of CWC, students will meet rigorous learning standards, and be

well-prepared for their futures through academic accomplishments

Rigorous Learning Standards

Academic rigor at CWC is assessed using a variety of direct and indirect data elements, including

assessment of learning data at the course, program, and institutional levels; course and program

completion, transfer success, and feedback from students and program graduates. Prior to the

2023-2024 academic year, CWC administered the ETS® Proficiency Profile Exam, which provided data on

student achievement of institutional learning outcomes of the college’s general education categories and

benchmarks CWC graduate performance with students from other colleges. This company partnered

with Territorium, now the sole provider of this exam, which is called the E- Proficiency Profile.

Consistent with previous reporting periods, the 2023-2024 data from the graduate academic

performance speaks to the integrity of rigorous learning standards across all programs at CWC, and

provides data that can be used to determine achievement of learning at the institutional level for

associate degree graduates. The comparator field for this exam contracted significantly from the

pre-merger version, with only 45 schools administering the exam. There were 239 academic institutions

who administered the exam in 2022-2023, with 63 the year prior. Of the 8775 individuals who completed

this exam, the overall mean score (on a scale of 400-500) was 436.1. The mean score for CWC’s cohort

5

75

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1WRkDAmfSKpw9vGK_nwluYohRoLNYM1UM/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1WRkDAmfSKpw9vGK_nwluYohRoLNYM1UM/view?usp=sharing


was 441.69, which placed CWC in the top 20%, scoring higher than 80% of all other institutions who

administered this exam.

Similarly, scores for each academic skill and context categories, which map to CWC’s general

education categories, demonstrate that CWC’s graduates performed above the mean score in all four

skill areas (critical thinking, reading, writing, and mathematics) and in all three context-based categories

(humanities, social sciences, natural sciences). The overall number of CWC students who took the exam

was 90, up from 88 last year. This testing cohort represents approximately 42% of the total students who

graduated with an associate degree from CWC in 2023-2024, which is down from about 50% the year

prior. Details regarding the scores from the Territorium E-Proficiency Profile Exam can be viewed by

clicking HERE.

Analysis of Direct Assessment Data: General Education Outcomes

Diagram 1: Gen Ed Outcomes Assessment – All Courses/Delivery Modes

6

76

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1X0au8Gwf5LdH_-4R9N4kB6QFReGVGXqX/view?usp=sharing


Diagram 2: Gen Ed Outcomes Assessment - In-Person Courses

Diagram 3: Gen Ed Outcomes Assessment - Online Courses

7

77



Student achievement of learning in CWC’s general education categories provides a critical

foundation in which to build discipline-specific knowledge, skills, and abilities as they progress through

their education program. As noted in Diagram 1, 95.31% of students who successfully completed a

general education course, in all CWC locations via all delivery modes, assessed during this reporting

period achieved mastery of the learning outcomes with an average rating of 3.41 (on a four point scale).

This demonstrates a statistically significant increase in the level of student learning when compared to

the same data in the previous year of 92.7% mastery and an overall rating of 3.18, respectively.

Institutionally, faculty have set an expected level of achievement for all courses at a 3.0; this level was

achieved for all gen ed courses during this reporting period.

However, when the data are disaggregated based on mode of course delivery, trends of student

achievement of learning outcomes continue at a higher rate with in-person and hybrid sections

compared to 100% online sections. A total of 98.31% students achieved mastery of general education

student learning outcomes with in-person/hybrid course delivery, with an overall rating of 3.56

compared to online student achievements of 90.11% mastery with an average rating of 3.15. Although

the faculty benchmark for a rating above 3 was achieved regardless of the mode of delivery, this trend

will be considered by all faculty who teach general education courses online to determine where specific

action plans to improve student learning outcomes may be needed.

Finally, when the results of the Territorium E-Proficiency Profile Exam are compared to the

faculty assessment of learning in the same general education categories, the results are congruent with

the internal assessment process and the external benchmarking with comparator peer institutions.

These results confirm that the rigor of the general education core at CWC is high, and students are

successful in achieving mastery.

Analysis of Indirect Assessment Data for General Education Outcomes: Student Survey Results

In addition to internal and external assessment metrics, assessing academic rigor from the

student viewpoint is an important indirect measure to consider in a comprehensive assessment plan.

CWC assesses the student perception with the Community College Survey of Student Engagement

(CCSSE), a national survey administered to students across random courses and academic levels, and via

the graduate survey, which demonstrates the perspective of the associate degree graduate in their final

CWC semester. As the CCSSE is administered every other year on the odd year, there are no current

results for this reporting period.

However, the feedback from students in the 2023-2024 graduate survey was very positive, and

demonstrates consistency with the internal and external metrics previously discussed. Of the 63 student

responses regarding their agreement with this statement: “CWC values excellence. CWC commits to high

standards in providing quality instruction and services to enhance learning”, 93.65% indicated they

agreed or strongly agreed, with an average rating of 3.40 (on a four point scale). Similarly, for the student

responses to this statement, “CWC values learning. CWC promotes a blend of learning approaches to

foster a learning environment for students, staff and the community”, 98.41% indicated they agreed or

strongly agreed, with an average rating of 3.46.

8

78



Analysis of Direct Assessment Data: Course Learning Outcomes

In addition to the aforementioned measures, academic rigor is assessed at the course and

program level. Faculty assess student learning as it relates to course outcomes, general education

outcomes, and student attribute outcomes in Canvas using rubrics. Faculty rank the academic

performance for each student on assessments (assignments) for each outcome.

Diagram 4: Course Outcomes Assessment – All Courses/Delivery Modes

9

79



Diagram 5: Course Outcomes Assessment – In-person Courses

Diagram 6: Course Outcomes Assessment – Online Courses

10

80



Based on the course level data for this reporting period, the average faculty rating of student

achievement of all course student learning outcomes for all delivery modalities is 3.29 (on a four-point

scale), with 95.22% of all degree-seeking students demonstrating mastery. This demonstrates a slight,

but statistically insignificant, decrease in the average rating of student learning from the previous

reporting period, which had an average rating 3.31. However, an increase in overall achievement of

mastery was noted from the previous data of 94.34%. Consistent with the analysis of general education

data, achievement of learning outcomes in online courses is lower than with other delivery modalities

with an average rating of 2.95 and mastery of outcomes at 92.23%. This data is not significantly different

from the previous reporting period, where the average achievement rating was 2.85, with mastery at

90.65%.

Although the data regarding the student achievement of course learning outcomes is slightly

improved over the previous year, the continued lagging trends in student learning for online courses

warrants concern. Contributing factors to consider include:

● New (and new-ish) faculty needing additional professional development on strategies for

successful online instruction

● Courses offered online that might not be a good “fit” for asynchronous instruction

● Courses offered online may need to be reviewed to determine adequate rigor and

quality of student assignments and learning activities.

Action plans to address this analysis should include: gathering input from online faculty to

identify topics for professional development that would be most beneficial, opinions on why students

are struggling, a review of student course evaluations for 100% online sections to identify trends, and

reviewing the application of the online course design and delivery expectations for all CWC faculty, which

is located in the CWC Faculty Handbook. In addition, all faculty who teach online courses will be asked to

do a deep dive on specific areas in which students are not meeting course learning outcomes at the

same rate as in person sections, and address opportunities to improve student learning, including

assessing these courses and completing faculty reflection surveys to document the progress. Finally,

current best practices in online, asynchronous instruction should be researched to ensure academic

affairs is up-to-date on the latest strategies to engage and support online learners and faculty. This work

will be scheduled for the spring 2025 semester.

Analysis of Direct Assessment Data: Program Learning Outcomes

When course level data is used to assess program outcomes, faculty can identify areas of

strengths and areas for improvement based on the academic performance of students enrolled in a

specific degree. Program assessment occurs on a four-year rotation; these programs completed a

comprehensive program assessment and review during the 2023-2024 academic year:

● Accounting, AS and AAS,

● Administrative Assistant, AAS,

● Business Meta Major, AA,

● Business Management, AAS,

● Business Administration, AS,

● Organizational Management and Leadership (B&E option, Tribal Leadership option), AB

● Medical Assisting, Certificate I.

11

81



In addition, two general education categories were assessed this cycle, including University

Studies (UNST) and American & Wyoming Government (POLS). Through this process, areas of

improvement were identified, action plans established, and follow-up assessments are underway.

For example, the faculty in the Business department noted, as a result of the program

assessment process, that student achievement of program outcomes was lower in some courses key to

meeting those outcomes. It was determined that these key courses were typically assigned to a position

that had been experiencing routine turnover and novice faculty providing the instruction. This lack of

continuity may be contributing to the lag in student achievement of program outcomes for the

Accounting, Business Meta Major, as well as the Business Management and Administration programs.

Efforts to retain faculty as well as to provide mentoring and professional development were

implemented, and data will continue to be analyzed to determine if positive impacts are noted.

The Organizational Management & Leadership Applied Baccalaureate program was assessed

using the college’s program assessment and review process for the first time; only two options (Business

& Entrepreneurship Leadership and Tribal Leadership) were included in this process as they had been

active program options since their inception in the fall of 2020. The other options were added after this

time and have not been active long enough to have the student learning data needed for an appropriate

analysis and will be included in the next comprehensive review. The focus for this program assessment

was on the framework the courses were designed, since many of the courses in the options had been

offered a few times. Overall the analysis of the data indicates that students are achieving the program

outcomes at rates consistent with data from other program assessment reports, and that the level of

rigor for the bachelor courses is accurate. It was determined that one program outcome needed revision

to ensure it was at the 3000/4000 level; this change was made via the college’s curriculum process fall

2024. This process also confirmed that the Program Assessment and Review (PAR) template was

appropriate when applied to an applied baccalaureate program vs an associate program, and that no

revisions were needed.

Academic Preparation and Accomplishments

In order to achieve the mission of CWC, our students must be well prepared for their futures

through academic accomplishments, most notably successful completion of courses required for

certificates and degrees. Data provided from the National Community College Benchmark Project

(NCCBP) regarding course completion compares CWC’s rates with other community colleges across the

nation.

12

82



External Benchmark Data: NCCBP Reports

Table 1: 2024 Completion Data (for students admitted Fall 2022)

Table 2: 2023 Completion Data (for students admitted Fall 2021)

13

83



Tables 1 and 2 represent the past two years of data on successful completion of Composition I,

Composition II, Algebra, Speech, and entry-level Math courses. The reported value column identifies the

% of students that receive a passing grade of those who completed the course. The N value is the

number of institutions who have reported data in that comparative item. The NCCBP identifies reported

values for the items that are ranked above the 75th percentile as strengths, and those below the 25th

percentile as opportunities for improvement.

In contrast to last year’s data, where four out of five measures were at or above the 75th

percentile, the 2024 data indicate that only two measures, the Algebra and Gateway Math success rates,

are at or above the 75th percentile. While the Composition I and Speech success rates are acceptable,

the Composition II rates are concerning when compared to our national peers. An analysis of the internal

assessment data for ENGL 1020, the most commonly enrolled Composition II course at CWC,

demonstrated that the overall rankings of student achievement of learning outcomes has met the

department expected level of achievement (ELA) of 2.0. Most notably, for those students who continue

on to more complex English 2000 level courses, 100% of students demonstrate achievement of the

identified ELA. It is important to note that the Composition II percentile rankings for the past two years

are vastly different, when no significant changes in curriculum nor faculty occurred during the timeframe

this data was compiled/reported. The English department employs four full time faculty, of which two

are new to CWC as of the fall 2024 semester. The department will review this data to ensure the new

faculty are aware of the trends in student learning, and will strategize interventions for improvement, or

determine the external data isn’t relevant.

While there are certainly opportunities for improvement in student academic preparation and

accomplishment, the NCCBP Strengths and Opportunities report identifies a significant number of

strengths in CWC student academic preparation when compared nationally to our peers. Details of those

achievements, which are highlighted in yellow, can be reviewed by clicking HERE. Overall, this NCCBP

data demonstrates that CWC students are acquiring the knowledge, skills and abilities needed for

entering the workforce or transferring to a university to continue their education at rates consistent with

those of our comparator schools. Data that provides faculty with trends on how CWC students are

performing compared to other community colleges is very useful in identifying academic strengths and

areas for improvement, and augment the internal data analysis of student learning.

Finally, the student perception of CWC’s contribution to their academic preparation and

achievement is exceptionally positive. Students who respond to the graduate exit survey are asked to

indicate their level of agreement with a number of statements, including two that directly address

academic preparation for transfer or for entering the workforce. Of the students who responded to the

questions, 95.31% indicated they agreed or strongly agreed that CWC did an excellent job preparing

them for further study at a four-year institution. Similarly, 93.75% indicated they agreed or strongly

agreed that CWC did an excellent job preparing them for full-time work in their chosen career or

profession.

Transfer Success: University of Wyoming Transfer Data

While internal and external data on the rates of successful course completion is valuable in

determining student academic success, trends in student success after transfer is a hallmark measure to

determine if CWC academic program outcomes have been met. Data from the University of Wyoming

14

84

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ae9wzdZQZ2ZkQDWcaaaE8MrwEO6hcLUN/view?usp=sharing


(UW), the institution with the highest transfer rate for CWC graduates over the past three years is

provided in the following tables.

Table 3: UW First Semester GPA – Fall 2023

Table 4: UW First Semester GPA – Fall 2022

Table 5: UW First Semester GPA – Fall 2021

15

85



As presented in Tables 3, 4, and 5, the 2023 CWC transfer students completed their first

semester at UW with a slightly lower GPA than the previous two cohorts. Overall, CWC students who

transfer to the University of Wyoming perform academically at rates consistent with their in-state and

out-of-state peers, and with students who started their education at UW. From a statistical perspective,

this data provides evidence that CWC graduates are well prepared based on their academic performance

upon transfer.

Student Learning and Success and Board End Statement #3

Because of CWC, students will acquire the knowledge and skills needed to succeed in

and contribute to a diverse and global community and to exercise their rights and

responsibilities as citizens.

Knowledge and Skills for Success

Student learning related to the attributes of CWC reflect the extent to which students have

acquired the knowledge, skills, and abilities needed for success. Faculty rank student achievement of the

attribute learning outcomes, which is reported in the following diagrams, one for each of the five

attributes.

Diagram 7: 2023-2024 Student Attribute Assessment Data: Communication

16

86



Diagram 8: 2023-2024 Student Attribute Assessment Data: Critical/Creative Thinking

Diagram 9: 2023-2024 Student Attribute Assessment Data: Diversity

17

87



Diagram 10: 2023-2024 Student Attribute Assessment Data: Self-Directed Learning

Diagram 11: 2023-2024 Student Attribute Assessment Data: Technological/Information Literacy

18

88



Based on this data, the average of all faculty rankings for the student attribute outcomes are

consistently above the institutional ELA of 3.0 (on a four-point scale), with mastery above 90% for all

enrolled degree-seeking students. As faculty begin using the new assessment software beginning spring

2025, the student attributes will transition to Institutional Learning Outcomes (ILOs), which will fine-tune

the assessment process to ensure consistency in ranking. In addition, this work will support clarity in

how the ILOs are integrated and represented in courses and programs which will provide actionable

student learning data at the institutional level.

Analysis of Indirect Assessment Data: Student Survey Data

Diagram 12: 2023-2024 Graduate Exit Survey Results

Consistent with the faculty assessment of student attribute outcomes, student survey data

demonstrates their perception of achievement of these outcomes occurs at consistently high rates. Only

19

89



two of the five attributes, Diversity and Technological/Information Literacy, received student responses

below the top two positive responses of “very much” and “quite a bit”. The questions related to the

Student Attributes on the Graduate Exit Survey will need to be removed and those related to the ILOs

will need to be added.

Knowledge and Skills for Success: Industry Certification and Licensure Pass Rates

In order for CWC students to succeed in and contribute to a diverse and global economy,

graduates from disciplines that require certification and/or licensure for employment must have

adequate preparation to obtain the requisite credentials. Programs such as nursing, medical assisting,

and cosmetology track pass rates on state and national certification and licensing exams to determine

the extent the curriculum is meeting program outcomes. Similar data provides feedback to individual

courses that lead to a certification, such as Basic Life Support and Wilderness First Responder. Pass rate

data is provided in the spreadsheet that can be viewed by clicking HERE.

Pass rates on industry licensing exams provide helpful data for faculty to make direct and specific

adjustments to their courses to improve student learning. For example, while the pass rates for the

phlebotomy certification are much lower than desired, students are eligible to take this exam after the

completion of the course with the phlebotomy content. Once the student continues on with the

subsequent courses required in the certificate, they continue to improve their knowledge, skills and

techniques in phlebotomy. Subsequently, students perform significantly better on the Certified Medical

Assistant (CMA) exam, as this year’s data demonstrates. Faculty are currently revising the theory and skill

components of the phlebotomy content to improve student learning and pass rates on the national

exam.

Educational Partnerships and Collaborations and Board End Statement #4

Because of CWC’s mutually beneficial educational partnerships, CWC students will

have expanded access to opportunities, and their education experience will be aligned

from K-12 through CWC, transfer, internships, and job training.

Educational Partnerships and Collaborations

CWC has established partnerships in three main categories: educational, community

participation, and regional development. The first two categories specifically address this Board Ends

Statement, as they directly influence student educational experiences and opportunities. CWC has

identified nearly 100 educational partners and over 2 community partners. The top ten major partners

are noted in the Wyoming Community College Commission (WCCC) Partnership Report, which is typically

included in the October WCCC meeting packet. An excerpt of that report is available by clicking HERE.

CWC continues to support the partnership with the College and Career Readiness (CCR)

Department, as students who are completing necessary academic work to be college-ready and those

who are completing their high school equivalency requirements are a key component of the potential

student pipeline. Data identifying how many students served by the CCR staff went on to take college

credits at CWC demonstrate considerable variance by year and location. These numbers are much lower

than the college would like, and strategies to engage students who complete their high school

20

90

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Mjj4U_KcIyPKpEnRE9OBE9xzObnopvXt/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=114301847892975909202&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15-YQ-VrRujkh64ojU-5UwfcuqrWJ4klK/view?usp=sharing


equivalency with CWC, with a goal of registering for credit courses, are underway. Refer to the specific

data by clicking HERE.

Internships and Practicums for Job Training

Educational partners assist in expanding learning and potential career opportunities through

various forms of internships, practicums, and job training. These learning experiences, which typically

embed students in the daily activities of an industry or job role, vary considerably in structure and focus.

Examples of degrees with required internships and practicums include:

● Elementary Education

● Secondary Education

● Early Childhood Education (Associate and AB degree options)

● Outdoor Education

● New Media (including Radio Broadcasting)

● Nursing

● Nursing Assistant

● Medical Assistant/Phlebotomy

● Human Services/Social Work

● Culinary & Hotel Restaurant Management

● Organizational Management and Leadership – all options

In addition, some programs have optional experiences for students, such as:

● Criminal Justice

● Computer Technology

● New Media

● Business

● Automotive

● Welding.

Regardless of design or discipline, these experiences enrich student learning and engage both faculty and

students with the community. Additional information regarding partnerships that enhance community

engagement will be included in the Community Impact Monitoring Report.

Partnerships with School Districts

While educational partnerships are essential for student success, they must be mutually

beneficial to be sustainable in the long term. CWC partners with multiple school districts to provide dual

and concurrent enrollment opportunities that result in a variety of benefits to the college, the school

districts, and most importantly, the students. CWC makes every effort to offer a variety of courses for

each district based on student needs, student demand, availability to meet schedule needs, and

concurrent instructor availability.

21

91

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1qEo1dS5Kljp8hlnYLnCotT1OchSA6obAGk2-deIYyFk/edit?usp=sharing


Diagram 13: Dual/Concurrent Enrollment Trends and Headcount

Finally, students who take dual and/or concurrent coursework through CWC are identified in the

college’s student information system, which provides helpful data on how many enroll at CWC or at any

of the Wyoming Community Colleges as a degree-seeking student. From 2001 to 2023, 9725 students

enrolled in at least one CWC dual or concurrent course, which is up 1207 students from 2022, with

44.71% enrolling in a Wyoming community college within 4 years of high school graduation; 25.97% of

those enrolled at CWC as a degree-seeking student. As with the above opportunities to recruit recent

CCR students, the Strategic Enrollment Management committee is working on identifying a plan to more

efficiently recruit dual and concurrent high school graduates from our service area as degree-seeking

students.

Central Wyoming College engaged in two major projects with the Wyoming Department of

Education (WDE). The first, which partners CWC with the Wyoming Future of Learning initiative’s

Reimagining and Innovating the Delivery of Education (RIDE) second cohort of educators along with

Fremont County School District 25. CWC’s focus in this work is on student-centered assessment, which

pairs wonderfully with the institutional assessment projects occurring in the 2024-2025 year. The second

project pairs CWC’s career and technical education programs with all nine of Fremont County School

Districts. In an effort to improve student engagement and subsequently high school graduation rates in

these districts, the WDE allocated funding for CWC and the districts to use to streamline and shorten the

time to completion of CTE certificates and programs. This funding, which totaled 1.1 million dollars, was

used to purchase a variety of equipment and learning materials for the CTE areas each district identified

as their priority areas of focus for this initiative during the summer and fall of 2024. The impact of these

partnerships will be included in future monitoring reports.

Conclusion

CWC’s mission to transform lives and strengthen communities through learning, leadership, and

connection is grounded in, and in large part, accomplished by, the academic success of our students. The

2023-2024 academic year has much to celebrate in regard to student learning. Efforts to improve student

learning in gateway general education courses are beginning to show the desired results. CWC students

are learning and persisting in their programs at rates comparable to their peers nationally. The academic

22

92



achievements of CWC graduates continue to prove that CWC’s degree programs are rigorous and

adequately prepare our students for successful transfer to universities and the workforce.

While there is much to celebrate, there are opportunities to engage in from the short-term

perspective. General education faculty must continue to focus on student success in online modalities.

Work must continue moving forward with the ILO project, as faculty assessment of student learning at

the program level needs to occur. As CWC continues to experience turnover in the faculty, most

significantly from retirements, the process of circling back to reinforce the assessment process for new

and seasoned faculty needs to become more routine and intentional to ensure it is hardwired into

faculty processes each semester. Finally, CWC has demonstrated its ongoing commitment to the quality

and integrity of student learning assessment through the new partnership with Watermark and the

purchase of assessment and planning software. Implementation of this software will commence in the

fall 2024 semester.

23

93



94



95



96



97



98



99



Spring Enrollment Buckrail Reach 102K
Fremont Co. Art Exhibit  Co. 10  Reach 64.9K
Rusty’s Corner Rocks  Co. 10 Reach: 64.9K
Teton Talks Community Food Systems  Buckrail Reach 102K
Veterans Day Concert AP Reach 525K
Bootstrap Collaborative Co. 10 Reach 64.9K
Cheyenne Students Excel at State Math Competition  Wyoming Eagle Tribune Reach 107K

      Here are some of the links from our Nov. 6 media work announcing Jenny Jones as CWC's 
      Culinary and Hospitality instructor. Welcome, Jenny!

https://www.cwc.edu/2024/11/07/central-wyoming-college-welcomes-culinary-hospitality-instructor-
jenny-joyes/
https://buckrail.com/central-wyoming-college-welcomes-culinary-hospitality-instructor-jenny-joyes/
https://rivertonranger.com/news/fremont_county_news/cwc-welcomes-new-culinary-hospitality-
instructor/article_924e29ae-9e21-11ef-a20c-dbc7b1b691f8.html
https://www.thecheyennepost.com/news/central-wyoming-college-welcomes-culinary-and-hospitality-
instructor-jenny-joyes/article_37b37f3c-9d48-11ef-9b75-eb63268dfd56.html
https://www.etxview.com/central-wyoming-college-welcomes-culinary-and-hospitality-instructor-
jenny-joyes/article_f78a5cfa-0af3-59cc-97cc-127a1a0b37cb.html

Marketing & Public Relations Report
D E C  2 0 2 4

M E D I A  R E L A T I O N S

E X E C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y

For all media coverage, please visit our website: https://www.cwc.edu/about/news/

We had a successful November marketing Central Wyoming College and have enjoyed numerous media
features for all of our campuses and programs including Lander/ASI (pg 4), spring enrollment, math, art,
Rusty’s Corner, Bootstrap Collaborative, Veterans Day Concert, Teton Talks, culinary, athletics and more. The
coverage in Riverton Ranger, Cheyenne Post, WyoToday, County 10, Buckrail, Adventures in the West, Wyoming
Tribune Eagle spans the state and supports our overall goal of building awareness and enrollment. 

We have designed and distributed numerous newsletters in November including the Foundation’s Annual
Appeal and the President’s Newsletter. Samples of our features, creative, social media, video and more are
included and linked in this report. 

The Medical Assistant Apprenticeship campaign is receiving a lot of attention. The video was beautifully
produced by our very own Marketing Manager and CWC Film Alum Shawn Ennis. Way to go, Shawn!!                        
                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                         Sincerely, 
                                                                                                                                         Jennifer Marshall Weydeveld
                                                                                                                                         Executive Director                             

 

100

https://buckrail.com/spring-registration-open-at-central-wyoming-college-2/
https://county10.com/fremont-county-celebrates-artistic-talent-at-central-wyoming-colleges-4th-annual-fine-art-exhibition/
https://county10.com/cwc-food-court-shines-at-wasc-state-convention/
https://buckrail.com/cwcs-next-teton-talks-event-to-focus-on-community-food-systems-at-work/
https://www.ap.org/who-we-serve/media/ap-daybooks/
https://county10.com/dont-miss-tomorrows-bootstrap-collaborative-ecosystem-networking-event/
https://www.wyomingnews.com/news/local_news/cheyenne-students-excel-at-wyoming-state-math-contest/article_40060d82-a2e6-11ef-8fec-23d2d5b82327.html
https://www.cwc.edu/2024/11/07/central-wyoming-college-welcomes-culinary-hospitality-instructor-jenny-joyes/
https://www.cwc.edu/2024/11/07/central-wyoming-college-welcomes-culinary-hospitality-instructor-jenny-joyes/
https://buckrail.com/central-wyoming-college-welcomes-culinary-hospitality-instructor-jenny-joyes/
https://rivertonranger.com/news/fremont_county_news/cwc-welcomes-new-culinary-hospitality-instructor/article_924e29ae-9e21-11ef-a20c-dbc7b1b691f8.html
https://rivertonranger.com/news/fremont_county_news/cwc-welcomes-new-culinary-hospitality-instructor/article_924e29ae-9e21-11ef-a20c-dbc7b1b691f8.html
https://www.thecheyennepost.com/news/central-wyoming-college-welcomes-culinary-and-hospitality-instructor-jenny-joyes/article_37b37f3c-9d48-11ef-9b75-eb63268dfd56.html
https://www.thecheyennepost.com/news/central-wyoming-college-welcomes-culinary-and-hospitality-instructor-jenny-joyes/article_37b37f3c-9d48-11ef-9b75-eb63268dfd56.html
https://www.etxview.com/central-wyoming-college-welcomes-culinary-and-hospitality-instructor-jenny-joyes/article_f78a5cfa-0af3-59cc-97cc-127a1a0b37cb.html
https://www.etxview.com/central-wyoming-college-welcomes-culinary-and-hospitality-instructor-jenny-joyes/article_f78a5cfa-0af3-59cc-97cc-127a1a0b37cb.html
https://www.cwc.edu/about/news/
https://www.cwc.edu/mycentral/
https://www.facebook.com/cwc.edu/posts/pfbid02nJX3WMy8g8W7K57oDjF2nzm3mJibLNcBQCfvyrSPNAUzxH3Lzon4CVcje66S8Nhpl


Marketing & Public Relations Report
D E C  2 0 2 4

C R E A T I V E
Below is a look at some of our work from November

69
Completed  numerous campaigns throughout Nov including
(Press releases, print/online/radio ads, print, video, business
cards, social media and website updates) throughout the month 10160

Radio campaigns are running on Rustler Radio, WyoToday, KMTN, KHOL, Wyoming Public Media, and more. 
Below is a list of Rustler Radio's advertising/promotion. 

R A D I O

Online Degree (740)
The Grind (1196)

Grind delivery (412.5)
Veterans Day Concert (810)

items in
November

items in
October

items in
September

CWC Scholarship/Advising Days (2130)
Theatre Wonderful Life: The Musical (2250)

PBS Story Telling PSA (1050)
Library Toast to Monday (728)

Bootstrap Baby Pitch  (705)
Fremont Co Art Exhibit (375) Total (10396.5)

 Market value - $4,483

101



+15

Marketing & Public Relations Report
D E C  2 0 2 4

S O C I A L  M E D I A  &  D I G I T A L

We launched our Medical Assistant Apprenticeship campaign in November which is a top performing post with more than
2,600 in impressions and reach. Marketing Manager Shawn Ennis did a beautiful job on this video  Please enjoy! 

CWC.EDU 2024 November Dashboard Highlights

Facebook
followers6,27720.31% CTR (Central

To | Regional) 17K Total users on
www.cwc.edu

(Note: Adjust date range when clicking on the dashboard)

102

https://www.facebook.com/cwc.edu/posts/pfbid0U95YSehF4FWaQEZHrLBEVQUrGdJP3YZ9yK5KBJUMNph2jBVNynaokggw6fTvRa7Sl
https://www.cwc.edu/2024/11/26/central-wyoming-college-offers-medical-assistant-apprenticeship-program-for-healthcare-professionals/
https://www.cwc.edu/2024/11/26/central-wyoming-college-offers-medical-assistant-apprenticeship-program-for-healthcare-professionals/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TFn_pvHXPk0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TFn_pvHXPk0
https://dashthis.com/app/view/dashboard-WRFMD0PcrEKFdUf5neSmdQ


103



104



105



106


	AGENDA
	LETTER TO THE BOARD
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. EXECUTIVE SESSION
	III. WELCOME AND INTRO OF GUESTS
	IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	V. STUDENT, EMPLOYEE ASSOC, WYOMING PBS, AND CWC FOUNDATION
	A. STUDENT SENATE
	B. PRO STAFF
	C. CLASSIFIED STAFF
	D. FACULTY ASSOCIATION
	E. WYOMING PBS
	F. CWC FOUNDATION

	VI. CONSENT AGENDA
	A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	B. APPROVAL OF BILLS
	C. BOARD TRAVEL BUDGET

	VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	VIII. NEW BUSINESS
	A. REORG OF BOARD
	B. COMMUNITY DIALOGUE DINNER TARGET GROUP
	C. ACCEPTANCE OF JACKSON CENTER BID AWARD
	D. PERSONNEL

	IX. ACCEPTANCE OF MONITORING REPORT
	X. REPORTS
	PRESIDENT'S REPORT
	XI. NEXT REG MEETING/SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS/TRUSTEE COMMENTS/REPORTS
	XII. ADJOURNMENT



